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FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

Particudars Year Endsil fumind in Lakive {excspt Ratios)
toaz0ed [39n32n23 | Ai032003 | siekangd | stesaeo f3insands | sioddeds | 3iedami7 |steizede | 39032095
Share Capital 113285 1123.85 1132 85 113385 113385 113385 1133.85 1123.85 1133.85 T33ES
Resarves and Surpius | 3565433 | 3042005 | I569667 | 25502.58 | 2405455 | 25290.0Z 243721 | 2476355 | 2081B28 | M2EIEE
Met Werth 36088 98 | 3155300 | 2873051 | 2703643 | 25184.40 | 2642387 2550608 | 2500340 | 2185291 | M41TAT
Fimed Assats (Ned) gaiB.z2 BE1G.T4 BE32.82 BT23.64 BEGE.ET | 917114 95B4.20 | 1013512 ABTREE | 1O713AT
Giross Incoms 3850T.E | 2BETEBE | 2826448 | 3446640 | 3BRTFAT | 2306010 IBTTIET | 4629034 | 3991743 | 4164558
Grozs Profit / Loss) 32230 165,75 215149 4132 M 15950 | 524723 16003 3527 2587.97 | 11304.80)
Deprecation RET.24 487.02 4T5.TR 584 53 Ti9.4% 82738 BEd 06 318.32 1025.50 1031.07
Firt#rge Cast 108083 136078 181563 2307.32 2143.21 1BB3.TR 1440173 1128.40 BE4 45 421,38
Profit ! {Loss) before B643.53 2807.04 (259.82) 115539 | (172880} | 2586.07 (T24.76) | 698855 BFR.0Z [ (2784:25)
Tau
Profit f (Loes) afier 5626 448 485347 {17410 189638 | (111507 ) 1018984 B36.53 548875 BFE.ET | (1617000
Tax
Cther Comprehensie 457 (16.71) [1E.43) 4504 16.29 5T (566} {1.72) Infian Accaunling
Incomes Standards {Ind A%} was
adopied froin the
Tatal Comprehansive S661.05 493676 | (19253} 186141 | (0BBTHR) | 108451 BIMLBT | 5487.03 F.¥, 207 - 2078
Incomes
Eamings per Share 4.55 437 (0T} 1.73 {087 D.a0 013 4.84 oir [1.45)
(A=)
Cash Earnings par 543 481 .25 25 D32} 163 1.52 565 1.68 (052}
5hara (Rs:)
Biogk Walue per Share 3Lk k] 23.57 2384 priedl 2330 2.3 21.08 18,36 18.0%
(Rs.)
Diviand cn Squity % 20,00 20,00 10,00 10.00 10.00 10,00 10,04 90,00 25.00 10,00
Diebt Equity Ratio 010 415 027 .34 .31 018 .18 .19 021 0.26
SEASON WISE CANE CRUSHED, SUGAR BAGGED AND RECOVERY
SEAEON 2073-24 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2020-29 21520 | 208 -1% 2017 .18 | 2016-47 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
Aggregata Cang 436489 455743 21168 411324 TO5448 | 1182414 Ba145D B TG0 1183340 | 1103513
Crushed (In MTS)
Aggregate Bugar 68680 422757 8776 JB0SGE 641239 | 1126728 BA4271 58TEH 1907433 | 1024720
Bagged {in QTLS)
Ayrage Racovey | %) 4.5 5.02 972 527 9.04 2,63 947 9.09 536 228




CHAIRMAN'S LETTER

secretarialf@kcpsugar.cem K.C.P.Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
www.kcpsugar.com CIN: L15421TN1595PLC0O33198
Ramakrishna Buildings',

MNo.239, Anna Salai,

Chennai - 600 006,

May 28, 2024

Dear Member,
We trust that you are keeping safe and healthy and greetings and good wishes to you.

In light of enabling notifications of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securities and Exchange Board
of India (SEBI), for Conduct of Annual General Meeting threugh Video Conferencing, you are cordially
invited to attend the 29 Annual General Meeting of the Company te be held on Monday, the 23® Day of
September, 2024 at 11 A M. through Yideo Conferencing.

In this scenario, we pledge to ensure that the rights of shareholders are duly protected.

Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-2024, inter-alia, containing Motice of Annual General Meeting
and Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Report and Auditor's Report, is attached hereto.

On behalf of the Company's Beoard, | convey my deepest gratitude to each one of you, our shareholders,
business associates and all our stakeholders for their constant support. The commitment of all our
employees to the growth of our Company is invaluable.

| look forward to your continuad trust, confidence, and suppaort.

Wery truly yours,

VINOD R. SETHI
EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN
DIM: 00106598



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

NOTICE is heraby given that the TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of K.C.P. Sugar and

Industries Corporation Limited will be hald through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Maans (TOAVM")
on Monday, the 23" Day of September, 2024 at 11 A.M (IST) to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements along with

dited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Co ny and Subsidiaries for the

Financial Year ended 31/03/2024 together with the Reports of Auditor and Board of Directors

thereon:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVYED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statemenis and Audited Consolidated Financial
Stalements of the Company and its Subsidiaries for the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2024 and the
reports of the Auditor and Board of Directors thereon laid before this mesting, be and are heraby
approved and adopled”.

To Declare Dividend at the rate of 20% on the face value of the Equity Shares of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendalion made by the Board of Directors of the Company
and subject to provisions of Seclion 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, a dividend of Re. 0.20 per share
be and Is hereby declared for the Financial Year ended 31/03/2024 and be paid lo the Equily
Shareholders of the Company whose name appear in the Register of Members / Register of Beneficial
Owners, as the case may be, for this purposs, as on 16/08/2024°.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT dividend shall be paid within 30 days from the dalte of declaration
hereof to all the Shareholders who are entitled to receive the dividend”,

and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Ms. Kiran \elagapudi (DIN:0D091468), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has
offered herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable
to retire by rotation”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

Minimum Remuneration paid to Ms. rmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fil, to pass with or without modification(s}, the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of Section 197 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the minimum
Remuneration of sum of Rs. 48,00,000/- (Rupees Forty Eight Lakhs Only) paid to Ms. Irmngard
Velagapudi, Managing Director of the Company for the financial year 2023 — 2024, the fourth year of
inadequate profits. during her tenure covering 29/03/2020 to 28/03/2025, be and is hereby ratified.”



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (conp.,

Minimum Remuneration paid to Mr. Vinod R. Sethi (DIN: 00106598) as Whole-Time Director
of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"‘RESOLVED THAT in terms of Section 197 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, the minimum
Remuneration of sum of Rs.12,51,786 (Rupees Twelve Lakhs Fifty One Thousand Seven Hundred
Eighty Six Only) paid to Mr. Vinod R. Sethi, Whole-Time Director of the Company for the financial
year 2023 — 2024, the fourth year of inadequate profits, during her tenure covering 08/04/2020 to
07/04/2025, be and is hereby ratified.”

Remuneration to Cost Auditor:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Audifors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of a sum of
R=.2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only), exclusive of applicable GST and reimbursement of travel
and out of pocket expenses, payable to M/z. SRR & Associates, Cost Accountants, Chennai
(FRN : 000222, for conducting Cost Audit for the financial year ending 31/03/2025, as approved by
the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, be and is hereby ratified".

/f BY ORDER OF THE EOQOARD//

Place : Chennai VINOD R.SETHI
Date : 28/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00106598



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (conTp.,)

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

General Instructions & Infoermation:

The Staterment setting out the material facts concerming each item of special business to be transacted
at the Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is enclosed
hereto. Relevant documents as referred to in the Nofice of Annual General Meeting ("AGM") and the said
Statement will be available for online inspection at the Website of the Company till the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeling. For onling inspection, go to / click on the Tollowing Website Link:
WAL KCPSUTAr.com.

In view of the General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020
dated May 5, 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being General Circular No.
09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 in relation to extension of the framework provided in the
aforementicned circulars up to September 30, 2024, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA
Circulars') in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reqguiremenis) Regulations, 20115 ('Listing Regulations'}, the 295 AGM of the Company is being conducted
through YC/OAVM facility, which does not require physical presence of Members at common venue.
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM.

In accordance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ICMD1/CIR/PI2020/79
dated May 12, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2Z/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021,
Circular No. SEBIHO/CFDICMDZ/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022, Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/
PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023, Circular No. SEBEWVHOQ/CFD/PoD-2/P/ CIR/2023/167
dated October 7, 2023 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEB| Circulars') and
in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Notice of the AGM along
with the Integrated Annual Repert for FY 2023-24 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories.

The physical copy of the Integrated Annual Report for FY 2023-24 and this Motice will be sent to
those Members who request for the same. Members may note that the Notice and Integrated Annual
Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website www Kepsugar. com.

In continuation of the Ministry’s General Circular No. 2002020 dated May 05, 2020, the Companies
whose AGMs are due in the year 2024, are allowed fo conduct their AGMs on or before September
30, 2024 as per MCA Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, in accordance with the
requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular Mo. 20/2020 dated May 05,
2020,

Fursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his'her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Howevar, in terms of the MCA Clrculars, since the physical attendance of Members has
been dispensed with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of
appointment of proxies by Members under Section 105 of the Act will not be available for the 28"
AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Act, representative of the Members
such as the President of Indla or the Governor of the Stale or body corporate can attend the AGM
through YWC/OAVM and casl their voles through e-voling. Institulional / Corporate Sharehalders (j.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI, efc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its
Board or Governing Body Resolution / Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting, The said Resolution/
Authorization shall be sent to the Scrulinizer by emall through its registered email address lo

rajashrees6B@gmail.com [ secretarial@kepsugar.com, with a copy marked lo evoling@nsdl.co.in.

In case of joint holders atiending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVI facility, the Route Map is not annexed lo this Notice.

Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) will be providing facility for voting through remote
e-Voling, for paricipation in the 25% AGM through VC/OAVM facility and e-Voting during the
290 AGM.

Membars may join the 29% AGM through VC/ QAVM facility by following the procedure as mentioned
below which shall be kept open for the Mambers from 10:45 AM. IST e, 15 minutes before the
time scheduled to start the 29% AGM and the Company may close the window for joining the VC/
OAVM facility 15 minutes after the scheduled time to start the 29" AGM.
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The facility of participation at the 28" AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1,000
Members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or meore shareholding). Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first
served basis.

The attendance of the Msmbers attending the AGM through VYC/OAYM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 {(as amended! and Regulation 44 of SEB| (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements! Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and subsequent circulars
issued in this regard, latest being September 25, 2023, the Company is providing facility of remote
e-voting 1o its Members holding shares in physical or dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date,
being September 16, 2024 (o exercise their right lo vote lthrough electronic means from a place
other than the venue of the Meeting on any or all of the businesses specified in the accompanying
Motice (the "remole e-voling”).

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Motice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the weabsite of the Company at www. kocpsunar.com.
The MNotice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited at www bsaindia.com and wwwinseindia.com respectively
and the AGM Motice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the remote e-
voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

By the Board, if approved by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting will be paid within 30
days from the date of daclaration of dividend to those Membars whose names appear in the Register
of Members ! Reqlster of Beneficial Owners, as the case may be, on Monday, September 16, 2024,
the Cut-off Date.

Members are requested to register [ update their bank account details with the Registrar of the
Company (if shares are held in physical form) or their respective Depository Participant (if shares are
held in demat form) for the purpose of payment of dividend through NECS. Members may note that
MECS system provides instantaneous credit to the Members' bank account, protects against
fraudulent interception and encashment of dividend warranits and provides relief against loss or
damage of dividend warrants in transit.

Tax will be deducted at Source as per applicable law on payment of Dividend. Taxability of dividend In
the hands of recipients is as per extant applicable law.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members holding
shares in electronic form are requested to advise change of their address to their Depository
Farticipants. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account{s) dormant for a long period.
Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and
holdings should be verified.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEEI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant of securities market. Members holding shares In
electronic form are therefore, requested to submitthe PAN to their Depository Participants with whom
they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members heoldings shares in physical form can submit
their PANM details to the company.

Members holding shares in physical form, in their own interest, are requested lo dematerialize the
shares to avall the benefits of electronic holding / frading.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email
address, lelephone / mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
powter of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DP's in case the shares are held by them in electronic form to
their Depositories.
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

21.

23,

24,

25,

26,

27,

Members, holding shares in physical form, are requested to notify / send the following to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited) of the
Company: -

a) any change in their address | bank mandate.
b} particulars of their bank account, in case they have not been sent earlier.

c) nomination in Form SH-13, in duplicate, as provided under Section 72 of the Companies Act,
2013, in case they have not been sent earlier.

d) share certificate(s) held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order
of names, for consolidation of such shareholdings into one account.

In tarms of Section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and Protection
Fund {IEPF) Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund ) Amendment Rules 2017 ("the Rules™),
the Company is required to transfer the shares, in respect of which the dividend remains unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven consequent years to the |IEPF account established by the Central
Govemment.

Any person whose shares have been fransferred to the Fund, may claim the shares from the authority
by submitting an online Application form |IEPF-5 available on the website www.iepf.gov.in and after
making an application in form IEPF-5, send the same duly signed along with requisite documents to
the Company for verification of the claim.

Members may please note that unpaid or unclaimed dividend which was declared for the Financial
Year ended 31/03/2017 is liable to be transferred to IEPF on or before 01/10/2024 and given below
are the information for the respective and subsequent years:

Financial Year Date of Last Date for Claiming Due Date of
Ended Declaration of Unpaid Dividend from Transfer to IEPF by
Dividend the Company the Company
3110312017 1610912017 20102024 2111012024
210312018 14/09/2018 19110/2025 2011072025
31/03/2019 12/08/2019 1711 0/2026 18/10/2026
31/03/2020 25/09/2020 02027 31102027
3/o3rz021 27/09/2021 01/11/2028 02/11/2028
31/03/2022 28/08/2022 D2M1/2029 03/11/2029
31/03/2023 27/09/2023 10/10/2023 29/10/2031

The register of members and the share transfer register will remain closed for a period of seven days
from 17/09/2024 to 23/09/2024 (both days Inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voling prior to the AGM may alsc attend /
participatein the AGM through VC [ OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. Members
shall be entitled to ane vote for every one share held by him / her /it in the Company.

The Voling rights of members shall ba in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equily share capilal
of the Company as on the Cul-off date Monday, September 16, 2024. Members whose names
appear on the Regisler of Members / Lisl of Beneficial Owners as on Cul-off date i.e., September
16, 2024 will ba considered for the purpose of availing Remote e-Voting or Vote in the Annual General
Meeting. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for infermation
purposes only,

The Board has appointed Ms. Rajashree Santhanam, Practising Company Secretary holding
membership (CP Mo. F10387) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICS]) to
Scrulinize the e-Voling process in a fair and fransparent manner.

The Scrutiniser shall, immediately after the cenclusion of voting at Annual General Meeting, unblock
the votes cast through remote e-Voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment
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of the Company. Scrutiniser shall within 2 working days of conclusion of the meeting submit his
report to the Chairman ( Managing Director / Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary of the
Company.

The voting results of the Annual General Meeting will be declared and communicated to the Stock
Exchanges and would also be displayed on the Company’s website at www.kepsugar.com and will
also available in website of NSDL www.evoling.nsdl.com.

Members may post their questions by email addressed {o secretarial@kcpsugar.com net less than 2
days before the date of Annual General Meeting by providing relevant Membership details for the
purpose of identification Including Mame, Folio Number / Client 1D/ DP 1D and the same will be
addressed by the Company in the Annual General Meeting, suitably,

Regisler of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding as maintained In terms of
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules made thereunder will be available for
online inspection in the Website of the Company, one day before the date of Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeling. For online inspection, go to { click on the following
Website Link www.kcpsugar.com .

Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested as maintained in terms of
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules made thereunder will be available for
online inspection in the Website of the Company, one day before the date of Anhual General Meeting
till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. For online inspection, go to / click on the following
Website Link www.kepsugar.com.,

Separate Audited Accounts of Subsidiaries of the Company will be avallable in the Website of the
Company not less than 21 days befora the date of Annual General Maeting. For online inspection, go
to / click on the following Website Link www.Kcpsugar.com.

Members who have not lodged their old share certificates of The KCP Limited' for exchange of new
share cerfificate of the Company in terms of the approved Scheme of Arrangement are requested to
surrender the same to The KCP Limited, No.2, Dr.PV.Cherian Crescent, Egmore, Chennai—800 008 at
the earliest with a copy marked to the Registrar of the Company. Letter of Canfirmation in lieu of
New share certificates of the Company will be despatched after receipt of confirmation from The KCP
Limited.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting pericd begins on Friday, 20/09/2024 at 9:00 AM. and ends on Sunday,
22/08/2024 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
Once the vole on a reselution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

HOW DO IVOTE ELECTRONICALLY USING NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps" which are mentioned
below:

Step 1. Access to NSDL e-Voling system (Login Method)
Step 2: Cast your vote electranically and join virtual meeting on NSDL e-Voting system (e-Voting)

Login method for e-\Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual Shareholders holding
Securities in Demat Mode:

In terms of SEB! circular dated 08/12/2020 on e-\foling facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat Mode are allowed to vote through their Demat
Account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to
update their mobile number and email Id in their Demat Accounts in order to access e-\oting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat Mode is given below:
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Type of shareholders

Login Method

A. NSDL IDeAS facility

Individual Shareholders
halding Securities in Demat
Mode with NSDL

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
MNSDL Viz., htips.//eservices.nsdl.com either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services
home page click on the "Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login" which is available under ‘IDeAS’ Section this
will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password, After successful authentication, you will be
able lo see e-Voling services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-\oting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.,
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of
NSDL for ¢asting your vole during the e-\oling period.

If you are not Registered for IDeAS e-Services, option
to register is available at hiips./feservices.nsdl.com.
Select” Register Online for IDe AS Portal” or click
at https:/leservices.nsdl.com/SecuraWeb/
ldeasDirectReq.js

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Openweb browser
by typing the following URL: hitips://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-\oting system
is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under ‘Sharehelder /| Member® section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password / OTP and a verification code as shown on
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote after the
meeting.

Shareholders /| Members can also download NSDL
Mobile App "NSDL Speede™ facility by scanning the
QR code mentioned below for seamiess voting
experience.

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they

NSDL Mobile App is available on

i App Store ' Google Play
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Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding
Securities in Demat Mode with
CDsL

can login through their User 1D and Password. Option
will be made available to reach e-Voling page without
any further authentication. The URL for users to login to
myeas i / home/ | og in or www.cdslindia.com and click
on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi / Easiest the user will be
also able to see the E Yoting Menu. The Menu will have
links of (e-Voting Service Provider) i.e., NSDL. Click
on NSDL to cast your vola.

If the User Is not registered for Easi | Easiest, option
to register is available at hitps://fweb.cdslindia.com/
myeasi/Registration/EasiReaistration

Alternatively, the User can directly access e-Voting page
by providing Demat Account Mumber and PAN Mo. from
a e-Voting link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & e-mall as recorded In the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided link.

Individual Shareholders (hold-
ing securities in Demat Mode)
legin through their Depository
Participants.

You can alzo login uging the login credentials of your
Demat Account through your Depository Participant
registerad with NSDL / CDSL for e-Voting facility,

Onece logged in, you will be able to see e-\oting option.
Onee you click on e-Voling option, you will be redirected
to NSDL / CDSL Depository Site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voling feature.

Click on options available against Company name or e-

Voting Service Provider-NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vole during
the remote e- Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting after the meeting.

Important note:

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at above mentioned website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding Securities in Demat Mode for any technical issues related

to login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk detalls

Demat Mode with NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding Securities in Members facing any technical issue in login

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 980 and 1800 22 44 30

Demat Mode with CDSL

Individual Shareheolders holding Securities In Members facing any technical Issue in login

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
request al helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at 022 - 23058738 or 022 -
23058542-43
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A) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Shareholders other than Individual
Shareholders holding Securities in Demat Mode and Shareholders holding Securities in
Physical Mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: htips:/
iwww.evoting.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a Mobile.

Once the home page of e-Volingsystem is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under “Shareholder / Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password [/ OTF and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services ie., IDeAS, you can log-in at hitps:/I
eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDeAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL e-services
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e,, Cast
your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding Shares ie., Demat Your User ID is:

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in Demat & Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit
Account with NSDL Client ID  For example if your DP ID is

IN300™* and Client 1D is 12**** then
your user 1D is IN30O™12%*=,

b) For Members who hold shares in Demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
Account with CDSL

For example if your Beneficiary 1D is
j2rrrimna= then your user 1D is

1 ztti*k!iﬂﬂ!ii

c) For Members holding Shares in EVEN Number (to be included) followed
Physical Form. by Folio Number registered with the
Company

For example if folic Number is 001***
and EVEN is 130382 then user 1D is
130382001

Password delails for Shareholders other than Individual Shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing Password to
login and cast your vole.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voling system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password’,
you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the System will force you to change your password.

c) How to refrieve your ‘initial password™?

(i} If your email ID is registered in your Demat Account or with the Company, your
‘initial password' is communicated to you on your email. Trace the email sent to
you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachmenti.e., a
*.pdf file". Open the “.pdf file". The password to open the ".pdffile’ is your 8 digit client
ID for NSDLAccount, tast 8 digits of client ID for CDSL Account or Folio Number for

Shares held in Physical Form. The. pdf file contains your 'User ID" and your ‘initial
Password'.

(i)} Ifyour email |Dis not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in ‘Process for
those Shareholders whose email IDS are not registered’.
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Il you are unable lo relrieve or have nol received the " Initial password” or have forgotlen your
password:

a) Click on "Forgot User Details /| Password?"{lf you are holding shares in your Demat Account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Resat Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c)  If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your Demat Account Number / Folio Mumber, PAN, Name and
Registered Address elc.,.

d)y  Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the a-
Vating system of NSDL.

After entering your Password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login™ button.
After you click on the “Login" button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your Vote Electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system’

1.

7.

After successiul login at Step 1, you will be able lo see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are
holding Shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN"130382 of the Company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote
e- Yoting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you
need to click on "VG/ OAVM® link placed under “Join General Meeting”,

Mow you are ready for e-Voling as the Voling page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify /| modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit" and also "Confirm" when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printaut of the Votes Cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
Confirmation Page.

Cince you Confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Process for those Shareholders whose email IDs are not Registered with the Depositories for
procuring User ID and Password and Registration of e-mail IDs for e-Voting for the Resolutions set
out in this notice:

1.

In case Shares are held in Physical mode please Provide Folio No., Name of Shareholder, Scanned
copy of the Share Cerlificate (Fronl and Back), PAN (Seli-Attested Scanned Copy of PAN card),
AADHAAR (Seli-Attesied Scanned Copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to kalyan@integrated.co.in.

In case shares are held in Demat Mode, Please provide DPID-CLID {18 digit DPID + CLID or 16 Digit
Beneficiary ID), Name, Client Master or copy of Consolidated Account Statement, PAN (Self-Attested
Scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAAR (Self-Attested Scanned Copy of Aadhaar Card) to
kalvani@integrated.co.in. If you are an Individual Shareholders Holding Securities in Demat Mode,
you are Requested to refer to the Login Method explained at step 1 (A) i.e., Login method for e-Voting
and joining virtual meeting for Individual Shareholders Holding Securities in Demat Mode.

Altarnatively member may send an e-mall request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for obtaining User 1D and
Password by proving the details mentioned in Paint (1) or (2) as the case may be.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

The procedure for e-\oting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-Voting.

Ornlly those Members / Shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VG / OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwize not barred
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM after the conclusion of
AGM fill expiry of 30 minutes,

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they
will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for eVoting
on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remole e-Voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC |/ OAVM through the NSDL
e- Voling system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access o
NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of "VC / OAVM link™ placed under
“Join General meeting” menu against Company Mame. You are requested to click on VC

{ OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for YVC ! DAVM will be avallable in
Shareholder / Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members
who do not have tha User ID and Password for e-\oling or have forgolten the User ID and Password
may retrieve the same by following the remole e-Voiing instructions mentioned in the nolice to avold
last minute rush.

The Members can join the AGM in the VT / OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experisnce.

Further, Members will be required to allow Camera and use Infernet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Shareholdars may post their questions by email addressed to secretarial@kcpsugar.com not less
than 2 days before the date of Annual General Meeting by providing relevant Membership details for
the purpose of identification including Name, Folio Number / Client [D / DP 1D and the same will be
addressed by the Company in the Annual General Meeting, suitably.

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact NSDL on evoling@nsdl.com
o use Toll free No. 1800 - 22 - 290 or Contact Mr. Amit Vishal, Senior Manager, MSDL at the dasignated
email 1D: evoling@nsdl.com or amitv@nsdl.com or Telephone No. 022 - 24994360 or Contact Ms.
Pallavi Mhatre, Manager, NSDL at the designated emall 1D: evaling@nsdl.com or pallavid@nsdl.co.in
or al Telephone No.022 - 24094545,

Other Information:

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and lake utmost care
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-Voling website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details [ Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoling.nsdl.com to reset the password,

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
Voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or
call on toll free no.: 1800 - 222 - 990 or send a request to (Mame of NSDL Official) at eveting.nsdl.co.in.

If you are already registered with NSDL for e-Vioting then you can use your existing User ID and
Password / PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may
be used for sending future communication{s).
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(ExplanatoryStatement pursuant to Section 102 of the CompaniesAct, 2013:

ltem No. 4: Minimum Remuneration paid to Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi. Managing Director of the
Company:

Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director, has bean paid Minimum Remunaration by way of Salary and
Perquisites for the period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 being the fourth financial year of inadequate profits
during her tenure covering 29/03/2020 to 28/03/2025. On finalization of Accounts, for the Financial Year
2023-2024, it was ascertained that the Company has sustained loss for the said Financial Year, As per
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, Minimum Remuneration can be paid for a period not exceeding
three years, during the years ofinadequate profits falling under the tenure of the director.

However, in terms of Section 197(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Minimum Remuneration paid to
Managerial Personnel beyond the said period of three years may be ratified by the Shareholders by
passing a Special Resolution.

The MNomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has
recommended the ratfication of the payment of the Minimum Remuneration paid for the Financial Year
2023-2024 to the Managing Director and the said recommendation of Nemination and Remuneration
Committee is approved by the Board atits Meeting held on 29/05/2024. Now the matter is place before the
Shareholders for ratification of payment of Minimum Remuneration to the Managing Director for the
Financial Year 2023-2024.

Though the Company is a standalong Sugar Industry, the Company has achieved an excellant track
record by following strict financial discipline and has built up excellent rapport with agrarian community at
large in the command area and employees, in particular. The industrial relations are absolutely cordial. In
spite of the cvelical nature of the Sugar Industry which is facing down trend, the Company is able to
withstand the difficult times and maintain liquidity at good standards under the able guidance of the
Management.

Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi is interested in the resolution set out in ltem Mo. 4 of the Notice of Anrual General
Meeting. Mone of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Ms. Kiran
Velagapudiand Mr. Vinod R. Sethi, Executive Chairman being relatives, is deemed o be concerned in the
said ltem No. 4.

ltem Neo. 5: Minimum Remuneration paid te Mr. Vinod R. Sethi (DIN: 00106598) as Executive
Chairman of the Company:

Mr. Vined R. Sethi, Executive Chairman, has been paid Minimum Remuneration by way of Salary and
Perquisites for the peried 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 being the fourth financial year of inadequate profits
during her tenure covering 08/04/2020 to 07/04/2025. On finalization of Accounts, for the Financial Year
2023-2024, it was ascertained that the Company has sustained loss for the said Financial Year. As per
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, Minimum Remuneraticn can be paid for a period not exceseding
three years, during the years of inadequate profits falling under the tenure of the director.

However, in terms of Saction 197(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Minimum Remuneration paid to
Managerial Personnel beyond the said period of three years may be ratified by the Shareholders by
passing a Special Resolution,

The Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has
recommended the ratification of the payment of the Minimum Remuneration paid for the Financial Year
2023-2024 to the Executive Chairman and the said recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee is approved by the Board atits Meeting held on 28/05/2024. Now the matter is place before the
Shareholders for ratification of payment of Minimum Remuneration to the Executive Chairman for the
Financial Year 2023-2024.

Though the Company is a standalone Sugar Industry, the Company has achieved an excellent track
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record by following strict financial discipline and has built up excellent rapport with agrarian community at
large in the command area and employees, in particular. The industrial relations are absolutely cordial. In
spite of the cyclical nature of the Sugar Industry which is facing down trend, the Company is able to
withstand the difficult times and maintain liquidity at good standards under the able guidance of the
Management.

Mr. Vinod R. Sethi Is interested in the resolution set out in tem No. & of the Notice of Annual General
Meeting. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company except Ms. Kiran
Velagapudi, Execulive Director and Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Direclor being relatives, is
deemed to be concemed in the said ltem No_ 5.

Item No. 6: Remuneration of Cost Auditor:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and
remuneration of M/s. SRR & Associates, Cost Accountants, Chennai (FRMN 0009%2) as CostAuditor of the
Company to conduct the audit the cost records of the Company for the financial yearending 31/03/2025,

The Products which are subjact to Cost Audit at the Unit of the Company at Vuyyuru, Krishna District,
Andhra Pradeshis as given below:

{i) Sugar

(i) Electricity

(i) IndustrialAlcohol
(iv) Bio-Fertilisers
Iv) CalclumLactate
(viy Carbondioxide

Pursuant to Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of a sum of
RFs.2,00,000/- (Rupeas Twao Lakhs Only), exclusive of applicable GST and reimbursemeant of travel and
out of pocket expenses payable to Cost Auditor for conducting Cost Audit for the financial year ending
31/03/2025,as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the
Audit Committes, is placed before the Members of the Company for ratification.

The Firm has confirmed that its appointment is within the limits of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013and has also certified that the Firm is Tree from any disqualification specified under section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Commitiee has also received a Certificate from the said Firm certifying
its independence and arms length relationship with the Company.

The Board recommends the resclution to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution.

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is deemed to be concerned or
interested in ltem MNo.4 of the Motice of the Annual General Meeting.

/[l BYORDER OF THE BOARD//

VINOD R.SETHI
Place: Chennai EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAMN
Date:20/05/2024 DIN:00106598
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29" Annual Report containing the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 319 March, 2024,

1.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
Performance For the Financial Year For the Financial Year
ended 31/03/2024 ended 31/03/2023
E § Cane Crushed 4,36,469 4,68,743
-% E (in Matric Tonnes)
g £ Sugar Bagged 3,68,680 4,22,757
od (i Quiritals)
Tumover 29,254.45 22 192.53
9 Other Income 6,253.06 6,485.99
E = Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 6.643.53 5.907.04
<=
é 5 Profit / (Loss) after Tax 5,626.48 4,953.47
& =
o E Other Comprehensive 34.57 (16.71)
-l Income
2
= Total Profit / (Loss) 5 661.05 4,936.76
=
Earnings per Share 4.96 4,37
(in Rs.)
PERFORMANCE:

During the Financial Year under review your Company has recorded a Tumnover of Rs. 29,254.45
Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 22,192.53 Lakhs). The Profit/ (Loss) before Finance Cost and Depreciation
is Ra. 8,221.30 Lakhs. Profit / (Loss! before Tax Is Rs.6,643.53 Lakhs. The Profit / (Loss) after Tax is
Rs, 5626.48 Lakhs.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors recommends a dividend of Re.0.20 per Equity Share of Face Value of Re.1/-
each in the Paid-up Share Capital of the Company for the year ended 31/03/2024 same as the
previous year. The dividend recommended, if approved by the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting will be paid by the Company within the stipulated time.

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES:

The Share Capital of the Company is Rs.1,133.65 Lakhs. During the year under review, your Company
has not issued any type of Shares. Hence, thera is no change in the share capital of the Company.

The total Reserves and Surplus stood at Rs. 35,854 33 Lakhs as on 31/03/2024 as against Rs.
30420.05 Lakhs as on 31/03/2023.

SUESIDIARY COMPANIES:

Your Company has two Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries, viz, The Eimco - K.C.P. Limited and KCP Sugars
Agricultural Research Farms Limited. Bath the Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries are Unlisted Companies.
The Eimco - K.C.P. Limited is a Material Subsidiary of the Company, in terms of Regulation 16 (1) (c)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. There has been no
material change in the nature of business of the Subsidiaries.
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1.

12.

A Statement containing Salient Features of the Financial Statements of the Subsidiary Companies
in Form —ADC — 1 is annexed hereto as '‘Schedule - I'.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

A comprehensive discussion and analysis of the outiook of Industry and the financial and operational
performance of the Company Is contained in the Managament Discussion and Analysis Report,
annexed hereto as ‘Schedule -1I".

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule YV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements! Regulations, 2015, Report on Corporate Governance along with the Compliance
Certificate confirming the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance given by the Statutory
Auditor of the Company is annexed hereto as 'Schedule - 111

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information relating te Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings
and Outgo, as required under Section 134 (3} (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed hereto as 'Schedule — V",

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The details of C5R Policy of the Comipany and the measures / activities taken by the Company on
CSR during the Financial Year under review, as required under Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, is annexed hereto as ‘Schedule - V',

DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

Disclosure as required under Section 127 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companles (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 relating to
details of remuneration of directors and certalin employees, is annexed hereto as ‘Schedule = V1",
The remuneration pald to the Directors and Key Managerial Perzonnel is as per the Nomination
and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the financial year, all the related party transactions entered by the Company were normal
business transactions in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and there wers
no transactions requiring approval of the Shareholders. However, prior approval of the Audit
Committee was sought for entering into the Related Party Transactions as required under Companies
Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 23 (2) of SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015. Further, the details of Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company pursuant to
each of the omnibus approvals given are also placed before the Audit Committee for its review on
a quarterly basis. During Financial Year 2023 - 2024, there were no material related party transactions
in terms of Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 8 (2) of the Companies
(Accounis) Rules, 2014, Disclosure of Particulars of Contracts / Arrangements entered Into by the
Company with the related parties in terms of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form
AQC -2, iz annexed harsto as “Schedule = VII'.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Board of Directors of the Company in itz Meeting held on 29/05/2023, appointed Ms. Rajashres
Santhanam, Praclising Company Secrelary as Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year
2023 - 2024,

In pursuance of Seclion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Secretarial Audil Report of the
Company, Is annexed hereto as ‘Schedule VIII'.



DIRECTORS' REPORT (conTp.)

¥ SUGAR

in P

a
2 IND COR

13.

14.

15.

16,

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 does not contain any adverse remark,
qualification or reservation or disciaimer which reguires any explanation / comments by the Board. The
Secretarial Audit Report is forming part of this Annual Report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Pursuant to Section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company observes Secretarial
Standards with respect to General and Board Meetings, prescribed by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

The Company adheres to the Accounting Standards as applicable to it and there are no deviations,
in this respect.

UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

Particulars of Unclaimed Shares Mo. of *No. of Shares
Shareholders
Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the B 8630

Outstanding Shares in the Suspense Account lying
as on 01/04/2023

Number of Shares transferred to Unclaimed 1 500
Securities suspensa account.

Mumber of Shareholders who approached the 0 0
Company for transfer of Shares from Suspense
Account during the period,

Number of Shares transferred from Unclaimed 0 0
Securities Suspense Account to Investor Education
and Protection Fund during the period

Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the g 8130
Cutstanding Shares in the Suspense Account lying
as on 31/03/2024

*The voting rights on these shares (mentioned above) remain frozen till the rghtful owner of such
shares claims the sharas.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY:

The objective of the Dividend Distribution Policy is to ensure right balance between the quantum of
dividend paid and amount of profits to be retained In the business for various purposes. Towards
this objective, the following key parameters are considered for declaration of dividend:

{iy Internal Factors (Financial Parameters):
#  Net Operating Profil after Tax;

> Working Capital Reguirements;

»  Capilal Expendilure Requirements;

#  Cash required to meet contingencies;
#  Qutstanding Borrowings; and
F
Ex

Past Dividend Trends.
(i}

ternal factors:

»  Statutory requirements under applicable law for the time being in foree: and
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#  Dividend Payout Ratios of companies in the same Industry.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS AS REQUIRED UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Mo loan / guarantes [ investment is given / made by the Company, in terms of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 34 (2) (c)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Cash Flow
Statement for the financial year ended 31* March, 2024 forms parl of this Annual Reporl.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year under
review. There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial yvear (31/03/2024) and the date of Directors’
Report.

EOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 4 {four) times during the financial year ended 31% March, 2024 f.e.,
29/05/2023, 19/07/2023, 08/M11/2023 and 09/02/2024.

The gap between the Board meetings was within the maximum period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements ) Regulations,
2015 and as amended and notified from time to time.

Detajled statement of attendance of directors at the Board Meetings and other meeting of all
Committees held during the financial year ended 31* March, 2024 are given In the Corporate
Governance report which is farming part of this Annual Report,

ANNUAL RETURN

As per Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2013, Annual retum of the Company is disclosed on
Company's website under the web-link: hitps:/fwww.kcpsugar.com/

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

i. Retirement by Rotation and Re-appointments

Pursuant to Section 152 (6) (c) of Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Kiran Velagapud!, Director of the
Company who retires by rotation and being eligible for re- appointment, offers herself for
re- appointment as a Direclor of the company and the same s being placed before the
29" annual General Meeting for approval of shareholders of the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 177 (8) of Companies Act 2013, the Company has constituted an Audit
Committee. The particulars of composition of the Audit Committee, meetings held during the year
and other particulars have been detailed in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this
Annual Report.

DETAILS OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE WHICH WERE NOT ACCEPTED
EY THE BEOARD ALONG WITH REASONS:

The Audit Committes generally makes certain recommendations to the Board of Directors of the
Company during their meetings held to consider any financial results {Unaudited and Audited) and
such other matters placed before the Audit Commitiee as per the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from time to
time. During the year the Board of Directors has considered all the recommendations made by the
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26.

27.

28.

Audit Committee and has accepted and camied on the recommendations suggested by the Commiitee
to its satisfaction. Hence, there are no recommendations which were unaccepted by the Board of
Directors of the Company during the year under review.

STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s. B.Purushottam & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chennai (FRN; 0028085) is the Statutory Auditor
of the Company for the Financial Year under review and holds office upto the conclusion of 32™
Annual General Mesting of the Company.

The Statutory Auditor was onginally appointed at the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 28/09/2022 for a period of five years from the conclusion of 27" Annual General Meeting
upto the conclusion of 32 Annual General Meeting,

The Report of the Statutory Auditor on the Financlal Statements of the Company Is annexed to this
Annual Report. There are no qualifications or reservations or observations or adverse remarks or
disclaimers In the sajd Statutory Auditor's Report at such remuneration In addition to applicable
taxes,

COST AUDIT :

The Company is required to maintain Cost Records, in terms of Section 148 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Company maintains such Cost Records, in terms of applicable law. The Cost
Auditor, M/s, SRR & Associates for the Financial Year 2023 - 2024, had conducted Cost Audit of
Products of the Company such as Sugar, Electricity, Industrial Alcohol, Bio-Fertilisers, Calcium
Lactate, Carbon dioxide at Vuyyuru, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh. The Cost Audit Reports are
duly filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has
appointed M/s. SRR & Associates, Cost Accountants, Chennai (FRN 000222) as Cost Auditor of
the Company for conducting Cost Audit for the Financial Year ending 31/03/2024.

In terms of Section 148 read with Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s.5RR & Associates
has confirmed that the Firm satisfies the eligibility conditions, prescribed therein and not disgualified
in any way for appointment as Cost Auditor ef the Comipany. The said Firm has alse given a Certificate
on its independence and arms length relationship with the Company.

INTERNAL AUDIT :

Pursuant to Section 138 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed G. Natesan &
Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0024245) as Internal Auditor of the Company lo conduct internal
audit Tor the Financial Year 2023 - 2024. Tha Internal Auditor has submitted his reports to the Audit
Committes and Board of Directors of the Company, pariodically.

CREDIT RATINGS:

® CARE Ratings Limited has given the Credit Ratings of your Company as 'CARE A-; Stable’
(Single A Minus; Outlook: Stable) for Long Term Bank Facilities, ‘CARE A2+’ (A Two
Plus) for Short Term Bank Facilities and 'CARE A-; Stable’ (Single A Minus; Outlook:
Stable) for Fixed Deposit Programmoe.

® |CRARatings Limited has given the Credit Ratings of your Company as '|CRA BBB+, Stable’
for Long Term Bank Facilities, 'ICRA A2+' (A Two Plus) for Short Term Bank Facilities
and Fixed Deposit Programme.

ISO CERTIFICATION:

Your Company continued to be certified with 1S5S0 14001:2015, 1S0 9001:2015 and OHSAS
45001:2018 for manufacture of sugar and derivatives thereof, distillery products, calcium lactate,
bio-fertilzers, solid and liquid carbon dioxide, mycorrhiza, cogeneration of electricity and associated
activities by Lloyd’s Reagister Quality Assurance Limited.
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30. FIXED DEPOSITS :

31.

32.

As on 31/03/2024, the amount of Deposits held by the Company stands at Rs.6 28242 Lakhs
(including Unclaimed Deposits) as against Rs.7,113.69 Lakhs as on 31/03/2023. Deposits accepted
during the Financial Year under review is Rs.376.26 Lakhs, As al 31/03/2024, the Malured and
Unclaimed Deposils stands al Rs.174.45 Lakhs in respect of 108 Deposils.

TRANSFERS TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("The Rules”),
all unpaid or unciaimed dividends are required to be transferred by the Company lo the Investor
Education and Protection Fund {IEFPF) established by the Cenlral Government, after completion of
seven consecutive years from lhe date of transfer of such amount o unpaid dividend account.
Further, according to the Rules, Ihe shares in respect of which dividend has nol been paid or claimed
for seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the demat account of IEPF Authority.

During this year 119,723 shares in respecl of unclaimed dividend and dividend amounl of
Rs.37,90,304.60 pertaining lo the year 2016 - 17 were liable lo be transferred lo the IEPF authority
and your Company has duly complied with the requirements.

As regards unpaid deposits, an amount towards interest of Rs.2,31,3489 was transferred to the IEPF
authority during the year under review.

Further, Members / claimaniz whose shares, and / or unclaimed dividend which have been transferred
pertaining to the earlier financial years to the |IEPF Demat Account or the Fund, as the case may be,
may claim the shares or apply for refund of dividend by making an application to the IEPF Authority
in Form |IEPF-5 (available on hitps:/'www.mca.gov.in/} along with requisite Tee as prescribed by the
IEPF Authority from time Lo time.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to Section 134 (3} (¢} read with Section 134 (5} of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors of your Company state as follows:

{a) thatin the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed and that there were no material departures there-from;

{b) that the Directors had selecied such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year, 31/03/2024 and of
the Profit of the Company for that period;

{c}) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) thatthe Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

{e) that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

{f) that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systerns were adequate and operating effectively.
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33 Consolidated Financial Statements

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 110 of Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations 2015, the consolidated financial statements are prepared by the Company. The audiled
consolidated financial statements together wilth auditors’ report for the financial year ended 31
March 2024 are attached with this annual report.

. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Directors would like lo take this opportunity lo express their deep zense of gratitude to the
Shareholders, Cane Growers, Sugar Dealers, Business Associates, Depositors, Bankers, Institutions,
Central and State Governmenis and also other Requlatory Authorities for their continued support
and cooperation.

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the commitment, dedication and hard
work of all the employees of the Company.

if BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//

Flace : Chennal VINOD R.SETHI
Date : 29/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00106598
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ADC -1 - STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

{FPursuant to first proviso to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014]

Part — A - Subsidiaries
(Amountin Lakhs)

scHEDULE | To pIRecTors' REporT FORM AOC - 1

Mame of the Subsidiaries
S. Particulars
MNo. The Eimco - K.C.P. KCP Sugars Agricultural
Limited Research Farms Limited
1. Date since when Subsidiary was 01/04/1 996 30M1/1988
acquired
2, Reporting Period of the April to March April to March
Subsidiary
& Reporting Currency Indian Rupeses Indian Rupeas
4, Share Capital 60.00 225.00
5, Reserves and Surplus 6.324.60 557.85
B. Total Assets 9,501.78 T97.44
7. Total Liabilities 9,501.78 797.44
8. Investments 3.651.35 B63.81
9. Tobal Income {Turnover and 7.215.08 43,13
Other Income)
10. | Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 1,.226.90 16.26
11. | Provision for Taxation 249,60 3.64
12. | Prefit/ (Loss) after Taxation 977.30 12.62
13. | Total Comprehensive Income 986.02 163.34
14. | Proposed Dividend (in %} - -
15. | Extent of Shareholding {in %} 100.00 100.00
/f BY ORDER OF THE BOARDJ/
Place : Chennal VINOD R.SETHI
Date ; 29/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAMN

DIN: 00106598
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MAMNAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
[Pursuant to Regqulation 34 (3) read with Schedule \V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Sugar Industry is the second largest agro-based industry in India. It contributes significantly to the
socio economic development of the nation. It impacts the livelihood of large number of farmers and
their dependents. This industry is very incomparably seif-reliant. Over the years it has proven to be
one of the largest centributors to a nation's economy. The sustainability of Sugar Industry in India is
largely dependent on supply and dernand which often used to mismatch on account of its cyclicality.
Sugarcane and sugar production are seasonal with substantial production cycle withessed in the
months of October to April.

The cyclic and seasaonally driven factors in the industry are highly dependent on a stable Govemment
policy and favourable sugar market dynamics which can aid towards improving sugar profitability.
The Government has been in concerting efforts by encouraging diversion of excess sugarcane and
sugar to ethanol for blending purposes which not only reduce import dependency on crude ail, but
promote ethanol as a fuel that is indigenous and environment-friendly and will also enhance the
income of sugarcane farmers. Government of India's thrust for ethanol production will enable the
sugar millers to divert surplus sugar towards ethanol manufacturing, thus reducing the cyclicality in
sugar business,

The Industry has also invented manufacturing of 'Green Manure' for application in agricultural fields in
order to improve soll fertility and soll health management by partially removing the application of
inorganic fertilisers. This Green Manure called bio compost is obtained from a waste product while
manufacturing sugar namely, ‘press mud'. Several micro nulrients and treated bio waste obtained
from distillery effluent are applied on the sald press mud to convert the same as Green Manure. This
is gaining more importance in India as the said Green Manure has proven the Improvement of soil
fertility and development of eco-friendly atmosphere.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:
(i) Opportunities:

The long term outlook Tor Sugar Industry remains positive and promising on account of:

#  Growing robust and sustainable demand of ethanol will boost the revenue and profitability of
Sugar Mills;

»  Environmental friendly method of power generalion adopted by Cogeneration Units
etuipped with high-pressure bollers and turbines intelligently uses the fuel to get optimum
energy output; and

»  Emphasize on bio-composting process by converting distillery discharge into erganic matter
combining with press mud for application in agriculture to enhance the fertility of the soll.

{ii) Threats:
The Sugar industry is at present confronted by the following threats;

3 Risk of surge in sugar cane prices and harvesting expenses.

#  Rising fuel prices and inadequate tariff would limit the prospect for standalone power
production during off-season.
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#  Stressed finances and realization challenge for power dues.

Rise in transportation costs could affect sugarcane growing and pricing.

»  Cyclical nature of Sugar Industry and local climatic conditions will have an effect on
the guantity and guality of sugar cane and result in uncertain Production Output &

Short crushing season.

PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

(i)

(i)

Sugar:
SEASON WISE PARTICULARS
Mature of Particulars 2023 — 2024 2022 — 2023
Crushing commenced on 16/12/2023 oF/12/2022
Crushing complated on 10/03/2024 0B/03/2023
Mo. of Days a5 90
Cane Crushed (in MT A36469.112 46874313
Sugar Bagged (in Cils) 368680 422757
Recovery (in %) 8.50 9.02
Cane Price Paid (besides incentives and 3064.75 2,966
developmental activities) (in Rs.)
FINANCIAL YEAR WISE PARTICULARS
For the Financial Year en Elil"lg
TS ey 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Season (From [/ To} 16/12/2023 to 10/03/2024 O07/12/2022 to 06/03/2023
Mo. of Days 835 80
Cane Crushed (in MT) 436469.112 468743.13
Sugar Bagaed (in Otls) 368680 422757
Recovery (%) 8.50 9.02
Other Products:

Distillery Unit produced 65.41 Lakh Litres of Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol for the year ended
31/03/2024 as against 44.76 Lakh Litres during the previous financial year. The said Unit
sold 64.23 Lakh Litres of Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohal valued at Rs.3857.28 Lakhs during
the year under review as against 44.21 Lakhs Litres valued at Rs. 2547.97 Lakhs during the
previous year,

Cogeneration Unit produced 18,225 MW of Power during the year under review as against
21,120 MW of Power in the previous year. Total Export of Elecirical Energy is 4,826 MW resulting
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in Turnover of Rs.262.16 Lakhs during the year under review was against 6160 MW at a Turnover
of Rs.323.38 Lakhs during the previous year.

Calcium Lactate Plant contributed Rs.428.11 Lakhs towards the Turnover of the Company
during the year under review as against the Tumover of Rs.384.07 Lakhs during the previous
Vear,

Bio-Fertilizer Plant contributed Rs.647.62 Lakhs towards the Turnover of the Company during
the year under review as against the Turnover of Rs.738 Lakhs during the previous year.

Engineering Division contributed Rs.1215.33 Lakhs towards the Turnover of the Company
during the year under review as against the Turnover of Rs.810.82 Lakhs during the previous

year

Urad dal division contribuled Rs.1150.94 Lakhs towards the lurmover of the company,

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The future outlook of Sugar Industry would depend on the following:

#  Foresee opporfunities in Ethanol production as Egcalating ethanol price could mere likely
prompt relatively lower cane mix for sugar;

#  To develop high breed varisties of sugarcane suitable for Indian climatic conditions and focus
on vertical growth in sugarcane productivity,

#  Invention of suitable sugarcane harvesting machine for Indian soil conditions and operable
in fragmented land holdings;

»  Sugar recovery should stay firm while product prices are expected to stay supportive;

#  Swilt adaptation of new cullivation method suitable for mechanised harvesting:

#  Agro-climatic conditions in major sugar-producing States; and

#  Permitting Green Energy producers to market directly to third parties.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has an effective Risk Management System under which all probable risks are
periodically identified, assessed and acted upon to minimize and mitigate their impact. These
processes are subject to periodical review by the Management. Some of the risks identified are
enumeratad balow:

(i)

Raw Material Risk:

Sugarcane being the main raw material for sugar, any disturbance in its timely availability will
have a substantial impact on the operational cost. This in turn will have a significant adverse
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effect since the market value does not factor the variable cost determined by the climatic
conditions and the cane economics.

Mitigation Measure:

The Company always maintains a healthy relationship with its farmers. It is one ameng very few
companies in Sugar Industry, paying its farmers within the stipulated time. The risk of short
supply of raw material is mitigated to a larger extent by the goodwill and reputation for ethical
dealings eamed by the Company since inception. The experiments in farm mechanisation, drip
irrigation, improved cane varieties, carefully monitored scheduling of cane planting and
harvesting boost the confidence of the Company in mitigation of the risk.

(ii) Policy Risk:

The Sugar Industry is highly regulated by the Government of India by retaining the respective
State Governments as monitoring agencies. Therefore, the performance of the Sugar Mills
will depend on the policy decisions taken by such authorities Trom time to fime.

Mitigation Measure:

The Company is a member of South India Sugar Mills Association (SISMA). The Company
works closely with SISMA in the matter of developing appropriate policy recommendationsto
the Governmentin line with the Industry needs. Formulation of policy on ethanol doping, review
of cogeneration policy and review of sugar weighlage in WP are some of the issues addressed
in close liaison with SISMA.

(iif) Cyclicality / Commodity Risk:

The sugar price mainly depends on the cyclicality of the sugar business which in turn affects
the profitability. Sugar being a commodity traded across the world, its price is influenced by
the various factors including the normal supply and demand.

Mitigation Measure:

The Company focuses on value-added downstream products and integrates sugar with
eleciricity and alcohol thereby insulating itself against price risk.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

Internal financial controls laid down by the Board of Directors of the Company are adequate and
operating effectively. The Company has a well-astablished internal control system in place to ensure
smooth functioning of operations. The control mechanism involves well-documented policies,
authorisation guidelines commensurate with the level of responsibility and standard operating
procedures. The Internal Auditor periodically reviews and makes continuous assessments of the
adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems. The Board of the Company, Audit
Committee and the Management review the findings and recommendations of the Internal Auditor
and take corrective action wherever necessary. The Company s committed in its endeavour to
ensure an effective internal control environment that provides assurance on the effectiveness of
operations, statutory compliances and rellabllity of financial reporting and security of assets.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

As on 31/03/2024, the number of Employees on roll including Seasonal Employees is 516.

The human resource is an importanl asset which has played pivotal rele in the performance and
growth of the Company over the years. We aim to nuriure careers and give recognition to each
employees' efforts and performance. The relationship with employees of the Company continued
to be harmonious and congenial during he Financial Year under reviaw. The Company ensures
high standards of safety for its employees and periodically conducts meetings to minimize operational
hazards. The Company belleves thal Employees are the key lo success and hence the Cempany
proactively devalops Innovative and business focussed methods lo atiract, motivate, develop and
retain talented and competitive manpawer.
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8. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

All relevant information with regard to financlal and operational performance of the Company Is as
provided in Page No. 3 of this Annual Report.

{ BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//

Place : Chaennai VINOD R.SETHI

Date : 25/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00106593
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2.

REPORT OM CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant fo Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Company firmly believes in high standards of corporate governance and adheres to sound
corporate practices, constantly striving to keep in place evolving system to cope up with the core
standards of transparency, accountability and disclosure in true lefter and spirit. The Company is
deeply commitied to effect and uphold the core values of corporate governance by adhering to law
and ethical standards for sustainable devalopment.

The Company's policies, praclices and philosophy adopted since inceplion are in line with Corporate
Govemance. These policies and practices are periodically updated to ensure effective compliance.
The composition of Board of Directors |s well balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the
Company efficiently and professionally.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
2.1 Composition and Other Disclosure of Compliances :

#  In pursuance of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 17 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company
maintains an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Board
of the Company consists of seven members, with three Promoter Directors (Executive}

and four Independent Directors. Two of the Whole-Time Directors are women.

#  The day-to-day management of the Company rasts with the Managing Director.

»  The Independent Directors on the Board of the Company are experienced and competent
persons from their respective fields. They take part actively at the Board Mestings and
Committee Meetings of the Company which add value to the Board Process.

% MNone of the Directors on the Board of the Company is a Member of more than 10
Committees or act as Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in
which he / she is a Director and thus in compliance of Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

#  None of the Directors on the Board of the Company are appointed as director in more
than seven listed companies.

#  Mone of the Dirsctors on the Board of the Company sarve as an independent director in
more than seven listed companies.

#  Mone of the Whole Time Directors of the Company serve as an independent director in
more than three listed companies.

#  No Independent Director of the Company is a relative as per Section 2(77) of any other
Director of the Company.

#  Independent Directors of the Company do not have any direct or indirect material pecuniary
relationship with the Company and they meet all the criteria of independence as provided
in Section 149 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and Regulation
18 {1} (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015
and are in eompliance with the Code for Independent Directors as per Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

» Al the Independent Directors have duly registered their names with the Data Bank of
Independent Directors, in pursuance of Rule & of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,

#  Mone of the Directors of the Company have received any loans / advances from the
Company during the year under review, in terms of Section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013.
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2.2 Category of Directors of the Company and Directorships and Committee Memberships
of Directors in other Companies:
San.' ”&ma uf the Dlrac_tnr' catagow uf HU. nf Positions in other ﬂnmpﬂl‘iies
Director *Directorship | Chairmanship | Membership
in in
Commiftees | Committees
1 Mr.Vinod R.Sethi Promoter Executive 5 -
DIMN:001065%4
2 Ms.Irmgard Velagapud Promoter Executive 4. -
DIN-00031370
3 Ms.Kiran Velagapudi Promoter Executive 4 -
DIN:00091466
4, Dr.Vithal Rajan Independent Director - -
DIN:00021571
5 MrM.5. VM. Rao Independent Director 5 -
DIN:00432640
g, Mr.Pratag K, Maturi Independent Director i -
DIN:00020630
T. Mr. KR Adivarahan Independent Director 4 - -
DIN:000 15544
" Mone of the Directors are director in any listed companies.
=z Mr.Vinod R.Sethi, Ms.Irmmgard Velagapudi and Ms.Kiran Velagapudi are ralatives. Ms.Kiran
Velagapudi and Mr.Vinod R.Sethi are the daughter and son in law, respactively, of Ms.lrmgard
Velagapudi
2.3 Board Meetings:
#  Totally Four Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 in compliance
with Section 1732 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Requlation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
#  Dates on which such Board Meetings held were 29/05/2023, 19/07/2023, 08/11/2023 and
08/02/2024.
#  There was no gap of more than 120 days between any two Board Meetings of the Company.
All the Board Meetings of the Company were held through Video Conferencing.
#  Annual General Meeting of the Company for the Financial Year 2022 - 2023 was held on
27082023 through Video Conferencing.
#  All the Directors were present in all the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting.
2.4 Board Procedures:

Adequate Notice of every Board Mesting of the Company was given to every Director by email in
terms of Section 173 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board Meetings are governed by well-
structured Agenda containing necessary information and details, which is circulated well in advance,
lssues emerging on exigencies are at times placed at the Board Meeting with prior approval of the
Chairman of the Board Meeting and with the consent of all the Directors present at the Meeting.

Feaview of Compliance Report relating to all laws applicable to the Company, is being daone
periodically by the Board of Directors, Instances of non-compliances, if any, are noted by the
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2.5

2.6

2.7

Board and sppropriate remedial measures are taken. The information which are required o be
placed before the Board of Directors in pursuance of Requlation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, are placed befare the Board at regular
intervals. An Action Taken Report on the resoclutions passed / decisions taken at a Board
Meeting of the Company is being placed before the Board of the Company in its next meeting.

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board Members
about risk assessment and minimization procedures.

Board Evaluation:

A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the functioning of the Directors on the
Board of the Company including governance, performance of specific duties and obligations,
attendance at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, aclive participation, experience and
competencies were drawn up and carried out. Performance of each individual Directors of the
Company including the Chalrman of the Board was evaluated.

A separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was convened on 09/02/2024
which reviewed the performance of the Board of the Company as a whole, the Non- Independent
Directors and the Chairman of the Board.

The Performance Evaluation of each Independant Director of the Company was done by the
Board of Directors of the Company as a whole, excluding the Independent Director being
evaluated.

The performance evaluation of the Board of the Company was carried oul based on the following
parameters:

#  Board's Structure and Composition;
#  Establishment and Delineation of responsibilities o Committees;

#  Efficacy of communication between Management and the Board of Directors of the
Company;

»  Effectiveness of Board Process, information dissemination and handling of the same
and functioning of the Board of the Company.

Induction and Training of Board Members:

On induction to the Board, the concerned Director is been issued a Letter of Appointment
which spells out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and other
commitments of such Director. Each newly appointed Director s taken through a formal induction
programme which includes interactive sessions with Committee Members, Functional Heads
and a visit to the manufacturing site. The Managing Director and the Chairman of the Board of
the Company apprise the Appointee Director regarding the subtle aspects of Company's
manufacturing, marketing, finance and other activilies. The CFO and the Company Secretary
brief the Appointee Director regarding financial, legal and compliance related responsibilities.

Code of Conduct:

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for the Members of
the Board and Senior Management in pursuance of Regulation 17 {5) of SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Code of Conduct has been placed in
the Company's Website at www.kcpsugar.com. All the Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the Financial Year
2023 - 2024. The declaration o this effect sianed by the Managing Director of the Company is
annexed herawith as '"Annexure — A’,
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2.8 Matrix of Board Competence:

A chart or a matrix sefting out the skills / expertise /| compatence of the board of directors
specifying the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the board of directors as
required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those
actually available with the board.

The following are the list of core skills / expertise /| competencies identified by the Board of
Directors as required in the context of the business of the Company:

1. General Management skills

2. Leadership Skills

3. Problem Solving / Decision Making

4. Relationship Building

5. Communication Skills

6. Planning & Strategy Development

Names of directors along with the skills / expertise /| competence
MName of the Director General Leadarship | Problem Solving / | Relationship |Communication | Planning &
Management Shills Decision Making |  Building Skills Strategy
Skills Devalopment

Mr.Vinod R.Sethi High High High High High High
Ms.lrmgard Velagapudi High High High High High High
s Kiran Velagapudi High High High High High High
Dr.Vithal Rajan High High High High High High
Mr.M.5.V.M.Rao High High High High High High
Mr.Pratap K.Moturi High High High High High High
Mr.K.R.Adivarahan High High High High High High

2.9 Shareholdings of Non - Executive Directors (Independent Directors):

The Mon — Executive Directors (Independent Directors) of the Company holds the shares of
the Company in the manner given below:

S.No. | Name of the Non — Executive No. of Shares held in the
Director (Independent Company as on 31/03/2024
Director)
1. Dr.Vithal Rajan -
2. Mr.M.S. V.M. Rao 10
3. Mr.Pratap K.Motur -
4, Mr.K.R.Adivarahan 1060

3. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
3.1 Remuneration paid to Whole Time Directors:

The remuneration paid to Whole Time Directors are well within the limits and in compliance of
the Companies Act, 2013.
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The remuneration paid to the Whole Time Directors during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 is as
below:

Mature of Mr.Vinod Ms.Irmgard Ms.Kiran
Remuneration R.Sethi Velagapudi Velagapudi
(Amount in Lakhs)
Salary 12.00 48.00 36.00
Contribution to PF 0.00 0,00 4.32
Perquisites 0.52 0.00 1.45
Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 12.52 48.00 41.77

3.2 Remuneration paid to Non — Executive Directors (Independent Directors):

The Mon — Exaculive Direclors (Independent Direclors) of the Company are pald a silting fees of
Rs.30,000/- per Maeting of the Board of Directors of the Company and Ris.20,000/- per Meeting
of the Commitfee of the Board of Directors of the Company attended by them aparl from out of
pocket expenses.

In addition, in terms of Section 187 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as approved by the
Shareholders of the Company in the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 12/09/2018, Non - Executive Directors (Independent Directors} of the Company are
enfitled to a remuneration by way of Commission not exceeding in aggregate, 1% of the nat
profits of the Company, subject to a maximum limit of Rs.1,75,000/- (Rupees One Lakh and
Seventy Five Thousand Only) per Non — Executive Director, for each of the five Financial
Years commencing from 2019 - 2020 to 2023 - 2024.

The remuneralion paid lo the Mon — Executive Directors (Independent Directors) during the
Financial Year 2023- 2024 is as below:

Mame of the
Non - Executive . .
Director Commission Sitting Fees Total
{Independent (Amount in Lakhs) | (Amountin Lakhs) | {(Amount in Lakhs)
Director)
Dr.Vithal Rajan - 2.20 2.20
Mr.M. 5. VM Rao - 2.20 2.20
Mr.Pratap K.Moturi - 2.00 2.00
Mr.K.R.Adivarahan - 3.20 3.20

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

4.1 Composition:

The Audit Commitlee of the Board of Directors of the Company presenlly comprises of five
members with four Independent Directors and one Whole Time Director in the manner as
follows,

(il MrM.SVM.Rao, Chairman {Independent Director)
{iiy  MrVinod R.Sethi, Member (Whaole Time Director)
(iiy Dr\ithal Rajan, Member (Independent Director)



SCHEDULE |l TO DIRECTORS' REPORT CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTD.,)

(W BT

2 IND

= T

GAR

a
1 COR

4.2

(iv)  Mr.Pratap K.Moturi, Member (Independent Director)
(v) MrK.R.Adivarahan, Member (Independent Director)

The composition of Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulstions, 2015.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr.M.5.V.M Rao was present through Video
Canferencing at the Annual General Meeting held on 27/08/2023

Terms of reference of Audit Committee:

(i}  The Committee to have an oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and
the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial staterment is correct,
sufficient and credible;

(it Torecommend for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of
the Company;

(i} Toapprove payment {o stalutory auditor for any other services rendarad by the Statutory
Auditor of the Comipany;

{iw) To review with the Management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
thereon before submission to the Board of the Company for approval, with particular
reference to:

#  Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement being a
part of the Board's Report in terms of Section 134 {5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

# Changes, if any, in accounting policles and practices and reasons for the same;

#  Major accounling entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
Management;

#  Significant adjustments made in the financial statement arising out of audit findings;

»  Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

#  Disclosure of any related party transactions;

#  Qualifications in the Audit Report;

{v) Toreview with the Managemenl, the quarterly linancial statementls before submissionto
the Board of the Company for approval,

{vi) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses ( application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, eic.,), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document [ prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitering agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue and making appropriate recommendations fo the
Board of Directors of the Company to take steps in the matter,

{vii} Toreview and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of
audit process;

{viii) To approve any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related
parties;

{lx} Serutiny of intercorporate loans and investments;
{x) Valuation of underiakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary,
{(xi) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems:

{xii) Reviewing the performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and adequacy of intemnal
control systems with the Management;
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(xiii} Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the depariment,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of intermnal audit;

(xiv) Discussion with Internal Audilors of any significant findings and follow up therson;

(xv) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the intemal auditors into maftters
where there is a suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board of Directors of the Company;

(xvi) Discussion with Statutory Auditor before the audit commenceas, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concemn,

{(xvii) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;

(aviii i To review the functioning of the Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Elower Policy;

(xix) To approve appointment of CFO afler assessing the gualifications, experience and
background, eic., of the candidate.

Meetings of Audit Committee and Attendance of Members at such Meetings during the
year:

Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 on
25/05/2023, 19/07/2023, 08/11/2023 and 09/02/2024 through Video Conferencing.

All the Members of Audit Committes were presenl for all the five Audit Committes Meetings
meantioned abova.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

5.1

5.2

Composition:

The Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directars of the Company
presently comprises of four members with three Independent Directors and one Whole Time
Director in the manner as follows,

{iY DrVithal Rajan, Chairman (Independent Director)
(i)  MrMinod R.Sethi, Member (Whole Time Director)
(i} MrK.R.Adivarahan, Member (Independent Director)
(v} MrFratap K.Moturi, Member (Independent Director)

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee of the Board of Directors of the
Company Is in compliance wilh Seclion 178 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Regulation 15 of
SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

(I} Committee to formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend to the Board of Directors of the Company
a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees;

(iy Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend
to the Board of Direciors of the Company their appointment / removal and shall carry out
evaluation of every Director's performance;

(iiiy Committee while formulating the policy to ensure:
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# the level and composition of remuneration Is reasonable and sufficient to atiract,
retain and motivate the directors of the quality required to run the Company
successiully;

# relationship of remuneration to performance and to fix appropriate performance
bench-marks;

#  Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

involves a balance betwean fixed and incenlive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals; and

#  Diversity on the Board of Directors of the Company so as to cater the needs of the
Company;

(iv) Ewvaluation of Independent Directors and the Board of the Company.

Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Attendance of
Members at such Meetings during the year:

Momination and Remuneration Committee met on 09/02/2024 during the Financial
Year 2023 - 2024 through Video Conferencing.

All the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were present for
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting, mentioned above.

6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

6.1

6.2

6.3

Composition:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committes of the Board of Directors of the Company presantly
comprises of three members with one Independent Director and two Whole Time Directors in the
manner as Tollows,

(i)  Mrk.R.Adivarahan, Chairman (Independent Director)
(iy Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi. Member (Managing Director)
(it Ms.Kiran Velagapudi, Member (Whole Time Director)

The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company is in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

#  To consider and approve reguests for share transfers, transmissions, transpositions,
name change, rematerialisation / dematerialisation, splif, consolidation and issue of
duplicate share cerlilicales;

#  Toreview and take all necessary steps for redressal of investor’s grisvances and complaints
as may be required in the interests of the investors.

Meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Attendance of Members at such
Meeting during the year:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets based on the reguests for transfers,
transmissions. investor complaints, etc.,

Stakeholders Relationship Committee met Tour imes on 18/05/2023, 05/07/2023, 31/10/2023
and 31/01/2024 during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024,
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All the Members of Stakeholders Relationship Committee were present at the said Stakeholders
Relationship Committee Meeting, except Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi absent on 18.05.2023,

Redressal of Investor Complaints:

Mr. Aravindkumar, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company (fill
29.02.2024)

Mr. T. Karthik Narayanan Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company (from
18.02.2024)

M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, 2™ Floor, ‘Kences Towers',
MNc.1, Ramakrishna Street, T.Nagar, Chennai - 600 017, is the Share Transfer Agent and
Depository Registrar of the Company. The request for transmission of shares received by the
Company / Registrar of the Company during the year has been duly processed.

In compliance of Regulation 13 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company ensures that adequate steps are being taken for expeditious
redressal of investor complaints. The Company Is registered with the SCORES platform in
order to handle investor complaints electronically, The Company also files a statement giving
status of investor complaints with NSE and BSE on a guarterly basis. There were no complaints
received during the Financial Year under review.

During the year, 153 queries were received from the shareholders, all of which have been
atiended.

Mature of Query 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024
Received Attended Pending

Unclaimed Share Certificate 3 3 Ml
Revalidaticn of Dividend Warrants 5 B Nil
Split Share Gartificate 4 4 Ml
Procedure for Loss of Share Certificate 10 10 Mil
Procedure for Transmission 37 37 il
Other Categories (General Queries, |ssue 93 93 Ml
of Duplicate Share Certificate, Nomination,
|EPF 5§ Certificate & Dividend, Unclaimed
Dividend Warrant)
Grand Total 153 153 Mil

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

7.1 Composition and Meeting of CSR Committee:

The Cerporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company
presently comprises of four members with two Independent Directors and two Whole Time
Directors in the manner as follows,

(Il Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi, Chairperson {(Managing Director)
{iiy  Mr¥inod R.Sethi, Member (Whole Time Director)

{iiy  MrM.S NV M.Rao, Member (Independent Director)

(v} MrH.R.Adivarahan, Member (Independent Director)

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company is in compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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7.2 Corporate Social Responsibility Activities:
The Company, ever since ils Incorporation, is involving In many social welfare activities in and
around the places of Company's operalions.
The Company's CSR Policy altempts to supplement the efforts of the Government in equitably
delivering the benefils of growth and attermpts to strike a balance between developmental
growth and welfare based development.
The Company’s CSR activities broadly relate to:
# Promoting health care including preventive health care and sanitation and making
available safe drinking water,
# Promoting education and employment, enhancing vocational skills;
#  Eradication of poverty and ensuring better living conditions;
Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
conservation of natural resources and maintalning quality of soil, air and water;
#  Conducting relief operations in natural disaster hit areas and contribution to Government
Disaster Relief Fund,
The Company has spent a sum of Rs.21,37,877/- towards CSR Activities,
Report on CSR Activities as per Rule & (1} of the Companies (Corporate Soclal Responsibility
Palicy) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Schedule V to the Directors’ Report.
GENERAL MEETINGS
8.1 Details of last Three Annual General Meetings:
AGM for the Date of AGM Venue of AGM Time of AGM Mo. of
Financial Year Special
ended Resolutions
passed in the
AGM
31/03/2023 27/09/2023 | Held through Video 11 AN -
Conferancing
31/03/2022 28/09/2022 | Heid through Video 10 AM 2
Conferencing
31/03/2021 27/09/2021 | Held through Video 10 AM 3
Conferancing

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met on 29/05/2023 and all the Members of
the Commitiee were present and reviewed the CSR activities of the Company,
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8.2 Postal Ballot:

# Special Resolulion was passed through Postal Ballol on on March 21, 2024 for the
appointment of Mr. Ramachandran Bakthavatsalam (DIN: 10452064, Mr. Krishnaswamy
Kalyanaraman {DIN:01761928) and Ms. Malini Lakshmi Narasimhan (DIM:10480822)
as a Non-Executive Independent Directors for a term of 3 (Three) years with effect from
015 April, 2024.

¥  The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 09/02/2024 has approved the Appeintment

of Independent Directors of the Company, with effect from 01.04.2024, Subject to the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee held on 09/02/2024, to
be replaced for the retiring directors as on 31.03.2024 and the approval from the shareholders
by Special Resolutions.

Accordingly, the Company has obtained requisite approval and the results/ resclutions was
announced on 21/03/2024.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

>

Quarterly Financial Results:

In pursuance of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, quartery financial results of the Company as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Audit Committee, are submitted with the
Stock Exchanges through NEAPS [ BSE Listing Centre after conclusion of the Board Mesting.
The results are also published in the prescribed format in English Newspaper and Regional
Newspaper, having wide circulation. The results are also immediately placed in the Company’s
Website at www.kcpsugar.com.

The quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the Company are generally published in widely
circulating Mational and Regional Newspapers such as ‘The Financial Express' (in English)
and 'Makkal Kural’ {in Tamil).

All information / news relating to the Company including financial results and those which are
mandatorily required to be placed in the Website are placed in the YWebsite of the Company at
WL kepsugar.con.

10. GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

10.1 Market Price Data:

High / Low of Market Price of the Company’s Shares (Face Value Re.1/~) traded on National Stock
Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange during ach month in the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 is
given below:

High Low High Low

Period | nse | Bse | Nse | Bse | Period | nse | BSE | NSE | BSE
Apr'23 | 26.70 | 26.94 | 23.45 | 23.41 | Oct'23 | 43-90 | 43.71 | 35.00 | 35.01
May ‘23 | 26.85|26.85 | 23.90 | 23.90 | Nov‘23 | 30.75 | 39.75 | 35.70 | 35.85
June23| 26.8B |26.80 | 23.15 23.19 | Dec 23 | 41.70 41.75 | 32,95 | 32.91
July 23 | 30.60 |30.59 | 24.25 | 24.15 | Jan<24 | 39.90 | 39.88 | 32.75 | 33.00
Aug'23 | 3325|332 | 2825 | 27.91 | Feb'z4 | 54.05 | 54.00 | 34.65 | 34.94
sep‘23 | 38.65|38.61 | 31.20 | 31.05 | mar24 | 40.05 | 39.76 | 33.90]| 31.77
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10.2 Dematerialisation of Shares and Liguidity:

As SEBI has mandated transfer of shares only in Demat Form, the Members are requested to
dematerialize their shares before effecting any transfer. Even otherwise, Dematerialisation
facilitates easy transfer and accounting of shares and improves the liquidity of shares.

Shares in Physical and Electronic Form as on 31/03/2024:

Form No. of Share % of Share Mo. of % of Share
holders holders Shares holding
Physical Mode 1359 2.52 2582253 2.28
Sub Total 1359 2,52 2582253 2.28
Electronic Mode
- NSDL 17790 33.05 87920247 77.54
- CDSL 34678 64.42 22882550 20.18
Sub Total 52468 97.48 110802797 97.72
Grand Total 53827 100.00 113385050 100.000
10.3 Distribution of Shareholding as on 31/03/2024 :
No. of Shares No. of % of Aggregate % of
held Shareholders | Shareholders | Shares held Shareholding
Upto 5000 52295 97.15 21439096 18.91
5001 - 10000 792 1.47 6042211 5.33
10001 - 20000 364 (.68 5250438 4.63
20001 - 30000 132 0.25 3281450 2.88
20001 - 20000 75 0.14 2822107 251
40001 - 50000 40 0.07 1843114 1.63
50001 - 100000 &7 0.12 4961273 4.38
100001 and above 62 0.12 67945361 59.92
Total 53827 100.00 113385050 100.00




SCHEDULE |l TO DIRECTORS' REPORT CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTD.,)

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

10.4 Other information:

S.No.

Mature of Particulars

Particulars

Annual General Meeting for the
Financial Year ended 31/03/2024

Annual General Meeting will be held through
Video Conferencing on Monday, the 23" Day

Financial Year of the Company

150 April to 315 March

Dividend Payment Date

Within 30 days from the date of declaration of
Dividend by the Company

Name and Address of Stock Exchange
at which the shares of the Company
are listed

1. Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

2. BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchangs)
PJ Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400 001

Whether Listing Fees paid to the
Sinck Exchanges

Yes

Stock Code

NSE ; KCPSUGIND
BSE 533192

Share Transfer Agent and Depository
Reglstrar of the Company (Registrar of
the Company)

Integrated Registry Management Services

Private Limited

and Floor, ‘Kences Towers', No.1, Ramakrishna Street,
T.Magar, Chennai- B00 017,

Tel : (44 - 28140801 16 03

Fax : (44 - 28142479

email | corpzervi@integratedindia.in

Plant Location

Unit at Vuyyuru, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh:
Sugar, Incidental Cogeneration Power, Industrial
Aleohol, Ethanol, Bio-Fertilizars, Carbon diowide and
Calcium Lactate

Lakshmipuram, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh
Processing of Urad Dal

SIDCO Industrial Estate, Thuvakudi, Trichy
Manufacture, Machining and Assembly of Fabricated
Products in Ferous and Man - Ferrous Materials

Address for Correspondence

Shareholders comrespondence should be addressedio
the Registrar of the Company at their address menfioned
hereinabove. Shareholders holding shares in electronic

mode should address all thelr correspandence to their
respective Depository Participant. Shareholders may also
contact Mr, T. Karthik Narayanan, Company Secratary and
Compliance Officer, K.C.P.3ugar and Industrigs
Corporation Limited. ‘Ramakrishna Buildings', MNo 2385,
Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 D08,

10.

Credit Ratings during the Financial
Year 2023 - 2024

Lang Term Bank
Facilities

CARE A - Stable {Single A
Minus; Outlaok: Stable)
ICRA BBE+; Stable (BEB+,
Qutlook: Stable)

Short Term Bank

CARE AZ+ (A TwoPlus)
ICRA A2+; Stable [A2+,
Outlock: Stable)

Fixed Deposit
Programme

CAREA-; Stabie {Single
AMinus: Outleok: Stable)
ICRA A2+; (Outiook: Stable}
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1.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

1.1

1.2

Vigil Mechanism |/ Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and
Employess and other Stakeholders to report their genuine concems, in pursuance of Section
177 (%) of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules made therseunder and Regulation 22
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Vigil
Mechanism Policy has been uploaded in the Company's Waebsite at www.kcpsugar.com. The
said Vigil Mechanism Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons
who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committe in appropriate or exceptional cases. It is affirmed that no personnel has been
denied access to the Audit Committes.

Details of compliance of Corporate Governance Requirements in terms of Regulation 27 (2)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:
Particulars *RegulationNo. Compliance Status{Yes | No /| NA)
Independent Director{s) have been 16 (1) (b) Yes
appointed in compliance of
‘independence criteria’ and 'other 25(8) Mot Applicable {MA)
eligibility criteria"
Board Composition 17(1) Yes
Meeting of Board of Directors 17(2) Yes
Review of Compliance Reports 17 (3) Yo
Flans for orderly succession for 17 (4) Yeg
appointments to Board of Directors and
Senior Management
Cote of Conduct for Directors and 17(5) Yas
Senior Mangament
Fees / Compensation to Mon - Executive 17 {8) Yes
Directors
Minimun Information to be placed before 17 Yes
Board of Directors
Compliance Certificate of MO and CFO 17 {8) Yes
Risk Azsesament and Managenment 17(9) Yes
Performance Evaluation of Independent . 17(10) Yes
Diractors
Composition of Audit Conimittee 181 Yes
Meeting of Audit Committes 18(2) Yes
Composition of Nemination and 19{1)and (2} Yes
Remuneration Commifies
Composition of Stakeholdars 20 (2}and (24) Yes
Relationship Committee
Compasition and Role of Risk 2117, (2).13) WA
Management Committee and (4]
Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes




SCHEDULE |l TO DIRECTORS' REPORT CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTD.,)

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

1.3

114.

1.5

11.6

"7

Palicy for Related Party Transactions | = (1), (5), {8) Yos

and(7)

23(8) MA as there are no Matenal

Related Party Transactions
Prior or Ominibus Approval of Audit | 23{2) Yes
Committee for all Related Party
Transactians 23{3) MA as Audit Committee
has not granted any omnibus
_ approval

Approval for Material Related | 23{4) MA as there are no Material
Party Transactions Related Party Transactions
Compositien of Board of Directors of | 24101) MA
Unlisted Material Subsidiary :
Other Corporate Governance Lo (2], (3}, (4}, ‘s
requirements with respect to Subsidiary {5)and {B)
of the Company _
Maximum Directorship and Tenure | 25(1)and(2) Yos
Meeting of Independent Directors 25(3) and (4) Yes
Familiarization of Independent Directors 25(7) Yag
Memberships in Committess | 26({1) Yes
Affirmation of compliance to code of | 26(3) Yos
conduct from Members of Board of
Directors and Senior Management
Parsonnel _
Disclosure of Shareholding by | 26 (d) Yes
Mon-Executive Direclors .
Obligations of Directors and Senigr 26 (2)and (5) Yes
Management

* SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Company had duly Tiled with the Stock Exchanges, Quarterly Compliance Report on
Corporate Governance in the prescribed formal in terms of Reguialion 27 (2) of SEBI (Lisling
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quartars ended
30/06/2023, 30/09/2023, 31/112/2023 and 31/03/2024,

The Statutory Auditor of the Company has given a Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of
Corporate Governance as required under Para E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same has been annexed herewith
as ‘Annexure —B’.

There are no compliance requirements in respect of discretionary items in terms of Regulation
27 (1) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice that none of the Directors on the
Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of the Company by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any statutory authority
is annexed herewith as *Annexure - C'.

No recommendation of any Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has been
disregarded / unaccepted by the Board of Directors of the Company.
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11.8

e

11.10

1.1

11.12

11.13

11.14

Total fees for all services paid to the Statutory Auditer of the Company by the Company and its
Subsidiaries for the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 is R=s.8.11 Lakhs (Rupees Eight Lakhs and
Eleven Thousand Only)

Disclosures in respect of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has been at the forefront in ensuring a safe and secure work place for all its
women employees. The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual harassment of
women at workplace. The Company has an Internal Complaints Committze to deal with.

Mo, of Complaints filed during the Financial Year Nil
MNo. of Complaints disposed of during the Financial Year Nil
Wo. of Complaints pending as on end of the Financial Year Nil

Details of compliance as per Regulation 46 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

In terms of Regulation 46 {2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has placed all the relevant information, as applicable at the
\Website of the Company at www.kcpsugar.com.

The Company ensures that the contents of the Website of the Company are correct and
changes, if any, are updated, periodically.

Share Transfer System: As per mandats of SEBI, a Member can transfer the Shares anly
if such shares are in Demat Form. Any transfer of shares Is routed through depository system.
All decuments received for transmission / consolidation / name change of shares, if any, are
processed by the Registrar of the Company and are approved by the Stakeholders
Relationship Committes which meets at such times as required, depending on the volume of
fransactions. Transactions are registered and returned within a maximum of 15 days from
the date of lodgerment, if documents are complete in all respects. There is no request pending
action as on 31/03/2024.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: As stipulaled by SEBI, Praclising Company
Secrelary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the Tolal Issued
Capital and Tolal Listed Capital and Shares held in Demal Form with National Securilies
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and
Physical Shares. The Audil is carried out every quarter and the repori thereon is submitted to
the Stock Exchanges and is also placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and
placed at the Website of the Company at www. kcpsugar.com,

Prohibition of Insider Trading: The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for Frohibition
of Insider Trading based on SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The
Code is applicable to all the Directors, Officers and Employees of the Company. The Code
aims to prohibit dealing in the Shares of the Company by persons having access fo
unpublished price sensitive information. The Trading Window shall remain closed during the
period when 'Insider’ in terms of Regulations can reasonably be expected to have possession
of unpublished price sensitive information which in any event shall commence from the end of
every quarter and lasts till 48 hours after the declaration of financial results. The Company
Secretary is designated as the Compliance Officer for this purpose.

Preservation of Documents: The Company preserves the documents in line with
Requlation @ of SEBI (Ligting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015
read with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules made
thereunder for preservation of documents maintalned in electronic / physical form.
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11.15 Peer Review of Statutory Auditor: Pursuant to Regulation 33 (1) (d} of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis) Regulations, 2015, the Statutory Auditor of the
Company has confirmed that they have subjected themselves to Peer Review Process of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and they hold the valid certificate issued by the
Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

11.186  Pursuant to Reagulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Reguilations, 2015, the Compliance Cedificate of the Managing Director and the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, in the format provided in Part B of Schedule |l of the said Regulations,
have been placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and the same is annexed
herewith as ‘Annexure — D',

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//

Place : Chennai VINOD R.SETHI
Date : 29/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00106598
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ANNEXURE - A
DECLARATION

(Pursuant to Regulalion 34 (3) read wilh Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (Lisling Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2075]

, Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director of K.C.P.Sugarand Indusgiries Corporation Limited, hereby declare
and confirm that all the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior
Management, as laid down by the Company for the financial vear 2023 - 2024.

For K.C.P.Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited

Place : Chennai Irmgard Velagapudi
Date : 29/05/2024 Managing Director
DIN: 00091370
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ANNEXURE - B

Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance

To
The Members of
K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited

We have axamined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by K.C.P. Sugar and Industrias
Corporation Lid, (hersinafter referred to as “the Company”) for the financial year ended 31 March 2024,
as per ragulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2} of requlation 46 and paras C, Dand E
of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) regulations 2015 (herainafter referred to as the “Listing Regulations™).

Management's Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It s neither an audit
nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Auditor's Responsibility

We have conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificales
for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
Guidance Note requires thal we comply with the ethical requirements of Code of Ethics issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC)
— 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information and
other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has, during the aforesaid year, complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the Company
nor the efficiency or effactivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restrictions on Use

This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of Complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not
be suitable for any other purposes.

For B. Purushottam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028085

B. 8.Purshotham

Partner

Membership number: 026785
UDIN: 24026785BKDAHQ9500

Place: Chennai
Date: 29/05/2024
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ANNEXURE - C
CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

[FPursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Scheduwle V Para-C Sub clause (10) (i) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremeants) Regulations, 2015]

The Members,

K.C.P.SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Ramakrshna Building, New No.238 (Old No.183)

Anna Salal, Chennai- 600 006,

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN:
L15421TN1995PLC033198) having its Registered Office al Ramakrishna Building, New Mo.238 (old
MNo.183) Anna Salal, Chennal - 6800 008 (hereinafter referred to as "The Company”) as produced before
us by the Company for the purpose of Issuing this cerificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read
with Schedule V Parl-C Sub-clause 10(i} of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and according to the verifications (including Director ldentification Number (DIN) Status at
the portal www.mca.gov.in) and based on such examination as well as information and explanations
furnished to us, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of issue of
this certificate and based on such verification as considered necessary, we hereby certify that none of the
Directors as stated below on the Board of the Company as on 31" March, 2024 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appeointed or continuing as Direclors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authority.

S5.NO. | DIN MNAME OF THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATION DATE OF APPT
1 00019844 | Karaikurichi Rangaswamy Adivarahan | Director 21/09/2016

2 00020630 | Pratap Moturl Kumar Director 21/06/2013

3 00021571 | Vithal Rajan Director 28M10/2005

4 00081370 | Irmgard Velagapudi Managing Director 11/08/2000

5 | 00091466 | Kiran Velagapudi ~ Whole-time Director | 29/07/2002

6 00106598 | Vinod Rajindranath Sethi Whaole-time Director 261072005

7 00432640 | Manikyarao Siddarth Director 7122005

VenkataMarkandeya Rao

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Rajashree Santhanam

Practising Company Secretary

FCS Mo. 10367 / CP No. 10096

Place: Chennal PR 1553/2021
Date: 29/05/2024 UDIN: FO10367F00044647
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ANNEXURE -D
CONMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

[Fursuant to Regulation 17 (8} read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To
The Board of Directors
K.C.P.Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited

Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule || of SEBI (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure
Requirements! Regulations, 2015, we hereby certify that:

A, we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31/03/2024
and that to the best of cur knowiedge and belief;

(It these stalements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year under review which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of
conduct

C. weaccept responsibllity for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiancies in
the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or proposa lo take to rectify these deficiencias,

D. we have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commiittes

{iy  significant changes, if any, in Internal control aver financial reporling during the year under
review;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies, if any, during the year under review and that the
same have been disclosed in the noles to the financial statements; and

{iii} instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

Place : Chennai Irmgard Velagapudi K.Panneer Selvan
Date : 28/05/2024 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00091370 CMA M.No.: 9894
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SCHEDULE IV TO DIRECTORS’ REFORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLOW

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

[Pursuant to Ssction 134 (3} (in) of the Companiss Act, 2013 read with Ruls & of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

A.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :
(I} Measures taken for Conservation of Energy:

» Juice transferring by gravity Oow from the 2™ [ 3¥effect evaporators o quadruple
evaporator set-30 HP juice transfer pump was aveoided and the saving is about 20 KWH.

F Vibro Screen with 2 HP drive was provided for Gitrate juice screening In place of
conventional grader of 10 HP drive for the effective scraening of the Oitrate juice- saving
is about 5 KWH.

» Installation of LED lights in place of MV and 5V lamps and saved 30000 units per
annum.

(i) Additional Proposals and Impact on Conservation of Energy:

Fe Installation of condensale polishing system for execess condensale cooling for ils
utilization in place of cold water.

- Installation of new TRPF system on No.2 tandem for 5" and 6" mills in CKCP milling
tandem to reduce Pol% and Moisture % Bagasse.

» Installation of LED lights in place of MV and SV lamps to reduce power consumption,
Saving will be around 32000 units per annum.

(iii) Power and Fuel:

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

A, Electricity
(i) Purchased

Units KWH To5655 858706
Total Amount (in Lakhs) 79.67 B3.55
Rate / Unit (in Rs.) 10.14 .73

(iy  Own Generation

a) Through Diesel Generation

Unifs KWH 24798 7h82

Unit per Litre of Diesel 2.97 1.89

Cost / Unit (in Rs.) 32.56 4715
b) Through Steam Turbine / Generator

Units KWH 18285300 21178400

KWH per tonne of Bagasse 253.02 26097

Cost { Unit (in Rs.) 340 290
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B. Consumption per Unit of Production

Elactricity consumed per Tonne of Sugar 296.19 244 74
produced {in KWH)

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
(i) Efforts made towards Technology Absorption:

b= Semi auto system for syrup / melt feeding to the batch vaccum pans for consistency
in pan bailing to reduce the manpower intervention.

(i) Research and Development:

b After careful evaluation of 13 varieties were selected based on their qualitative and
quantitative parameters. These were included in vatious trails for evaluation of yield and
quality aftributes in the form of replicated trails during the current season as plant
crop (2023 - 2024) and their ratton ability performance also will be studied in the
ensuing season.

»  We have selected two new varieties 2009 A107 and 2007 A223 and given to cane
growers for evaluation of yield and quality.

# For 2021 - 2022 season, 80 lakhs of single budded seedlings were raised and supplied
to cane growers for plantation. The main advantage of this method is cost reduction
and preductivity improvement.

Beneits Derived:
g The reduction In the cost of cultivation by using the single budded seedlings.
F Stabilization of sugarcane area in the factory zone.

= Expenditure on Research and Development (Amount in Lakhs):

Capitai Nil
Recurring 4.1
Staff Cost 28.26
Total 3337

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

Earnings Mil

Cutgo Mil

il BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//

Place ; Chennai VINOD R.SETHI
Date : 29/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00106598
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ANNEXURE - 2

NUAL REPORT ON CS TIVITI
[Pursuant o Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2074]

S.No. Nature of Particulars Particulars
1. Erief outline on CSR Policy of the The Company's CSR Policy allempts to supplement
Company the efforls of the Government in equitably delivering

the benedts of growth and attempls to sirlke a
balance belween developmental growth and welfare
based developmenl.The Company's CSR activities
broadly relate lo:

(iy Promoting health care including preventive
health care and sanitation and making
available safe drinking water;

(it Promoting education and employment
enhancing vocational skills;

(iii) Eradication of poverty and ensuring better living
conditions;

(iv) Ensuring environmental sustainabilily,
ecological balance, protection of (iora and
fauna, conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water;

(v) Conducting relief operations in natural disaster
hit areas and contribution to Government
Disaster Rellef Fund.

CSR Policy of the Company is placed in the

Website of the Company: www.kepsugar.com

2. Composition of the CSR Committee
5.Mo.| Name of Director Designation in Number of Mumber of
Committee / Meetings of CSR | Meetings of CSR:
MNature of Committee held Committee
Directorship during the Year attended during
the Year
{i} Is.Immpard Velagapud Chairperson 1 1
Managing Diractar
(i) hirVinod R.Sethi Member /Whoie Time 1 1
Diractor
(i) | MrM.S.VMRao Member / Independent 1 ' 1
Director
{ivi | MrK.R.Adivarahan Member |/ Independent 1 . 1
Director
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3. Web Link where Composition of C5R Committee,
CSR Policy and CSE Projects of the Company www. kcpsugar.com
are disclosed
4, Details of Impact Assessment of CSE Projects Mot Applicable
5. | a) | Average Net Prolt of the Company for last il
three Financial Years (in Lakhs)
b) | Two percent of the Average Net Prolt of the il
Company as given in ltem 6 above (in Lakhs)
c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or | i
Programmes or Activities of the previous
Financial Years (In Lakhs)
d) | Amount required to be set ol for the Financial Mil
Year, if any (in Lakhs)
&) Tolal CSR obligation for the Financial Year - Mil
{5a+5b-5c) (in Lakhs)
6. | a) | Amountspenton CSR projects | Ongoing Projects  |Rs. 21.38 Lakhs
| Otherthan Ongoing | Nil
Project
b) | Amount spentin Administrative Overheads il
{in Lakhs}
¢) | Amountspent on Impact Assesament, Mot Applicable
if applicable {in Lakhs)
d) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year - Re. 71.38 Lakhs
(Ba+8b+6c) (in Lakhs)
e) | CSRamount spent or unspent for the Financial Year | Nil
f} Excess amount for set oQ, if any (in Lakhs) NIl
Sl.No. Particular Amount { In Lakhs Rs.)
(i) Two percent of Average Met Prodt of the Company Mil
as Per Section 135 (5)
(il) Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year 21.38
{iii ) Excess Amount Spent for the Financial Year [{il}-{i}] 29,38
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes
or agtivities of the previous Financial Years, if any il
(v) Amount available for setod in succeeding Financial Years [{iii'-{iv)] il
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2 Details of Unspent CSR. Amount for the Mil
preceding three Financial Years

B. Whether any capital assets have been created
or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financtal Year Mo

5, Specify the reason(s), If the Campany has failed to
speand two percent of the Average Net Profit as per
Section 135 (5) of the Companles Act, 2013

Mot Applicable

Place : Chennai IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Date : 29/05/2024 Managing Director and Chairperson of
CSR Committes

DIN: 00021370
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CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014

1.  Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of

the Company for the Financial Year 2023 - 2024:

5.No. Name of the Director Ratio
" 1. .Ms_Ermgar\d Velagapudi, Managing Director | 8:1

2. Mr.Vinod R.Sethi, Whole Time Director 2:1

a. Ms.Kiran Velagapudi, Whole Time Director 6:1

2. Remuneration of Managerial Personnel, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary:

{Amount in Lakhs)

! Remuneration paid | Remuneration paid
'Eqa MName of the Director / KMP for the Flnancﬁgl forthe Fina ncFI'aI

Year 2023 -2024 | Year 2022 - 2023

1. | Ms.lrmgard Velagapudi 48.00 48.04
Managing Director

2, | Mr.Vinod R.Sethi 12.44 13.88
Whaole Time Director

3. | Me.Kiran Velagapudi 41.18 45,93

Whole Time Director

4. | MrK. Panneer Salvan 21.86 2.67
Chief Financial Officer

5. | Mr.Aravind Kumar.V (Upto 29.02.2024) 10.29 0.36
Company Secratary
6. | MrT.Karthik Narayanan (From 18.03.2024) 0.68 e

Company Secretary
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e DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR AND CERTAIN EMPLOYEES (ConTD.,)

Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year2023 - 2024
Mil

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year
2023 - 2024: Nil

No. of permanent employees on the Rolls of the Company: 325

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
Managerial Personnel in the last Financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: No increase
in remuneration of the employees as well as the Managerial Remuneration,

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company: Itis
alrmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

No employee of the Company receives, Tor the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 remuneralion of Rupeeas
One Crore and Two Lakhg, in aggregate for that Financial Year or Rupees Eighl Lakhs and Fifty
Thouzand per month or in excess of remuneration of Managing Director or Whole Time Director and
holdes along with hiz / her spouse and dependent children not less than 2% of Equity Shares of the
Company, in terms of Rule 5 (2} of the Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Persannel) Rulas, 2014,

[/ BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//

Flace . Chennai VINOD R.SETHI
Date © 287052024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00106558
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DISCLOSURE ON RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

FORM No. AOC - 2 - DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS /| ARRANGEMENTS
ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED
TO SECTION 188 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 (2) the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014]

1. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL
2. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Mame of Related Party The Eimco - K.C.P. The Eimco-K.C.P Amethyst Cafe
and (Mature of Limited/Wholiy- LimitedAHoily- Private Limited
Relationship) Cwred Subsidiary) Owned Subsidiary) {Enlity in which

Director of the
Company is
interesied)

() Nature of Contract / Leasing of Property, Management Leasing of Proparty
Arrangement | Sale of Goods, Consultancy Services
Transaction Purchase of Assels

(c) Duration of Contract { 11 Morths 01042053 10 11 Monrths
Arrangement | {Lease Rental) 31032024
Transaction

(d) Sallent Terms of Laasing of Properiy of | Providing Management |  Leasing of Property
the Contract | ff?ﬁl'b CE{H?PEHE* a{ﬂ ﬁﬁiﬂf Consultancy Services of the Campany on
Arrangement | asis/ Jon Wo rental bagls
Transaction Waterial Work

(e) | Date of Approval 09/02/2023 09/02/2023
by the Board (pencdooverad. 0 FHQZ’?DEE 20/05/2023 (pencdcoversd:(1/02/2023

to 31 22023 (period coversd: o3 1M122023)
01/ 2023
09/02/2024 fo 31/53/2024) 09/02/2024
{periodcoverag 01/01/2024 (pefodeoyveran (1/071/2024
to 3011/2024) fo3011/2024)

{f) Amount pald as NIL NIL Rz.4 25 Lakhs

Advances, If any
// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//
Place : Chennai VINOD R.SETHI
Date : 29/05/2024 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

DIN: 00106598
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 319 MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.% of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24 A of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Raguirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended]

To

The Board of Directors,

K.C.FR.SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CIM: L15421TN1285PLC033138

Ramakrishna Bulldings, New No.239 (Old No.183)

Anna Salal, Chennal- 600 006.

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by K.C.P.SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted In @ manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasconable basis for evaluating the
corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion therson. Based on verification of
the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company, to the extent the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me
and the representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the
COVID-19 pandemic, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the period under
review covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 ("the Audit Period™), generally complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the records which include books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records made avallable to me and maintained by the Company for the Audit Period according to the
provisions of;

{iy The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i} The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder,
(i} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder,
(

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1589 and the rules and regulations made thereunder (noi
applicable during the period under review);

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securiies and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act’), to the extent applicabie:

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015,

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

(d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 (not applicable during the period under reviaw),
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (not applicable during the period under review);

(f}  The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
200& (not applicable during the period under review);

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 (not applicable during the period under review);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares! Regulations, 2002,
(not applicable during the period under review); and

{iy The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (not
applicable during the period under review);

Other laws applicable specifically to the Company namely:
{a) The Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982 and Rules;
{b) The Sugar (Control) Order, 1866;

(e} The Sugarcane {Control) Order, 19686;

{d) The Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and Rules;
(e) Food Safety and Standards Regulations,;

iff The Essential Commodifies Act, 1955,

(g) Boiler Act, 1923;

ih) Electricity Act, 2003 and Rules;

(i) The Legal Metrology Act, 2009;

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i}

(i)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india with respect to board
meetings, general mestings and dividend.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Corporation with BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. as mentioned above.

| report that:

(i)
(if)

(i)

(iv)

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review ware carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent ai least seven days in advance except where the meeting was held at
a shorl notice to transact urgent business, and a system exists for seeking and cbtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

As par the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and confirmad by the Directors, the decisions of
the Board were carried through by majority while there were no dissenting views recorded as part of
the minutes.

The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws
and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this audit
since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditors, tax auditors and other
designated professionals.



screpuLe vi To oirecTors RerorT SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT conto.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the period under review, the Company has not undertaken any specific events/
actions that will have a major bearing on the Company's compliance responsibility In pursuance of the
above refarred laws, rules, regulations, auidelines, standards ete.

Rajashree Santhanam

Practising Company Secretary

FCS No.10367

Place : Chennai CP 10096

Date : 20/05/2024 PR 1553/2021
UDIN : FO10367F0004456451
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SCHEDULE VIl TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT SECR ETARIAL AUD’iT REPORT (CONTD.,)

ANNEXURE - A

To

The Board of Directors,

K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: L15421TN1995PLC033198

Ramakrishna Buildings, New No.239 (old Mo.183)

Anna Salai, Chennai- 800 006

My Secretarial Audit report dated 24/05/2024 is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company, My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audil praclices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonabla
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secrelarial records. The verification was
done on tesl basis lo ensure that correct facls are reflected In secretarial records. | balieve that tha
processes and praclices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion,

3. | have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

4. Wherever raquired, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events sfc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the managemant. My examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Rajashree Santhanam

Flace : Chennal Practising Company Secretary
Date : 29/05/2024 FCS No. 10387
CP 10096

PR 1553/2021
UDIN : FD1036TF000446451



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
To the members of K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the standalong balance sheal as at March 31, 2024, the standalone
statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes
in equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the "standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act®} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under sec 133 of the Acl read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards)Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted In
India, of the stafe of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit and other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013 (SAs). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described In the Auditors Responsibililies for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalene financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rulss thereunder, and we have fulfilled our othar
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the |CAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalene financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters wera addressed in the
conlext of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
audit report;

# | KeyAudit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

1 | Determination of net realizable value of Our audit procedures included the following:
inventory of sugar as at the yearended | 4 yyg understood and tested the design and
March 31, 2024. operating effectiveness of controls as
As on March 31, 2024, the Company has eslablished by the management in
inventory of sugar with the carrying value determination of net realizable value of
Rs. 11,679.35 lakhs. The Inventory of sugar inventory of sugar.
is valued at the lower of cost and net 2. Assessing the appropriateness of
realizable value. We considered the Company's accounting policy Tor valuation
inventory valuation of sugar as a key audit of finished goods and compliance of the
matter given the ralative size of the balance policy with the requirements of the prevailing
in the financial statements and significant accounting standards.
Judgment invelved in the consideration of | 3 \ye considered various factors including the
factors such as monthly quota, fluctuation actual selling price prevailing around and
in selling prices and the related notifications subsequent to the year-end, minimum
of the Government in determination of net selling price, monthly quota and other
realizable value. notifications of the Government of India,
Refer note 43 to the standalone financial initiatives taken by the Government with
statements. respect to sugar industries.
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

4. Compared the cost of the finished goods
with the estimated net realizabie value and
checked if the finished goods were
recorded at net realizable value where the
cost was higher than the net realizable
value. For the purpose of determining cost,
the Company has considered the prevailing
market conditions.

Based on the above procedures performed, the
management’s determination of the net
realizable value of the inventory of sugar as al
the year end and comparison with cost for
valuation of inventory, Is considered to be
reasonable.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and. in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statemeants or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, If we conclude that there i1z a material misstatement therein, we are
reguired to communicate to those charged with governance and take necessary actions as required
under applicable laws and regulations.

Management’s and Board of Directors Responsibilities for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters slated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfformance including other
comprehensive income /[ loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and ether irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Managemaeant and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or lo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an suditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
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audit canducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exisis.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professicnal jJudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omigsions, migrepresentations, or the override of internal conlrol,

o (Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are alse responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concem basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty
exisis related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a material uncerainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to medify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i} to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencles in internal
control that we identify during cur audit.

VWe also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current pericd and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™ issued by the Cenfral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

{a} We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b} Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examinalion of those books,

{c} The standalone balance sheet, standalone statement of profit and loss, (including the other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{(d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Aceounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

{2) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B to this report.

(g With respect to the matier lo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
reguirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the managerial remuneration of INR 60.51 lakhs paid by the Company lo iis Managing Director
and the Chairman during the year represents the minimum remuneration for the fourth
consecutive financial year of their tenure. Schedule V of the Act restricts the payment of
minimum remuneration lo a period of three years in the absence of adequate profits. The
above remuneration paid is compliant with section 197 and Schedule V of the Act, subject to
approval by the shareholders in its general meeting. Refer note 54 to the standalone financial
statements.

{h}  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

I.  The Company has disclosad the impact of pending litigations on its financial position.
Refer note 45b to the financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. Therewere no delay in transferring the amounts which were required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a) The management has represented, to the best of its knowledas and belief, as
disclosed In note 65 to the standalone financial statements, that no funds (which
are material either individually or in aggregate} have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, iIncluding foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or enfities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behall of the Ultimate Beneficlaries;

(b} The management has represented, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 66 fo the standalone financial statements, that no funds (which
are material either individually or in agaregate! have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other perscons or entities identified in
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any manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, secutrity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Baszed on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belisve
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and {il} of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, conlain any material misstatement,

The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company
during the year is in accordance, with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of the members al the ensuing Annual General
Meeling. The amount of dividend proposad is in accordance with section 123 of the
Acl, as applicable.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the period ended 31 March
2024, which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of the audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 01
April 2023, reporting under rule Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention
is nol applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

for B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership No. 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGTR385

Filace : Chennal
Date : 28/05/2024
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ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS
OF K.C.P SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024.

|Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us
and the books of accounts and other records examined by us, in the normal course of audit, and to the
best of our knowledge, we report that:

vi.

in respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

{a! A. the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and eguipment. B, the Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b} the Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment at regular
intervals so to cover all the assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

{c) according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the recards of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the Company, except in respect of certain immovable properties (land and buildings), which
have been transferred to the Company as per a scheme of demerger, which are in the name
of the erstwhile demerged Company. Refer note 3.1 and note 64 to the standalone financial
statements.

(d} the Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

(8) no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(8) the Company has a program of physical verification of inventory at regular intervals which,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its
inventory. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b} the Company has been sanctioned working capital faciliies In excess of INR 5 crores, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The
reconciliation between the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with the bank
and the Company's books of accounts are given in note 67 to the standalone Tinancial
statements.

the Company has not made invesiments or provided guarantee or security or granted loans or
advances, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties, during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(iii) and its sub clauses (a) to (f) of the
Order iz not applicable.

the Company has not provided any guarantee or securily as specified under sections 185and 186
of the Act. In respect of loans granted and investments made, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, as applicable.

In respect of deposits accepted, in cur epinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or
any ather relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framead there under, to the
extent applicable, have been complied with. We are informed by the management that no order
has been passed by the Company Law Board, Mational Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
India or any court or any other Tribunal.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and records maintained by the company pursuant



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (conto.)

¥ SUGAR

= T

a
2 IND COR

vil.

wiii.

to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost Records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the cpinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained.

in respect of statutory dues:

(a) the Company is reqular in depositing undisputed stalutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and
olher material statutory dues applicable 1o It with the appropriate aulhorities, There were no
undispuled amounls payable which were outstanding as on March 21, 2024 for a period of
mare than six months from the date on which lhey became payable

{b} details of statutory dues referred o in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as
on March 31, 2024, on account of disputes are given below;

MName of the Disputed Amount | Period to which | Paid under protest | Forum where the
statute in INR lakhs the amount INR lakhs dispute is pending
related to
Andhra Pradesh 16.61 April 2009 to 16.61 Sales Tax Appeliate
Value Added Tax Act, Oictober 2013 Tribunal, Vizag
2005
Employees provident | 110.95 April 2011 ko 8.3 The Employee's
funds and Miscellaneous Mevember 2013 Provident Funds
Provisions Act, 1952 Appellate Tribunal
{(EPFAT), Bangalore
APE.DAct 1939 21.74 17" July 2003 to 10.87 Hon'ble Andhra
31%March 2017 Pradesh High Court.
APEDAct, 1938 BRT.13 177 July 2003 to 334.28 Hon'ble Supreme
239 May 2013, Court of India

there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{a} the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or In the payment
of interest thereon to any lender during the year and hence reporting under clause 3{ix)(a) of
the Order is not applicable

(b} the Company has not been declared s willful defaulter by any bank of financial institution or
government ar any government authority.

(c) as per the information and explanations provided to us, the term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were oblained.

(d} on anoverall examination of the standalone financlal statements of the Company, funds raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e} onan overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries.

(fl  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint venturas or
assoclate companies and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(&) the Company has notraised monseys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x){a) is not applicable.

(b} the Company has nol made any preferential allolment or private placement of shares or
convertible debenturas (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order s not applicable.
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xi.

xil,

il

wiv.

X,

Wi,

xvil.

xwiil,

xix.

{a) no fraud by the Company and ne fraud on the Company has been noticed or reporting
during the year

(b) po reporiing under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the date of this report.

(c) as informed by the Company, there were no whistle-blower complaints received during the
year.

the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3{xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Acl, where applicable,
and the requisite details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements etc., as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

{a) inouropinion and based on our examination, the Campany has an adequale internal audit
system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b} we have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued during the year and till
date.

the Company has not entered inlo any non-cash transactions its direclors or persons connecled
with its direclors and hence provisions of section 152 of the Act are nol applicable to the Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not required to registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act. 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3{xvi} and its sub-clauses of the Order is not
applicable,

the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and the immediately preceding
financial year.

there has been no resignalion of the statutory audilors of the Company during the year.

on tha basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liakilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) there are no ongoing projects as defined under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and
hence reporting under clauge 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable

{b} there are no unspent amount as defined under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and
hence reporting under clause 3(xx){b) of the Order is not applicable.

For B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership No. 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGT8385

Place : Chennai
Date ; 29/05/2024
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ANMNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

(Referred toin paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of K.C.P. Sugar and Industries
Corporation Limited ("the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities Include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurng the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companles Act, 2013,

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Seclion143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivenass. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reperting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intemmal controf based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion en the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalene financial
statements for external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2} Provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
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(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to eror
or fraud may oceur and not be detecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting fo future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control cver
financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based con the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Cwver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership No. 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGTS385

Place : Chennai
Date ; 29/05/2024
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Amourt in Rupees in Lakhs

Figﬁf:fstgs at the Fi :fmﬁ:; at the
on urrent an t revious
Prrticulans ik Ne. Reporting Period Reporting Period
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipmant 3 80803.35 BEOG.42
(b} Capital work-in-progress 3(a) - 6.09
(¢} Intangible assels 4 14.98 18.24
(d" Financial assets
iy Investments <] 18676.95 13078.680
(i} Other Financial Assets (i1 85,87 BE.72
(2} Other non current assets ¥ 403 48 403.48
Current assets
(al Inventories & 18852.50 2086243
(b} Financial Azzets
() Investments q 4171.11 5119.52
(i Trade receivables 10 1182.31 a04.44
(iiiy Cash and cash equivalents 11 2136.13 A451.30
(v} Bank Balances other than (iii) above 12 1916.92 §22.71
(v) Other financial assats 13 32.40 21.56
(o) Current tax assels (Net) 14 = J85.28
(d} Other current assets 15 657.36 695.04
Assets held for sale 16 Z38.50 435.27
Total Assets 57272.54 54988.30
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a' Equity Share capital 17 1133.85 1133.85
(b} Other equity 18 35854.33 30420.05
LIAEBILITIES
Mon-currant liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilities
(it Borrowings 19 3838.95 4523.94
(i} Other Financial liabilities 20 98.0% BE.75
(b) Provisions 22 199.96 185.60
(c) Deferred tax liabilities 21 1128 69 391.37
Current liabilities
(a! Financial Liabilities
(it  Borrowings 23 11378.27 140B5.72
(M Trade payables
a) Total outstanding dues of micre enf2mrises - -
and small enterprises
b) Total outstanding dues of craditors other
than milcro enterprises and small enferprses 24 1017.37 802 .06
tiiiy Other financial hablities 25 1511.19 1110.14
() Other current liabilities 26 810.27 17809.92
() Provisions 27 49.9% 46.90
(dy Current Tax Liabilities 28 251.58 -
Total Equity and Liabilities BT7272.54 54988.30

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Charered Accountants
FRM 0028085

B.Mahidhar Krrishna
Partner
Membership No.; 243632

Place : Chennai
Date : 29/05/2024

K.PANMEER SELVAN
Chief Financial Officer
CMA M Mo 8894

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T.KARTHIK NARAYANAN
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

M Ne AS1274

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI

Managing Director
Din : 00081370

KIRAN VELAGAPUDI

Exscutive Directar
Din ; 00091466




STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FoR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
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Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

Figures for the Figures for the
Partif-ul-am Mote No., {:ul'l'ﬂﬂt Rﬂpﬂrﬁﬂg Previous Rﬂpﬂﬂil’lg
Period Period
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I Revenue from operations 24 28 254 45 2218253
Il Other Inceme an 6,253.06 6,485.95
I Total Income (I+) 25,507.51 28,678.52
IV Expenses
Cost of material consumed ait 17.800.73 18.320.72
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 147 .66 24366
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 32 5,239.42 (594 .40)
work-in-.progress and stock-in-trade
Employee banefits expense 33 2.465.56 £,518.58
Finance costs 34 1,060.63 1,360.78
Depreciation and Amortisation ki 82724 497,92
Other expenses 36 2,437.24 2.496.37
Total expenses (IV) 29,668.39 24.444.64
V' Profitloss) before exceptional items and tax (jii - iv) 5,839.11 423388
V1 Exceptional items - Profit on sale of Asset held for sale B04.42 1,673.16
Vil Profit/{loss) before tax 6,643.53 5,907.04
Vill Tax expense
- Current Tax 315.00 3241
- Deferred Tax Exp 72570 8921.15
-Tax relating to earlier years {23.64) -
IX Profit/{loss) for the period 5,626.48 4,953.47
X Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Xl  Other Comprehensive Income
ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plan actura! gains/{losses) 46.20 (22.33)
Incorne tax expense on asove (11.63) 5.82
34.57 (16.71)
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the period 5,661.05 &4,936.76
(Comprising......profit and other
comprehensive Income for the period)
Xlil Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic 4.96 4.37
(2} Diluted 4.86 4.37

The accompanying notes form an Integral part of these financial staiements

As per our report of even date altached For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRM Q028085 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Managing Director

B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din ; 00091370

Partner

Membership MNo.: 243632
K.PANNEER SELVAN T.KARTHIK NARAYANAN  KIRAN VELAGAPUDI

Place : Chennai Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Execulive Director
Date : 29/05/2024 ChMA M No 9884 Cnhr?ﬁiaicﬁg‘ %ff{cer Din : 00091466
0.



STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
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Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars For Year Ended For Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cash flows from operating activities
Tatal Income for the Perlad (PET) 6,643,653 5,807.04
Adjustments:
- Interest inconie (507.09}% (Z08.01)
- Loss/(Profit) an sale of Property, plant and equipment (805, 10) {1,702.96)
- Loss! (Zain) on sale of Investments {(17.39) (3.817.45)
- Unclaimed balances credited back (0.35) (13.72)
- Excess provision credited back {0.68) (14,98
= Adjustrment for OCI 46.20 (22.33)
- Interast expense 1,050.53 1,360.7%
- Dividend Incame (384.46) (262,71}
- Fair Value Adjustment {4.8189.63) (1,378.61)
- Depreciation and amaortization 827 24 497,92
Dperating cash flow bafore working capital changes 1,752.62 34497
Changes in
- Decrease | {Increase) In Trade Receivables (377.87) 435.66
- Decrease | {Increase) In Inventory 2,108.94 (1,607 42}
= Decrease / (Increase) In Other current MNon Cumrent Financial Asset(s) (10.08) (43,41
- Decrease / {Increase) In Current Investments 848.41 1.048.74
- Dacrease | (Increasa) In Other nop-current /| Non current asset 62.32 144,94
- [Decregse Y Increase In Long term Provisions 5.24 {174.71}
- (Decrease) Increase In Other Financial liakilities Mon Current 11.34 {2.74)
- [Decrease) Increase In Trade Payables curmrent 115.66 (58,38}
- [Decreasae) Increase In other cument liabilities (979.65) (B8.19)
- {Decreasze)f Increase In Other financial llablities current 401.05 256.97
- [Decrease) Increase In Short Term provisions current 1.08 {0.70%
Income taxes paidiMNet) 321.86 {362.08)
Met Cazh generated from [ (used In) operations 2,609.20 (457.32)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Property, plant and equipment (533.41) {TE5.08)
Proceeds from sale of Property, plant and equipment 1.008.45 2103.838
Investment made in current and Mon Current Investments (962 66) (2,472.02}
Dividend Incone 364.46 2621
Proceeds from sale of [nvestments 20292 4,244 23
Changes Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents (1.294.21) (28.77)
Interest recelved S07.08 208.01
Met cash generated fromf{used in) investing activities (TO7.36) 3,538.99
Proceads from ! (rapayment of) long term and short term bomowings (3.602.44) {48.60)
Dividend Paid (226.77) (113.39)
Interest paid (1,050.53) (1,360.79)
Met cash used in financing activities (4,969.74) (1,520.77)
Inereasa in cash and cash aquivalents {1,315.18) 1,805.87
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,451.30 1,545.44
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,136.13 3,451.30
Compaonents of cash and cash equivalents {refer note 11)
Caszh on hand 5.10 9.58
Balances with banks 2.131.05 344142
Total cash and cash equivalents 213613 3,451.30

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Az per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Chartered Accourntants

FRN 0028085 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI

Managing Director
B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din © 00081370
Partner

Membership No.: 243632
K.PANNEER SELVAN T.KARTHIK NARAYANAN  KIRAN VELAGAPUDI

Place : Chennai Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Executive Director
Date : 29/05/2024 CMA M No. 98584 Compliance Officer Din : 00081466
' M MNo.AS1274
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Corporate Information

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Lid is a listed entity, one among the leading sugar
manufacturing companies in India .The Company has a Sugar factory at Vuyyuru, Krishna District
, Andhra Pradesh with a sugarcans crushing capacity of 7500 tons per day. lIs allied business
consists of manufacturing and marketing of Rectified Spirit, Ethanol, Surgical Spiril, Incidental
Cogeneration of Fower, Organic Manure, Mycorrhiza Vam, Calcium Lactate and Co,, processing
of Urad Dal and Enginesring unit at Thuvakudy, Tamil Madu. It has its registered office at 235183,
Ramakrishna Building, Anna Salai, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600006, India.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issued on
28.06.2024

Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Statement of compliance:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, nofified under Sec 133 of The Companies Act, 2013, The Accounting policies
have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard Is Initially
adopted or a revislon to an existing standard requires a change in the accounting policies
hitherto in use.

(b) Basis of preparation and presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cosl basis, except for certain
financial instruments and net defined benefit liability that are measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting peried, as explained in the accounting policies below.

(c) Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IndAS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the
years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised In the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected,

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized
in the financial statements pertain to:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has
estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated
usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacement, anticlpated
technologlcal changes, etc. The Company reviews the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet date. This reassessment may result in
change in depreciation expense in fulure periods.

Impairment testing: Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for
impairment when events occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of
cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation
involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings
multiples, growth rates and net margins uged to calculate projected future cash flows. risk-
adjusted discount rate, fulure economic and market conditions.

Income Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognized fo the extent that it is regarded as probable
that deductible temporary differences can be realized. The Company estimates deferred {ax
assets and liabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in ceriain cases, business
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plans, including management's expectations regarding the manner and timing of recovery of
the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of deferred tax liabilities
or the valuation of deferred tax assets and there the tax charge in the statement of profit or
loss.

Provision for tax liabilities require judgments on the Interpretation of tax legislation,
developments in case law and the polential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may
be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary from expectations
resulting in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax setiements
and therefore the tax charge in the statement of profit or loss.

®  Fairvalue measurement financial instruments: The fair value of financial instruments
that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation technigues.
This invelves significant judgments to select a variety of methods and make assumptions
that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date. Fair
value of financial instruments that are traded in active market is determined from market
prices as reduced by estimated cost of trading.

#» Litigation: From time to time, the Company Is subject to legal proceadings, the ultimate
outcome of each being always subject to many uncertainties Inherent in litigation. A
provision for litigation is made when it Is considered probable that a payment will be
made and the amount of the loss ¢an be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is
made when evaluating, among other factors, the probability of unfavorable outcome
and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of potential loss. Litigation
provisions are reviewed at each accounting period and revisions made for the changes
in facts and circumstances.

e  Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of
the defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved
in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly zensitive
to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date.

(d) Functional currency :

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR} which is also the Company's
functional currencies.

{e} Revenue recognition :

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue
comprise of sale of sugar, and other sugar auxiliary products. Revenue is recognised when
following conditions are satisfied:

»  the company transfers to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods

s the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
assoclated with ewnership nor effective control over the goods sold;

¢ the amount of revenue can be measured reliable

s iis probable that the sconomic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity; and

s the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from sales of goods or rendering of services is net of Indirect taxes, returns and
discounts.
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Interest

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate method,
Dividend

Dividend income is recognized on cash basis.

Employee Benefits (other than for persons engaged through contractors:

I.  Provident Fund: The eligible employees of the Company are entitied to receive benefits
under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the
Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employeses’
salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary), which is recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. Amounts collected under the provident
fund plan are deposited with Government administered provident fund. The Company
has na further obligation to the plan beyond its monthly contributions.

ii. Gratuity Fund

Gratuity is a defined benefil plan, provided in respect of past servicas based on the
actuarial valuation carried oul by LIC of India and correzponding contribution to the Tund
Iz expensed In the year of such contribution.

The scheme is funded by the company for employees and the liability is recognized on
the basis of contribution payable to the insurer i.e the Life Insurance Corporation of
India. However, the disclosure of information as required under Ind As -18 have been
made in accordance with the actuarial valuation.

iii. Compensated Absences

Entittement to annual leave is recognised based on acturial valuvation. The Company
determines the liability for such accumulated leave at each Balance Sheet date and the
same is charged to revenue accordingly

iv. Other Employee Benefits

Other benefits, comprising of discretionary Long Service Awards are determined on
an undiscounted basis and recognised based on the entittement thereof.

Adefined contribution plan is a post~employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
fixed confributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation
to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified contributions towards
superannuation scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expenses in profit and loss statement in the periods
during which the Related services are rendered by employees.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All property, plant and eguipment are initially recorded at cosl. Cost includes the acguisition
cost or the cost of construction, Including duties and taxes (other than those refundable),
expenses directly related to the location of assets and making them operational for thelr intended
use and, In the case of qualifying assets, the attributable borrowing costs (refer note no. 2{p}
below). Initial estimate shall also include costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it 12 located.

Subseguent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably,

An assetls’ carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’'s
carrying amount is greater that itz estimated recoverable amount.
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Depreciation is charged to statement of profit and loss so as to write off the cost of assets
(other than freehold land and properties under construction} less their residual values over
their useful lives. using the straight-line method except for asset situated at Registered Office,
which are depreciated by written down value method The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed al the Balance Sheet date, with the effect of
any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The estimated ugeful lives of
the depreciable assels is in accordance with rules prescribed under part * C *of Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceads and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recegnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment’s
are not yet ready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets include cost of acquired software and designs, and cost incurred for
developmant of the Company's wabsite and certain contract acquisition costs, Intangible assets
ara initially measured at acquisition cost including any directly attributable costs of preparing
the asset for its intended use. Internally developed intanagibles are capitalised if, and only if, all
the following criteria can be demonstrated:

i} the technical feasibility and Company's intention and ability of completing the project;
iy the probability that the project will generate future economic benefits;

it the availability of adeguate technical financial and other resources to complete the project;
and

ivi  the ability to measure the development expenditure reliably.

Expenditure on projecls which are not yel ready for intended use are carried as intangible
assels under development.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whanever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation periods are reviewed and impairment evaluations are carried out
at least once a year. The estimated useful life used for amortising intangible asseis are as
under:

Class of Assels Estimated Useful Life

Software and Licences 5 years

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expeacted from use of disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference betweean the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Impairment of assets:

Assets that have an Indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually
forimpairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for Impairment whenever
events or changes In clrcumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss Is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimaled future cash flows are discounted lo their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
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money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cazh-generating unit) in
prior year=, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Foreign Currency Translation :
Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency
at the date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recognition

As at the reporting date, non-menetary items which are carried at historical cost and
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. All nen-manetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rales that existed when
the values were the fair value measured.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting
period. Exchange differences on restatement of other monetary items are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Assels taken on lease:

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially
all the risk and rewards of ownership o the lessee. All the other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Ciperating lease payments are recognized as expenditure In the Statement of Profit and Loas
on a straight-line basis, unless another basls Is more representative of the time pattern of
benefits received from the use of the assels taken on lease or the payments of lease rentals
are In line with the expected general inflation compensating the lessor for expected inflationary
cost. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognized as an expense in the
period in which they are Incurred.

Assets held under finance lease are capitalised at the inception of the lease, with carresponding
liability being recognised for the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the reduction of the
lease liability and finance charges in the statement of Profit or Loss so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Assets held under finance leases are
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Inventories:
#  Finished goods are valued as follows :

O All finished goods are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable
value.

O Molasses, a byproduct is valued at estimated net realizable value,

#  Crops under cultivation are valued at cost.
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» Work in progress is valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realisable value of
the finished goods duly adjusted according to the percentage of progress.

[ Raw materials, stores, spares, materials in transit are valued at weighted average cost.
However, when the net realizable value of the finished goods they are used in is less
than the cost of the finished goods and if the replacement cost of such materals ete. is
less than their holding cost in such an event, they are valued at replacement cost.

(m) Government Grants

Government grants are recognised in the period to which they relate when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and that the Company will comply with the attached
conditions

Government grants are recegnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Company recegnises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate.

(n} Income Taxes:

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax
asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

{fy  Current tax:

Current Tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and
expenses relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on
taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined
in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws,

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
riaht to sel off the recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle the asset and
the liability on a net basis.

(i) Deferred tax :

Deferred income lax Is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income
tax assels and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial
statements, except when the deferred inconie tax arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill, an assel or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and
affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable thal taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused fax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences
except in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable thai the temporary
difference will not raverse in the foreseeable futura.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed al each Balance Sheet date and
reduced lo the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will ba
available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset lo be utilised,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured ai the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet
date.
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Deferred tax asseats and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and whan they relate to Income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends lo setile its current tax
assets and liabiliies on a net basis.

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is reasonable certainty that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the camrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a reasonable
certainty to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period.

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, the provision is discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation
and the unwinding of the discount is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, due to occurmence or non-occurrence of one or more uncartain future events, not wholly
within the control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in
terms of future outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable
outflow of resources are provided for, Contingent liabilities are not recognized in these financial
statements, but are disclosed in Note No.44.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financlal statements.
Borrowing Costs:

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying sssets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or 2ale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such ime as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Borrowing costs conslist of interest and other costs that the
company Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Interest income eamed on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Borrowing
costs that are not directly attributable to a qualifying asset are recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss using the effective interest method.

Cash and Cash Equivalent (for the purpose of cash flow statements):

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash eqguivalents are short-
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit! {loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effecis of transactions of no cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or paymenis, Cash flow for the year are classified by operating, investing and
financing activities.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share s computed by dividing the prefit/ (loss) after lax (including the post-
lax effect of exiraordinary llems, if any) by the welghted average number of equily shares
oulstanding during the year including polential equity shares on compulsory convertible
debentures. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax
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{including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest
and other charges to expense or income {net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have
been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment Reporting:

The Company identifies operating segments based on the internal reporting provided fo the
Managing Director.

The Managing Director, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments, has been identified as the commiltee that makes strategic declsions.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies
of the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities
have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment.

Inter-segment revenue is accountad on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined
based on market / fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assels and liabilitias which relate to
the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been
included under “unallocated revenue / expenses / assets/liabilities”.

All aperating segments, operating results are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of
Directors to make decisions about resources to be sllocated to the segments and assess their
performance.

Financial Instruments:
Financial Assets:
Classification

Tha Company clazsifies financial assels as subsequently measured at amorised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of
its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial Recognition and measurement:

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades!
are racognised on the trade date, i.e., the dale thal the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solaly
paymenis of principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category
generally applies to loans and advances, deposits, trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
are classified as FVTPL. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried
at cost less impairment, If any.

Derecognition

Afinancial asset (or, whare applicable, a part of a financial assel or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (1.e. removed from the Company's balance sheat)
when:

#  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

# The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Company has retained.

Continuing invelvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairmnent of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss {ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit
risk exposure;

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g.,
loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables,

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each Balance Sheet date, right from it initial recognition.

Financial Liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
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All financial liabilities are recognised inttially at fair value and, in the case of loans and bormowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financlal guarantee conlracts and derivative financial Instruments.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measurad at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Ameortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amertisation is included as finance
cosis in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowlngs.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounis
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and seftle the liabilities simultansously.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any confract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of itz liabiliies. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

3 {a) -Capital work in progress

As at 31.03.2024
Amourit in Rupeesg in Lakhs

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

Amount in CWIP for a period of
CWIP
Less than §::9 Vit 2 .3 Years More than Total
1 year 3 Years
Projects in Progress - - e = i
As at 31.03.2023
Amount in CWIP for a period of
cwip
Less than 1-3Vears | 2-3Years | Morethan Total
1 year 2 Years
Projects in Progress 6.09 - - 6.09
4 - Other Intangible Asset
Amount in Rupees in Lakhs
Computer
Description S iavc Total
Cost or Valuation
As at 31 March 2022 (At Cost) 168.15 168.15
Additions during the year 15.41 15:41
Deletions during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 (At Cost) 183.56 183.56
Additions during the year 1.00 1.00
Deletions during the yaar o -
As at 31 March 2024 (At Cost) 184.56 184 .56
Amortization and Impairment
As at 31.03.2022 163.55 163.55
Amortization for the year 1.77 1.77
As at 31 March 2023 165.32 165.32
Ameortization for the year 4.26 4.26
As at 31 March 2024 169.58 169.58
Net Book Value
As at 31 March 2024 14.98 14.98
As at 31 March 2023 18.24 18.24
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

6 - Other Financial Assets (Non Current)

Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Securlty Deposits (unsecured considerad good) 85.97 06.72
7 = Other Non Current Assets
Deposit made as per Court Order 403.48 403.48
8 - Inventories
Raw materials 3758.00 364.72
Work in progress 549.50 59.54
Finished goods 14222.40 19851.12
Slores and spares 322.59 586,38
Crops under cultivation - 0.67
Total 18852.50 2096243
9 - Investments
Investments in Mutual Funds (Fair valued through Profit and Loss alt) 4171.11 5119.52
10 - Trade Recelvables
Unsecured Considered good 1182.31 804 .44
Lnsecurad Considerad Doubtful 146.89 146.89
1329.20 951.32
Less:
Allowances for Doubtful debts (146.89) (146.89)
Total 1182.31 804 .44

Trade Receivable ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024

Outsianding for following periods fromdue date of payment
Particulars Less fhan 6 | 6 months - B 2-3 | Morathan| Total
months 1 year yE2IS years 3 years
i) Un disputed trade receivables - considered good 638.92 0.31 2.36 T34 24260 | B56.53
() Un disputed Trade Receivable - Which have s
gnifiante increase in credit risk
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivable - eredil impaired -
iv) Disputed Trede Receivable - considered good 22578 | 22578
iv) Disputed frade receivable which have significant 146,89 | 146.89
increase in cradit risk
(vi) Disputed Traoe Recsivables - credit impairsd .
TOTAL 638,92 0.31 2.36 T2.34 61527 | 1329.20




K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

Trade Recelvable agelng schedule as at 31.03.2023 Amount in Rupees in Lakhs
Cutstanding for following pericds fromdue daie of payment
Particulars L2ss than 6 | 6 months - 1-2 Z-3 | Worethan| Total
months 1 year years years 3 y=ars
(I} Un disputed trade recebisbles - considered good 562 36 1.87 4.3 0.06 £5.41 6dd 05
(i} Un disputed Trade Recelvable - Which have
signifiante increase in cradit risk
(i) Undisputed Trads Recefvable - credit Impaired
(1) Disputed Trade Receivabie - considersd good 160,39 160,34
{v] Disputed trade receivable which have significant 14680 [ 14680
increase in credd risk
{wl} Disputed Trade Receivabies - credit impaired
TOTAL 362,36 1.87 14.33 (.06 ar2ea 951,32
11 - Cash and cash equivalents
Particul As at March As at March
articulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
i) Balances with banks:
- In current accounts 80.69 77.68
- Fixed Deposits with Banks 2050.34 3363.84
i) Cash on hand 5.10 9.68
Total 2136.13 3451.30

12 - Bank Balances other than Note 11 above

Fizxed Deposits with Banks 1334.46 -
Bank Balances held as Margin Money Deposits 503.00 531.93
Unpaid Dividend and Interest account 79.45 90.78

Total 1916.92 622.71

13 - Other Current Financial Assets

Unsecured, considered good;

- Advance to Employeas and others 2.66 5.47
- Interest accrude on Fixed Deposit with banks 29.74 16.10
Total 32.40 21.56
14 - Current Tax Assets

Advance Tax / TDS / TCS paid - 385.28
Total - 385.28

15 - Other Current Assets
Advances to Supplier and service providers 531.22 613.91
Advances to Supplier (Considerad Doubtful) - 4.27 4.27
535.48 G15.18
Less: Pravision for Advance to supplier (Considered Doubtful) 4.27 4.27
531.22 613.91
Prepaid expenses 116.36 7.3
Balance with statutory authorities, GST Input tax etc) 9.78 10.82

Total 657.36 696.04




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

16 - Assets held for sale

Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Plant and Machinary 239.50 435.08
Stores and Spares 0.18
239.50 43527
17. Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital

25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 2500.00 2500.00
Total 2500.00 2500.00

Issued, Subscribed And Paid Up
11,332,85.050 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 1133.85 1133.85
Total 1133.85 1133.85

17.1 Movement in respect of Equity Shares is given below :

. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
No's. Amount in Lakhs No's. Amount in Lakhs
At the beginning of the period 113385050 1133.85 | 113385050 1133.85
{(+} Issued during the period - - - -
{-} Redeemed during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period |113385050 1133.85 | 113385050 1133.85

17.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of eguity shares having a par value of Re.1/- per share. The holders of
the equity shares are entiied to receive dividends as declared from time to fime, and are entitled to voting
rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equily shares held by the sharsholders.

17.3 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
MNo's. % of halding MNo's. % of holding
Durgamba Investments Private Limited 43742656 38.58% | 43742658 38.58%
Total 43742656 38.58% | 43742656 38.58%
17.4 Details of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31.03.2024
— As at March 31,2024 | As at March 31, 2023 %“Lﬁgsggﬂs
No's. 5 of holding No's. % ofholding the vear
Durgamba Investments Pyt Ltd | 43742656 38.58% 43742656 36.58% il
Mrs.Irmgard Velagapudi 1805250 1.59% 1805280 1.55% il
Mrs..Kiran Velagapudi 2BBB20 0.26% 288820 0.26% il
Mr\inod R Sethi 183610 0.16% 183610 0.16% il
Total 46020366 40.59% 46020366 40.59% Nil




K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

Amount inRs. In lakhs

18 Other Equity Asat Warch 31, 2024
Other .
Reserves & Surplus Components
of Equity i
L General | Wwestment Capiial Profit | Relained | Remeasurament of | %0
Resarve allowance Capltal rademption Eamings Mel Dafined benefit
resorve utilised ragarve Liability/ Assel
Balants &g al Aprl 01, 2023 1120942 4505 155.45 18956, 74 5539 3042005
Dividend Pgid -226.77 -226.77
Profit { (Loss| for the perod 5626448 5G26.44
Other Comprehensive Income AT 3457
for ihe Year
Balance as at March 31, 2024 11202 42 £5 05 155 45 2435644 Brar | 35854.33

Asat March 31, 2023

Other
Resarves & Surplus Componants
Particulars of Equity Total
General Investmant Capital Profit Retained Rameasurement of
Rasarve allowance | Caplial redamption|  Eamlngs Mat Definad bonsfit
resarve utilized nesanve Liability! Azsset
Balarca 5 at Agril 01, 2022 1209.42 45.05 156,45 1411665 T0.10 2558667
Cividend Paid 0.00 -113.39 -113.39
Braft | (Loss) for fhe perind 0.00 405347 455347
Otiver Comprehensive Intame -16.71 671
for the Yaar
Balance as at March 31, 2023 120942 4505 155.45 18956.74 51,58 30420,05
19 Borrowings (Non-Current)
Particul As at As at
okl o March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Secured Borrowings from Banks
Term Loan
a! Working capital Term Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 3685.25 548,52
Less Currenl Malturity classified in Nole No.23
385.25 513.67
Met - J85.25

The above ioan is secured by sscond paripessu charge on the curment essets of the company and further securied by a pledge over selected guoted
Equity shares held by the Company with other lisied entifies (Classified in Node.8.) This loan iz avelled in Auguest 2018 and repayable In 16 guarterhy

Instaimnts after & martorum pedod of one wear Interest will be paid as and when due.
Unsecured Borrowings

(b) Fixed Deposits from Public 6282.42 7113.69
Less Current Maturity classified in Note No.23 2269.02 2439.67
Less Unclaimed deposits Classified in Note No.25 174.45 23533

Net 3B38.95 4438.69
Total Mon Current Borrowings (a) + (b) 3838.95 4823.84




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

20 - Other Financial liabilities { Non Current)

Amount in Rupess in Lakhs

Particulars As at March As at March

31,2024 31,2023
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits from public 73.04 60.12
Security Deposit 25.05 26.63
98.09 86.75

21 - Deferred Tax Liability

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are atiributable to the following:

Amount in Rs. In lakhs

Particulars AL g J
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 202
Deferred Tax Liability
Property, Plant & Equipmant 1217.94 1140.44
Deferred Tax Liability on Fair value Gain Investments 583.87
Total 1801.81 1140.44
Deferred tax Assets
Unabsorbed loss under Income tax Act 573.24 650.57
On account of timing differences In recognition of expenditure 99.88 B5.50
Taxation betwean books of accounts and
Total 673.11 749.07
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) (1128.69) (391.37)
22 - Provisions (Non Current)
Provision for Employee Benefits 199.96 185.60
Current Liabilities
23 -Borrowings
Secured Demand Loans from Banks * (Refer note below) 7724.00 10332.38
Unsecured loan from Bank 1000.00 &00.00
Current Maturities of long term debt ( Refor nute No.18(2) and 13 (k) 2654.27 295334
11378.27 14085.72

*Secured by hypothecation of on the entire current assets and further secured by 8 ficst fsecond charge created an mavable oed asseis of Sugar
unit at WVuyyurl, Pledege of investment in squity shares of other enfities with Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid {Refr Nole No. & (b))

24 - Trade Payables

- Dues to Micro and Small Enterprices

- Mhers

1017.37

902.06

1017.37

B02.06

The Company has not received any Intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Devalopment &ct, 2008
Trade Payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2024

Less than 1 1-2 203 Maore than Total
Year years years 3 years
(i}, MSME: - - - - -
(i) Others 991.90 6.08 207 17.34 1017.37
(i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv)] Disputed dues - Others - - - -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

Trade Payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2023

Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

Less than 1 }.-0 2to 3 Morethan | 1.0
Year years years 3 years
{iy MSME: - - - - -
(i) Others 863 22 ] 17 B02.06
(i} Disputed dues - MSME - - - -
{iv] Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
25 - Other Financial Liabilities
Unclaimed Dividends 59.11 69.16
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits from public G67.88 93.65
Unclaimed matured deposits and Interest accrued therson 194.79 256.95
Cutstanding Liabilitias for Expenses 646.91 647.06
Earnest Money and Other Deposits 542.49 43.31
1511.19 1110.14
26 - Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Liabilities 379.16 173.04
Advance from customers 431.11 1616.88
§10.27 1780.92
27 - Provision
| Provision for Employee benefits 49.99 45.90
28 - Current Tax Liabilities 251.58 -
29 - Revenue From Operations
Figuras for the Figures for the
Particulars Current Reporting | Previous Reporling|
Period Period
March 31, 2024 Warch 31, 2023
Sale of Products - Domestic 20254.45 22192.53
Total 29254.45 22192.53
30 - Other Income
Interest Received 507.09 208.01
Dividend Income 364.46 262.71
Gain relating to fair value of equity investments 4819.63 1378.61
Profit on sale of Investments (MNet) 17.29 3817.45
Income from Mutual Fund 284.16 158.39
Management Services 120.00 120.00
Fent Recelved 50.00 44,914
Miscellaneous Receipts 71.69 150.70
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipments (Met) 0.68 29.80
Unclaimed Balance crediled back 0.35 13.72
Claims Received 16.75 2B8.71
Provision no longer required withdrawn 0.88 14.98
Total 6253.06 6485.99




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.,

Armount in Rs. In lakhs

31 - Cost of Materials Consumed
Consumption of raw materials
Consumption of stores and spares

Consumption of Sugarcane included in the above

Total

As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
17196.02 17621.27
604.71 699.45
1730073] 1832072
15450.46 16233.70

32 - Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods , Work-in-Progress and stock in trade

Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars Currant Reporting | Previous Reporting
Period Period
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance
Work in Progress 59.54 99.19
Finished goods 19951.12 18917.68
Crops under cultivation 0.67 0.08
Total 20011.33 18016.93
Closing Balance
Work in Progress (549.50) (59.54)
Finished goods (14222.40) {19951.12)
Crops under cultivation - (0.67)
Total (14771.91) (20011.33)
Net 5239.42 (994.40)
33 Employes:ianekis-sxponse Amount in Rs. In lakhs
Salaries, wages and bonus 1998.01 20682.67
Contribution to provident and ather funds 207.86 214.45
Remuneration to wholetime directors 102.28 101.62
Staff welfare expenses 157.41 140.84
Total 2465.56 2519.58
34 - Finance Cost
Interest Expenses 1007.01 1280.94
Other Borrowing cost 43,52 79.85
Total 1050.53 1360.79
35 - Depreciation and Amortisation
Depraciation / Amortisation for the year
- Tangible Assets 522.98 486.15
- Intangible Assets 4.26 1.77
Total 527.24 497.92




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conto.)

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

36 - Other expenses

Amount in Rs. In lakhs

Figures for the Figures for the
Current Reporting | Previous Reporting
Peried Period
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Power and Fuel 348.81 541.97
Labour Charges 176.04 195.84
Rental charges 2.00 210
Repairs and maintanence

- Bulldings 50.58 47.64
- Machinery 807.75 B662.93
- Others 59.29 63.24
Insurance 3995 60.68
Payment made to audilors (Refer note below) 8.1 7.58
Legal and Professional Charges 54.11 62.78
Selling expenses 184.72 17247
Director's Sitling Fees 9.80 5.60
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure (CSR) 21.38 18.01
Security Charges 97.51 123.93
Miscellaneous expenses 577.20 527.62
Total 2437.24 2496.37

Payment made to statutory auditors :
i. AsAudit fees 5.00 5.00
ii. For other services 2.88 2.02
iii. For reimbursement of expenses 0.24 0.56
Total B.11 7.58
B7. Value of Imports made by the Company during the financial year calculated on C.LF. basis:

— 2023- 2024 2022- 2023
Rs. Rs.

(i} Raw Materials il Mil
(il  Components and Spare parts Mil Mil
{ii) Capital Goods Mil Nil

B8. Comparison between consumption of Imported and Indigenous raw materials, spare parts
and compoenents during the financial year:
Particulars 21}23'_\.—:024 % ZDZERB“'!EZE o%
a) | Raw Materials:
i) Imporied MIL MIL
i) Indigenous 17,196.02 100 17.621.27 100.00
Total 17,196.02 100 I 17.621.27 100.00
b) | Spare parts and Components: {debited fo respective heads)
i) Imported - - -
i) Indigenous 449.62 100 350,86 100
Total 449.62 100 359,86 100




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conro.)
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39. Under Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 the company is required to spend Rs. Nil/-
(P.Y.Rs.Nil) during the year under review towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities
as framed by the Company in its Corporate Social Responsibility program. However, the Company
has spent Rs. 21.38 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 18.01 Lakhs)

40 . Sale of Products and Services Amount in Rs. in Lakhs
X 2023-2024 2022-2023
Products [ Services Units :

Quantity Value Cuantity Value
Sugar Qils 501607 18740.66 446104 15782.30
Molasses MTs 15866 2262.73 5927 705.70
Bagasse MTs 17646 421.95 23065 436.71
Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol | BLs 6423360 3957.28 4420602 2547 .97
Bio Fertiliser Qtls 116750 647.63 175023 738.19
Urad Dall Otls 12767 1150.94 261 27.35
Electrical Energy Kivh 4826300 262.16 6159500 323.38
Calcium Lactate Kgs 311416 428.11 302425 384.07
Engineering - 1219.332 - 910.62
Others - ¥, 163.67 - 336.03
Total .| 2925445 4 2219253

Note: Sale of Products does not include the following inter unit transfers:

Products [ Services Units it 202_2-21123
Quantity Value Cuantity] Value
" Sugar Qs | 2574 87.66 - 2275 72.85
Molasses MTs, 24676 3393.98 6763 773.92
Bagasse MTs, 110046 2139.62 109929 1848.97
Industrial { Anhydrous Alcohol BlLs 15200 9.42 10000 5.85
Electrical energy KW H 11604677 631.29 12060803 624.75
Steam MTs, 188459 1843.14 187183 1677.22
Filter Cake MTs. 13665 20.66 20150 23.40
Sugarcane - Agnculiural Produce MTs. 704 2591 BEG3 29.31
Bio Gas M3 1190982 37.73 781821 21.02
Total §189.42 4977.08
41. Raw Materials Consumed
Particulars Units i e

Guantity Value Quantity Value
Sugar — Sugarcane MTs 436469 15481.31 465743 16263.01
Molasses MTs 24676 3393.98 16768 1946.92
Black Gram Qtl 13566 1116.96 o =
Others - 741.40 - 316.47
Total . 20733.65 - 18526.40
Less: Inter Divisional Transferk 5 3537.63 - 905.13
Met Consumption w 17196.02 - 17621.27




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conr.,

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM : L15421TN1895PLCO33198

42 .Opening Stock of Finished Goods

Amount in Bs. in Lakhs

Sarieulita i As at 31 03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Quantity Value Quantity Value
Sugar | Qts | 443826 1544272 469448 17004 22
Molasses MTs 25791 3455.93 8605 1066.16
Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol | BLs 1751148 241.97 1709374 816.93
Bio Fertiliser Cils 35986 13.48 5640 23.01
Urad Dal Qitls 1154 86.06 - -
Others 10.95 7.36
Total 19951.12 18917.68

43.Closing Stock of Finished Goods

Amount in Rs. in Lakhs

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Particulars Units ; :
: | Quantity Value Quantity Walue
Sugar Otis 308325 11679.35 443826 15442.72
Malasses MTs 8040 1326.59 2579 3455.93
Industrial { Anhydrous Aleohol BLs 1853867 1103.46 1751148 o941.97
Bio Fertiliser Qs 289 14.08 35986 13.48
Urad Dal Qtls 622 4524 1154 86.06
Others 53.68 | 10.95
Total 14222.40 | 19951.12
44, Particulars regarding Capacity and Production Amount in Rs. in Lakhs
Capacity | Actual Production
Licenced " Installed 2023-24 | 2022-2%
Class of Goods . {as certified by the management) .
Units |
a. Sugar Unit Vuyyuru 7500 Th00 Otls 368680 422757
{Tonnes of Cane crushed per day)
b. WMolasses (By-Product) MT's 22971  2888f
c. Industrial | Anhydrous Alcohol 50000 50000 ELperday | 6541279 4476376
d. Bio Fertiliser Qtls 81052 205369
o. Electrical Powor |
Incidental Co - Generation Power 15 MW 15 MW Kuth 18925684, 21119869
Flant, Vuyyuru
f. Urad Dal Qtls 12235 —

45. Contingent Liabilities :

a.  Qutstanding Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the company is Rs.150.49/- Lakhs

(PY Rs. 150,49/ Lakhs)

b. Demands raised on the company by the respective authorities are as under:
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Amount Rs. in Lakhs

Particutars Marn:EE:fznzd- Mamﬁ??zuza
Share transmission 11.06 11.06
Labour cases B86.36 81.83
Mon enrolment of contract labour for the purpose of 110.95 110.95
contribution to Provident Fund
Case on Duty relating to Captive Power Generation 578.87 578.87
and sale to grid
Value Added Tax case 16.61 16.61
Total 803.85 79932

Based on the expert opinions obtained, the Company had been advised not to make any provision in the
Accounts.

46. Additional information regarding expenditure / earnings in foreign currency.
Amount Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars Mam:sa?ltiﬁﬂd Ma r-::saﬂzuza
Expenditure in Foreign currency on:
{iy Salary and allowance il il
{ii} Tours and Travels il il
(iii) Others il il
Earnings in Foreign Exchange
{iy Export (FOB) il il

47. Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31 March 2024:
Amount Rs. in Lakhs

= As at As al
i
= Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023

1 Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:
a) Principal Amount — —

b} Interest due therecn — —

2 | Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Mil il
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008,
along with the amount paid to the supplier beyond the
appointed day;

3 | Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in Mil il
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Mil Mil

5 | Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in Mil Mil
the succeeding years, uniil such date when the interest dues
as above are aclually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deducfible expenditure under
seclion 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises
Development Acl, 2006,
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Disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
48. Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows:

Amount In Rs.ln lakhs
Az at March 31,2024

Financial assets/ Financial assets/
Particulars Amortized liabilities at fair liabilities at fair
cost value through value through
profit or loss ocl
Assets:
Other Financial Assets 85.97
Other Non current assets 403.48
Non-Current Investments 18676.55
Current Trade Receivables 1182.31
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2136.13
Other Bank Balances 1916.92
Current Invesimanls 4171.11
Other Financial Assets 32.40
Liabilities:
Borrowings (Non Current) 3838.95 ,
Other Long term financial liabilities 98.09 :
Other Financial Liabilities 1511.19
Borrowings 11378.27
Trade Payables 1017.37
As at March 31,2023
Financial assets/ Financial assets/
Particulars Amortized liabilities at fair liabilities at fair
cost value through value through
profit or loss ocl
Assets:
Other Non-current asseis 403.48
Mon-Current Invesiments 13079.80
Current Trade Receivables B804 44
Cash & Cash Equivalenis 3451.30
Other Bank Balances 622.71
Current Investments ! 5119.52
Other Financial Assets 2156 |
Liabilities:
Borrowings (Non Currant) 4523.94
Other Long term financial liabilities 86.75
Other Financial Liabilities 1110.14
Borrowings {Current) 14085.72
Trade Payables 902.06
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b. Fair Value Hierarchy
° Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 - Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices! or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

. Level 3 - Inpuls for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market dala
(unochservable inputs).

¢.  Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value:
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments Include:
. Use of quoted market prices for Listed instruments
d.  The following tables present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value:
Amount in Rs. In lakhs

For the year 31.03.2024 For the year 31.03.2023
Level1 | Level2 | Lewvel3d Total Level 1 | Level2 @ Level3 Total

Particulars

Financial
Assets

Imvesiments in 18676.55 18676.55 13079.80 13079.80
| Equity Instruments

Investments in 4171.11 - - $171.1 B119.52 5119.52
Cluoted Mutual
Funds

49. Financial risk management

The Company's activities expose fo limited financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings or fair values or future cash flows that may result
from a change in the price of a financial instrument.

The company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk {currency
risk), Interest rate risk and the market value of its invesiments.

Securities Prices Risk:

The company’s exposure to equity securities price risk arises from Investments held and classified
in the Balance Sheet as Fair Value through P&L. The company has investment in the form of
Mutual funds and Equity shares. The company manitors the movement in the value of the
Investrments by observing the NAY,

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial
loss. It principally arises from the Company's Trade Receivables, Advances and deposit(s) made.

Trade receivables

The company has outstanding trade recelvables amounting to Rs.1322.20 /- and Rs. 851.32/- as of
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respeclively. Trade recelvables are typically unsecured are
derived from revenue earned from customers. Company’s exposure to credit risk Is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The company s not exposed lo
concentration of credit risk to any one single customer. Default on account of Trade Recelvables
happens when the counterparty fails to make contractual payment when they fall due.

Further for amounts overdue are constantly monitored by the management and provision towards
expected credit loss are made in the books. Management estimated of expected credit loss for the
Trade Receivables are provided below with the classification on debtors.
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Credit risk exposure;

An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:
As at 31.03,2024

Less than | 6 months | 1- 2 2-3 More
Particulars 6 months | -1year | years | years | than Total
3 years

(i) Un disputed trade receivables - | 638.92 0.31 2.36 |72.34 242.60 856.53
considered EDDd

{ily Un disputed Trade Recesivable - - - - -
Which have significant increase
in credit risk

(it} Undisputed Trade Receivable - - - - - - -
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - - - - - 22578 22578
considered good

(v} Disputed trade receivable which - - - - 146.88 146.89
have significant increase in
credit risk

{vi\Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
credit impaired

TOTAL 635.92 .31 236 |72.34 B15.27 | 1328.20

As at 31.03.2023
Less than | 6 months | 1- 2 2-3 More
Particulars 6 months | -1 year | years years than Total
3 years

(i) Un disputed trade receivables - | 562.36 1.87 14.33 | D.08 65.41 644,05
considered good

{li) Un disputed Trade Receivable - - - - - - -
Which have significant increase
in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivable - - - - - - -
credit impaired

{iv} Disputed Trade Receivable - - - - - -
considered gﬂﬂd

{v) Disputad trade receivable which - - - - 160.39 160.39
have significant increase in
credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Recaivables - - - - - 146.89 146,539
credit impaired

TOTAL 562.36 1.87 14.33 | 0.06 37289 851.32

Trade receivables are impaired in the year when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the
recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade receivables. The company considers
that all the above financial assets that are notimpaired for each reporting dates under review are of good

credit quality.
Liquidity Risk

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of manthly and yearly projections. The company's principal
sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations, Term loans, deposits

from public and short term borrowings from Bank.



¥ SUGAR
= e

a
2 IND COR

The company manages liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining
adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in order to
determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requiremenis consist mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, employee dues,
repayment of loans and retention & deposits arising during the normal course of business as of each
reporting date. We maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our short-term
liquidity requiraments.

Long term liguidity requirements are monitored on a periodical basis and manage themn through internal
accruals. Our non-current liabilities include Term Loans from Banks, Retentions & deposits.

The table have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash Miows of financial liabilities based on the
earliest dale on which the company can be required lo pay.

The table include both principal cash flows.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conto.,

Amount in Rs.
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Particulars Payable with More than 1 Payable with More than
in 1 year year in1year 1 year
Loan from Bank 385.25 - 51367 385,25
Deposits from Public 2443.47 3838.95 2675.00 4438.69

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivity for changes in variable interest rates. Any
moyement in the reference rates could have an impact on the Company's cash flows as well as costs.
The Company is subject to variable interest rates on some of its interest-bearing liabilities being short
term borrowings.

The following table represants the contractual obligation and receivables toffrom financial liabliities and
financial assets respectively.

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Fixed Rate Instrumanls
Financial Assel
- Margin Money with Bank 503.00 531.93
Financial Liabilities
Variable Rate Instruments
- Term Loan from Bank 385.25 885.92
- Demand Loan from bank 8724.00 11132.38

The Company's variable interest rate exposure is mainly related to debt obligations arising from Long
term and Short debt borrowings

The interest expenses and impact on it on account of Increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest
rates at the balance shest is provided in table below!

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Interest Expenses arising on account of variable rate of 463.51 694 47
interest on Bank borrowings
Impact on :
Increase in 100 basis point 91.09 120.31
Decrease in 100 basis points (91.09) (120.31)

The model assumes that interest rate changes ara instantaneous parallel shifts in the yield curve. Although
some assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods to re-pricing, these may not react
correspondingly to changes in market interest rates. Also, the interest rates on some types of assets and
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liabiliies may fluctuate with changes In market inlerest rates, while inleresl rates on other types of assels
may change with a lag. The risk estimates provided assume a parallei shift of 100 basis points interest
rate across all yield curves. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet
date and has been calculated based on risk exposures oulstanding as at thal date,

The period end balances are nol necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the
periad,

Capital managements

The Company's ohjectives when manadging capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern In order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an oplimal capital structure.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struclure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assals or by adequale funding by
the shareholders lo absorb the losses of the Company.

The Company's capital comprises equity share capital, retained earnings and other equity attributable to
equity holders. The primary objective of Company’s capital management is to maximize shareholders
value. The Comipany manages its capital and makes adjustment to it in light of the changes in economic
and market conditiens. The capital gearing ratio is provided in table below:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Non Current Borrowings 3838.95 482394
Total Equity 36988.18 31553.90
Long term debl to Equity Ratlo 0.10 0.15

*Debt represents long term borrowings. Equity represents Share capital, other Equity

50. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits”
General description of various defined employee’s benefits schemes are as under:
a)  Provident Fund:

Company's Provided fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Company
pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rate.

b)  Gratuity:

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan, provided in respect of past services based on the actuarial
valuation carried out by LIC of India and carresponding contribution to the fund is expensed in
the year of such contribution.

The scheme Is Tunded by the company for employees and the liability Is recognized on the
basis of confribution payable to the insurer, i.e., the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

The summarized position of various defined benefits recognized in the Stalement of Profit &
Loss, Other Comprehensive Income (OC1} and Balance Sheel & other disclosures are as
under: However, the disclosure of information as required under IndAs 19 have been made in
accordance with Actuarial valuation.

The summarised position of various defined benefits recognised in the statement of Profit
and loss. Other comprehensive income (OCI) and Balance sheet and other disclosure are
as under;
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Movement in defined benefit obligation:

Amount in Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Defined benefit obligation - Beginning of the year 1018.00 102117
Current service cost 47.06 46.69
Interest Cost 73.96 73.65
Past Service Cost 214 0.00
Bensfits Paid (197.47) (145.85)
Re-measurements - actuarial loss/(gain) {46.20) 2233
Defined benefit obligation — End of the year 897.49 1018.00
Movement in plan asset:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1026.33 1066.18
Employer contributions 21.82 35.11
Banefils paid (197.47) (145.85)
Re-measurements — Return on plan assets 65.51 70.68
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 820.20 1026.33
Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current service cost 47.06 46.69
Expected return on Plan Assets (69.51) (r0.88)
Interest Cost 73.96 73.65
Net Actural (Gain)/ Loss recognised In the ;aar - -
Cost Recognized in P&L 51.51 4547
Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Actuarial (gain)loss due to assumption changes (46.20) 22.33
Difference between Actual Return and Interest - -
Income on Plan Assets- (gain)/loss
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in OC| (46.20) 22.33
Actuarial Assumption
Discount rate 7.25% 7.25%
Rate of salary increase 7.00% 7.00%,
Atlrition Rate B.50% 6.50%
Retirement Age 60 60
Average Future Service 5.80 8.60
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51. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”

As at March 31,2024

At the At the
Description beginning Addition Used end of the
of the year year
Amount in Rs. in Lakhs
Provision for leave encashment 244.50 68.71 63.26 249.95
As at March 31,2023
| Provision for leave encashment 24645 | 7943 | 8109 | 24450

52. Disclosure required by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement:

Maximum amount

Loans and Advances to Outstanding as at outstanding during the
Subsidiary Companies year ended
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
The Eimoco-K.C.F.Ltd. Mil Mil Ml il
KCP Sugars Agricultural Mil Mil il Ml
Research Farms Ltd.

53. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

1.Subslidiaries

a)
b}

{A). Names of related parties and description of relationship:

The Eimco-K.C.P. Ltd.. Chennal, India

KCF Sugars Agricultural Research Farms
Ltd..Chennai, India.

2.Key Managerial Personnel

8)
b)
o
o
g/

fl

Shri. Vinod R. Sethi, Executive Chairman

Smt. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Diracior
Smt.V. Kiran Velagapudi, Executive Director
Shri.K.Panneer Selvan, Chiefl Financial Officer

Shri V Aravindkumar, Company Secretary and
Compliance officer {Upto 29.02 2024)

Shri T. Karthik Marayanan, Company Secretary
and Compliance officer (from 18.03.2024)

Company are interested

3. Entity in which Directors of the al

Amethyst Cafée P Ltd

V' M Rao Consultants P Ltd
Curgamba Investment P Ltd
Anibrain Digital Technologies P Lid
Sethi Funds Management P Ltd
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(B}, Transactions During the year

Amount in Rs. in Lakhs

{ Subsidiaries 1 Key Managerial Personnel
Particulars 20232024 | 20222023 | 2023-2024 | 20222023
Rent Received from The Eimeo — K.C.P. Ltd 18,00 1200 |
Rent Received from Amethyst café P Lid ] 18.00 18.00
Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel : - |
Mr.Vinod R. Sethi, Executive Chaiman ] 12.52 1244
Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director | 48.00 48.00
Ms.Kiran Velagapud|, Executive Direclor ™ I 41.77 4118
Shii.K.Panneer Salvan CFO, 25.10 21.66
Shii. Aravind KumarV, Company Secretary and Compliance 11.72 10.29
Shri.T. Karthik Narayanan, Company Secretary and Compliarce 0.68 0.00
Furchasa of Fixed Assets from The Eimco- K.C.P. Ltd 0.22 -
Sale of Goods to The Eimeo - K.C.P. Lid 1200.88 894.07
Consultancy fee received from The Eimco— K.C.R. Ltd 120,00 120.00
Sale of Goods to Quality Enginearing - 5.50
Interest on fixed deposit paid to Key Management Personnel ; -
Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi. Managing Direclor 24.51 25.19
Shrik. Panneer Selvan CFO | 1,60 2.82
Mfs, Durgamba Investment Pyt Ltd I 35.10 36.07
Mis.The Eimco - K.C.P. Ltd 34.00 12.30 I -
Mis.Cuality Engineering Works T.50 2.13 J
(C} Closing balances as on 31/03/2024
| Subsidiaries l Key Managerial Personnel
Parficulars . iratied s S, B n. Hiinile o hannd o=tk
2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 | 2022-2023
| Party
{a) The Eimco - K.C.P. Ltd (Receivable) 121.75 57.12 |
{b) KCP Sugars Agricultural Research  Farms Lid - = |
{c) Cluality Engineering Wurk_s : - 1084 |
i) Share Capital held in Subsidiary  Companles - 285.00
{d) Share Capital held by key Managerial Personnel :- . ]
Mr Vinod R. Sethl, Executive Chairman 1.54 1.84
Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director 18.05 18.05
M. Kiran Velagapudi, Executive Director 289 288
Shri.K. Panneer Selvan CFO ] 0.01 0.01
Shii. Aravind KumarV, Company Secretary and Compliance
officer (Upto 25,02 2024
{e) Fixed Deposit held by key Managerial Personnel 1
Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Direclor 300.00 300,60
Mr. K. Panneer Selvan CFO, 20.00
 Mis.Durgamba invesiment Pyt Ltd | | 4000 | 42000
Mis.The Eimco—K.C.P. Lid 450.00 45000 |
Wis. Quality Engineering Works 100.00 100.00

* excluding the perquisites considered for the purpose of Income tax
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.| 55.

56.

57.

58.

58,

60.

61.

62,

63.

64,

65.

66.

Minimum Remunaration paid to Managerial Personal :

In terms of Section 197read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013, the Financial Year 2023-
2024 peing the fourth year of inadequate profits during the tenure | 2020 — 25} of Ms.Irmgard
Velagapudi, Managing Director and Mr.Vinod R.Sethi, Executive Chairman, the minimum remuneration
paid to Managerial Personnel of a8 sum of Rs.680.52 for the Financial Year 2023-24 js ratified by the
Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 29.05.2024 based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. In pursuance of Section 197(10), a special resolution will be placed
before the shareholders for their approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Details relaling lo loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promolers, - Mil
Directors, KMP and related parties

Details relating to Benami Property held by the Company - il

Details relaling to declaration of the company as wilful defaulter by any bank or - Ml
financial institution or other lender

Details relating to the nature of transaction carried out with the struck- off company = Mil
Detalls relating to the transactions under taken in Crypto or Virtual Currency = il
Details relating to the undisclosed income reported - Nil
Details regarding registration or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of - Mil
Companies, beyond the statutory period

Details regarding compliance with number of layers of companies - Nil
Details regarding compliance with approved scheme of arrangemenls - Mil
The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company, except in respect of

cerlain immovable properties {land and bulidings), which have been transferred to the Company as
per a scheme of demerger, which are In the name of the erstwhile demerged Company.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies!,
including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. directlyor indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ulimate Beneficiaries) or

b.  provide any guarantee, security or (he like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has nol received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recordad in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ullimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries.
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67. Reconciliation between stock statements submitted to the bank and books of accounts

Amount in Rs. In Lakhs

Quarter| Name of the Particulars Amountas| Amount as Reason for
Bank of securities per books | reportedin | Amount of material
provided of account| the quarterly | Differenc discrepancies
retumn statement
a1 State Banl of Finished Goods | 1222276 | 11984.15 238.61 The difference in value iz
India, ICICI Bank | of Sugar & due to separate valuafion
Ltd, Axis Bank Ltd | Molasses method adopted for bank
& CTBC Bank Ltd and books. The bank
requires siock valuation
based on 3 months
moving average of market
price or current market
price whichever lower
where as books cost or
net realizable value
whichever is lower.
az ~do- -do- 6735.93 6540.66 186 .34 =do-
a3 -do- -do- 328348 | 3227.36 56.13 -da-
a4 o~ -ta- 1300594 | 1261257 393.38 -do-
68. Disclosure of Various Ratios
5L Ke. Mame of the Ratlo Numerator Denominator March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | % Change
i Current Rata Cuerent Assats Current Liabiitiss 1 14
) Dbl Eauity Ratio Total Mon cumant and Shareholdar's Equlty .41 (.60
current Bormowings
3 Dbt Service Coverage Proft Ater Tax + Depeciation = | Inkrest on Loans + Princial ¢ 1.52 0rn
Rato Ilarest on Loans + non-cash | epayment made during the
adjustments vaar for long lemn lean
4 Refurn on Equify Ratia et profits after tax Hyerage Shareholder's Equity 6% 1%
§ Inventory Tumower Baic | Sales Average Investory 147 047
6 | Trads Receivable Tumowsr | Credit Sales Puerags Aocounts Reteivabls 2386 1160
Rkl
T Trane Payable Tumever Credit Purehass Fverans Accounts Payabies 1870 2130
Ratin
§ gt Capita! Tumover Raflo | et Sales = Tobai Sales - Horking canlta! = Current 14 14
Sales Retum assats - Curvent fagiliies
] et Profil Ratio Nt Profil after iz Net Sales = Total Sales - Sales 19% 2%
Ratum
] Return on Canital Emploved | Eaming before inferest and tax] Total Asseds - cument Lisgiifies {14 1.1
+ Cument Bormowings
| Retum on bvestment Income generated from Average investments 0z 08
Invasiments

69, Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.
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iij Geographical Segment: Amount in Rs. in Lakhs
Current Previous
Particulars Reporting Peried Reporting Period
2023 - 2024 2022-2023 |
Sales within India 29254.45 2219253

Sales outside India - -

Total 29254.45 22192.53

Mote: Company does nol own or operate any business outside India

Carrying Amounts of Geographical Assets and additions fo tangible and Iintagible fixed assets:

Carrying amounts of Additions to fixed
segment assets assets & Intangible assets
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous
reporting reporting eporting reporting
period | period rperiod period
Located in India 5T272.54 54968.30 536.73 792.47
Located outside India - a
Total 5T7T272.54 | 54988.30 536.73 792.47
Az per our report of even date attached For and an behalf of the Board of Dirsctors
For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FREM 0028085 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Managing Director
B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din - 00081370

Partner
Membership No.: 243832

. K.PANMEER SELVAN T.KARTHIK NARAYANAN  KIRAN VELAGAPUDI
Place : Chennai Chief Flnancial Officer Company Secretary & Executive Director

. CMA WM Mo 5894 Compllance Officer Din - 00081466
Date : 29/06/2024 M N AB13TA
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Eimco - K.C.P, Limited
CiM: U27209TNID6TPLCODES 50

MNOTICE iz hereby given that the FIFTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of The Eimeo - K.C.F.
Limited will ba held on Monday the 23™ Day of Seplember, 2024 al the Registered Office of the Company at
'‘Ramakrishna Buildings', No.239, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 006 at 10.20 A.M. to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receivae, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Stalements of the Company for tha financial
yvear ended 31/03/2024 together with the Reports of Audilor and Board of Directors thereon;

2. Toe appoint a Director, in the place of Ms. Kiran Velagapudi, Director (DIN: 000891466), who refires
by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. K. R. Adivarahan (00012844) by
appointing him as Independent Director of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with ar without modifications, the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuanl to provision of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedule |V of the
Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable previsions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules framed thereunder, applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR
Regulations, 2015 (including any Statutory modification(s) or re-enactment there of for the time
being Inforce), and upon the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. KL R.
Adivarahan (00012844) appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in Independent
Category w.e.f. 08" November 2023 in terms of Seclion 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Article of Association of the Company and meets the criteria for independence under Section
149(6) of the Act for the appointment as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for
a period of (3) Three years who Is not be liable to retire by rotation.

/{ BY ORDER OF THE BOARD //

Place : Chennai IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Date : 29/05/2024 CHAIRPERSON
DIN: 00091370

NOTES:

1.  AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPODINT AMOTHER PERSON AS A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IMSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AMD THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMEBER.

' PROXY FORM, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE DULY COMPLETED AND
SUBMITTED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY
EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 56" Annual Report containing the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 317 March, 2024

1.REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

Amouwnt in Rupees in Lakhs

For the Financial Year For the Financial Year
Performanca ended 31/03/2024 ended 31/03/2023
di Orders T044.29 669292
g g | (valuedinLakhs)
=]
-
g%
(=8
=
Tum overand COther 7290.53 8035.96
E Income
E Profit/(Loss)beforeTax 1324.46 979.79
o
£ Profit/(Loss)after Tax 1079.41 749.48
o
% Total 1088.13 755.33
e Com prehensive
= Income
2. DIVIDEND;

Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the Financial Year under review with a view to
consenve profits.

2. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES:

The Share Capital of the Company is Rs.60.00 Lakhs. The total Reserve sand Surplushas
increased to Rs.6,322.69 Lakhs as on 31/03/2024 as against Rs.5,234.56 Lakhs as on 31/03/2023,

3. FIXED DEPOSITS:

Your Cormpany has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year under review:

4. MATERIAL SUESIDIARY:

The Company is a '‘Material Subsidiary' of its Holding Company, the K.C.P.8ugar and Industries
Corporati on Limited, interms of Regulation16(1){c) of SEBI (Listing Obligation sand Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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The Eimco - K.C.P, Limited
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10.

1.

12,

13,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

Electricity:

The Company strives to ufilise energy efficiently at its manufacturing plants. Towards thig, part of the
lighting systems were replaced to LED from CFL lamps. Further, motors are provided with inverter
{VFD) which results in 20% power saving.

Technology Absorption:

The Company has in-house deweloped machineries (horizontal belt filters) towards import
substitution for flue pas desulphurisation projects which were hitherto imported from China.

In respect of further integration of allied praducts, in the forthcoming year, the Company plans to
absorb technology related to cyclones to work towards Self Reliant India.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Our Export sarnings during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 s Rs.2203.94 Lakhs as against
Fs.1799.20 Lakhs for the previous year. During the Financial Year 2023 - 2024, the Company has
incurred expanditura in foraign currency amounting to Rs.7.12 Lakhs towards Tours & travels.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosure as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2] of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not
applicable to the Company as there is no employee falling under any of those categories mentioned
therein.

BOARD MEETINGS:

Five Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 on 25/05/2023, 19/07/2023,
22/09/2023, 08/11/2023 and 09/02/2024.

ANNUAL RETURN:

As per Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2013, Annual retumn of the Company is disclosed on
Company’s website under the wab-link: hitps:/lwww.ekcp.com/

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule & (2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Particulars of Contracts / Arrangements entered into by the Company with

the related parties in terms of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 In Form ACC - 2, is
annexed hersto as "Annexure = 1°,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The details of CSR Policy of the Company and the measures [ activities taken by the Company on
CSR during the Financial Year under review, as required under Rule & of the Companies (Comporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, is annexed hereto as "Annexure - 2",

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to Regulation 244 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company being a 'Material Subsidiary’ is subject to Secretarial Audit, in
terms of Seclion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20,

The Board of Directors of the Company in its Meeting held on 28/05/2023, appoinied Ms. Rajashree
Santhanam, Practising Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2023- 2024.

The Secretarial Audit Repor of the Company, in termis of Section 204 of the Companies Acl, 2013, is
annexed herewith as '"Annexure — 3'. There are no qualifications, reservations or observations or
adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said Secretarial Audit Report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS :

Pursuant to Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company observes Secretarial
Standards with respect to General and Board Meetings, prescribed by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS :

The Company adheres to the Accounting Standards as applicable to it and there are no deviations, in
this respect.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :

Mo loan [/ guarantee [ investment is given / made by the Company, in terms of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024.

DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION:

Ms. Kiran Velagapudi, Director (DIN: 00091466), who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, being eligible, offers herself for reappointment.

STATUTORY AUDITOR ;

M/s.B.Purushottam & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0028085) is the Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Year under review, The Report of the Statutory Auditor on the Financial
Statements of the Company is annexed to this Annual Reporl. There are no qualifications or
reservations or observations or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said Statutory Auditor's
Report.

INTERMAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to Section 138 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed
Mr.G.Natesan & Co., Chartered Accountant (FRN : 0024245) as Internal Auditor of the Company to
conductinternal audit for the Financial Year 2023 - 2024, The Inlernal Auditor has submitted their
reports to the Board of Directors of the Company, periodically.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

FPursuant to Section 134 (3) (¢) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
of your Company state as follows.

{a) thatin the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed and that there wera no material departuras there-from:;
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The Elmco - K.C.P. Limited
CIN: U2T209THNASETPLCOO5550

(b) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financlal year 31/03/2024 and of the
Profit of the Company for that period;

{c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safequarding the assets of the Comipany and for preventing and delecting fraud and other

irreqularities:;
{d} thatthe Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

{2} that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such Internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

{f) that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systerms were adequate and operating effectively.

21. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors would like to take this opportunity to express their deep sense of gratitude o the
Stakeholders of the Company.
{ BY ORDER OF THE BOARD //
Flace : Channal IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
CHAIRPERSON
Date : 28/05/2024 DIN: 00091370
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM No. AOC — 2 - DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRANGEMENTS

1.

ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN
SECTION 188 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

[Fursuaint to Section 134 {3) (h) of the Companies Act, 201.3 and
Rule 8 (2) of the Companfes (Accounts) Ruies, 2074]

Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions notat arm's length basis: NIL

2.  Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at arm’s length basis:
{a) | Name of Related Party and (Nature of K.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation
Relationship) Limited
_(Holding Comipany)
(b) | MNature of Contract [ Arrangement / Lease, Purchase of Goods and Services,
Transaction Management Consultancy Senvices
{c) | Duration of Contract/ Arrangement/ 11 Months
Transaction
{d) = Salient Terms of the Contract/f Taking on leaze of a building of the Holding
Arrangement [ Transaction Company on rental basis for Registered
Office of the Company
(e) | Date of approval by the Board 09/02/2023
(period coverad: 01/02/2023 to 31/12/2023)
09/02/2024
(period covered: 01/01/2024 to 30/11/2024)
() | Amount paid as Advances, if any NIL
/f BY ORDER OF THE BOARD //
Place : Chennai IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
CHAIRPERSON
Date : 29/05/2024 DIN: 00091370
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant o Rule 8 of the Companies (Comporate Soclal Responsibility Policy) Rufes, 20147

ANNEXURE -2

S.No. MNature of Particulars Particulars
L Brief outline on CSR Policy of tha The Company's CSR activities broadly
Company relate to:
(i) Promoting health ecare including
preventive health care and sanitation;
(i) Promoling education and employment
enhancing vocalional skills:
(iii* Eradication of poverty and ensuring
better living conditions,
(iv) Ensuring environmental sustainability;
{v) Rural Development Projects; and
(vit Conducting relief operations in natural
disaster hit areas and contribution fo
Government Disaster Relief Fund.
2, Composition of the CSR Committee
S.No.| Name of Director Designation in Number of Number of
Committea [ Meetings of CSR | Meetings of CSR
Nature of Committes held . Committee
Directorship during the Year | attended during
the Year
(i Ms.Imgard Chairperson / 1 1
Velagapudi Director
(i} Mr.P.Manohar Member /! Director 1 1
{iif}
Mr. K.R. Adivarahan | Member / Director 1 -
3. Web Link where Compesition of CSR Committes, | www.ekep.com
CSR Policy and CSR Projects of the Company
are disclosed
4, Detallz of Impact Aszesamenl of CER Projecls Mol Applicable
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a)

Avarage Net Profit of the Company for last
lhree Financial Years (in Lakhs)

T3T47

b)

| Financial Years (in Lakhs)

Two percent of the Average Net Profit of the

Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or
Programmes or Activities of the previous

Amount reguired to be set off for the

Company as given in ftem 6 above (in Lakhs) |

14.75

Mil

NIl

Total CER obligation for the Financial Year
(5a+5b-5c) (in Lakhs)

14.75

Amount spent on CSR projects

Ongoing Projects Ml

Froject

 Other than Ongoing | 14.75

b)

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads
{in Lakhs)

il

c)

d)

Amount spent on Impact Assessment,
if applicable ({in Lakhs)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(ba+6b+6c) (in Lakhs)

Mot Applicable

14.75

CSR amount spent or unspent for the
Financial Year

Mil

Excess amount for set off, if any (in Lakhs)

il

Particular

Two percent of Average Net Profit of the
Company as Per Section 135 (5)

Amount (In Lakhs)

14.75

(i)

(i)

(iv)

i\

Total Amount Spant for the Financial Year

Excess Amount Spent for the Financial Year

| [CE-0]

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or
programmes or activities of the previous

Financial Years, if any

Amount available for setoff in succeading
Financial Years [(1i))-(iv)]

14.75

il

NIl

Nil
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T Detzils of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three Financial Years:
sl Preceding Amaunt Amount Amount Amount remaining to be spent
Mo. Finandal | transferredto| spentin transferad to in suceeding Fnancial Years.
Year Unspent the any fund
CSR Account|  Reporting  |specified under
under Finandal |Schedule VII as
Section135 (6) Year per section
135 (6), if any.
Mameofthe |Amount| Dateof
Fund transfer
4
Mot Applicable
8.  In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to assets so
| created or acquired through CSR spent in the Financial Year; (asset-wise details).
(i) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital
asset(s).
{ii) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of
capital asset.
(i) Details of the entity or public .Eluﬂmrf't}r |:.:r hEn-E.fﬁCIarf Not Applicable
under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc.,.
(iv) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary
under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc.,.
Specify the reason(s),if the Company has failed to spend
9. two percent of the Average Net Profit as per Section 135 ,
| (5) of the Companies Act, 2013. NatLpplicabie
Place : Chennai IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI

Director and Chairperson of

Date :29/05/2024

CSR Committee
DIN: 00091370




SCHEDULE VIl TO DIRECTORS S ECRETARIAL AU D IT RE PO RT

=

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014and Regulation 24 A of the
SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations, 2015 as amended]

To,

The Members,

M/s. The Eimco-K.C.P. Limited

CIN No.: U2T209TN1967PLC0O05550
183, New No.239, Anna Salai
Ramakrishna Buildings

Chennai 600006,

Dear Members,

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence fo good corporate practices by M/s. The Eimco-K.C.P. Limited (hersinafter called the
"Company”). Sacretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the soft copy of Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit and considering
the relaxation granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India
warranted due to the spread of COVID-19 Pandemic, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024 generally complied
with the provisions of Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards listed hereunder subject to the
reporting made hereinafier.

(i)  The Companies Acl, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('5CRA} and the rules made there under, to the
extent applicable to the Company;

(i} The Depositories Act, 1896 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under to the extent
applicable to the Campany;

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable to material unlisted public companles excepting a
dalay In the appointment of Independent Director;

| have also checked the compliance with the applicable clauses pertaining to Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, atc. mentioned above.

| further report that

i) The Beoard of Directors of the Company is dulv constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

iy  The changes in the compesition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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i} Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent in advance as stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further Information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

iv)  As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and confirmed by the Directors, the decisions of
the Board were carried through by majority while there were no dissenting views recorded as part
of the minutes.

¥}  The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws
and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this audit
since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditors. tax auditors and other
designated professionals.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
reguiations and guidslines.

I further report that during the audit period, there wera no specific events / actions having major bearing
on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc.

Rajashree Santhanam
Practising Company Sectretary
PR 155312021

WMembership No: F10367

CP 10096

UDIN : FO10367F000446330

Place: Chennai
Date: 24.05.2024
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Ta,

ANNEXURE - A

/s The Eimco-K.C.P. Limited

CIN No.: U27209TN13967PLC005550
183, New No 238 Anna Salai
Ramakrishna Buildings, Chennai 600008

Our Secretarial Audit report dated 24052024 is to be read along with this |etter,

1.

Place: Chennai
Date:

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate fo obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that
the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of aceounts
of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events sic.

The compliance of the provisiens of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit reporl is neither an agsurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Rajashree Santhanam
Practising Company Sectretary

B Doel2d PR 1553/2021
Membership Mo: F10367
CP 10096

UDIN : FO10367F000446330
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of THE EIMCO K.C.P. LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of THE EIMCO K.C.P. LIMITED (“the Company"),
which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the standalone statement of profit
and loss (including other comprehensive income ), the standalone statement of changes in equity and
standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under sec 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards )Rules,2015,as amended, {"Ind AS"} and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit and other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013 (SAs). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Staterments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI} together with the
independence raguirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilitias in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained by us Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audil of the standalone Tinancial statements of the current period. These matlers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matlers. We have determined that there are no key
audit matters to be communicated in our audit report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Feport including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's [nformation,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistant with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read these reporis, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are reguired to communicate that matter to those charged with governance and describe actions
applicable under the applicable laws and regulations.

Management’s and Board of Directors Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income | loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Comipany and for preventing and dedecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are respansible
for assessing the Company's ability to conlinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matlers
related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either
intends lo liguidate the Company or lo cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Tha Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur objectives are lo oblain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatament, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemant when it
exists. Mizstatemenls can arize Trom fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in the
aggregate. they could reazonably be expecled to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basiz of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professlonal
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinien. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

«  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system In place and the operaling effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
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disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in agagregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intarnal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compliad with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current peried and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

The standalone financial statements include the Company's share in the net profit of INR 111.33 lakhs
for the year ended March 31, 2024, in respect of profit from partnership firm in which the Company has
invesied, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial statements have
been audited by the other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the management, and our
opinion on the standalone financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of this partnership firm, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of
the Actin so far as it relates to the aforesaid partnership firm, is based solely on the report of such other
auditor.

Our opinion Is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and
the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Govermnment of India in terms of sub-zection (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) Inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

(¢} The standalone balance sheet, standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive Income), the standalone statement of cash flow and standalone statement
of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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(d)

(e)

(f}

(h)

In our oplnion, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B" to this reporl.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of saction 19716} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given o
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 and schedule V of the Act.

With respect lo the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance wilh
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according 1o the explanations given lo us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. Refer note 34.2 to the standalone financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii.  Therewere no amounts which were reaquired to be transfarred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024,

iv.  (a) The management has represented, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 57 to the standalone financial statements, that no funds {which
are material either individually or in aggregate), have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company o or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The management has represented, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed In note 58 to the standalone financial statements, that no funds (which
are material either individually or in aggregate), have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, Including forelgn entity (*Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether directly ar indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities Identified in
any manner whatscever by or on behall of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e}, as
provided under {a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Cempany did not propose, declare or pay dividends during the year ended March
31, 2024,
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vi, Based on our examination and the explanations provided by the Management, the
Company has used an accounting software "SQL SERVER" which did not have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log} facility and the same was not operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Conseqguently,
we are unable to comment on the audit trail requirements of the said software as
envisaged under Rule 11(q) of the Act. Refer note 60 to the standalone financial
statements.

Ag proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 01 April
2023, reporting under rule Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trall as per the statulory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended 31 March 2024,

for B. Purushottam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership number: 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGXT159
Placa: Chennai

Date: May 29, 2024
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Annexure Ato the Independent Auditor's report of even date to the members of THE EIMCO K.C.P,
LIMITED, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the standalone
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given
to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us, in the normal course of audit, and to
the best of our knowledge, we report that:

i. in respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

{a) a. the Company has maintainad proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment,

b.  the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

ib) the Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment at reqular
Intervals so to cover all the assets which, In our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) thetitle deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee), disclosed in the
standalone financial statements included under property, plant and equipment are held in the
name of the Company.

{d) the Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

(g) no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
21 March 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder.

fl. {a) the Company has a program of physical verification of Inventory at regular intervals which, in
our oplnion, Is reascnable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
inventory. According to the Information and explanations given to us, no malerial discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

fb) the Company has not been sancticned working capital facilities in excess of five crore rupees
from benks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the year,
Hence, reporting under clause 3{ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iil. The Company has not made investments or provided guarantee or security or granted loans or
advances, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties, during the year and hence reporling under clause 3(iil) of the Order is not applicable:

iv.  the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans
granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

v.  the Company has not accepted any deposits fram the public and hence the directives issued by REBI
and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015, Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and records maintained by the company pursuant
to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost Records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts
and racords have been made and maintained.
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Wil

wili,

i,

il

*iii.

in respect of statutory dues:

(a)

(b)

the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of cusioms, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no
undisputed amounts payable which were outstanding as on 31 March 2024 for a period of
mare than six months from the date on which they became payable.

the Company does not have disputed statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a} above and
hence reporting under clause 3(vii}(b) of the Order is not applicable.

there ware no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have bean surrendered
or disclosed as Income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a)

ib)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(a)

(b)

()

the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank of financial institution ar
gavernment or any gavernment authority.

the Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence reporting under clause 3{ix){c! of the Order is
not applicable.

on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

on an overall examination of the standalone financial slalements of the Company, the
Company has nol taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of itz subsidiaries, joint venlures or assoclates as defined under the Act.

according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
assoclate companies, as defined under the Act.

the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) is not
applicable.

the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3{x)(b)
of the Order is not applicable

no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reporting during
the year

no reporting under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the date of this report

as informed by the Company, there were no whistle-blower complaints received during the
year,

the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
and the requisite details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements ete., as required
by the applicable accounting standard.
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wiv.

XV,

wvil,

*xviii.

Hix.

KX,

forB.

{a) inourand based on ocur examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued during the year and till
date,

the Company has not entered any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not required to registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and hence repaorting under clause 3(xvi) and its sub-clauses of the Order is not
applicable,

the Company has nol incurred cash losses during the financial vear covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however. state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) there are no ongoing projects as defined under sub-section {5) of section 135 of the Act and
hence reporting under clause 3(xx){a) of the Order is not applicable

{b) there are no unspent amount as defined under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and
hence reporting under clause 3(xo){b) of the Order is not applicable.

Purushottam & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mumber: 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership number: 243632
UDIN: 242436832BKCOGXT199
Place: Chennal

Date:

May 28, 2024
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone financial statements of
THE EIMCO K.C.P LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting under Clause (I) of Subsection
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ saction of
our report of even date)

We have auditad the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE EIMCO K.C.F. LIMITED
{*the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managements and Board of Directors Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are respensible for astablishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Thase responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over finaneial reporting of the
Company based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nole on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Instilute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section143(10) of the
Companies Acl, 2013, to the exlenl applicable to an audil of infernal financial controls,

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to cbtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaterment
of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained iz sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control aver financial reporting is a process designed to pravide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial contral aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company.

{2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
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receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherant limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detericrate.

Oplinion

In eur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
assential componeants of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for B. Purushottam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership number: 243632
UDIM: 24243632BKCOGXT 1599
Place: Chennai

Date: May 29, 2024
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Amount in Lakhs unless ofherwiss siafeg

Figures as at the Figure ]: as at tihe
Particulars Mote No, and of Current end of the Previous
Reparting Period Reporting Perlod
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
MNon-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 3 641.95 617.18
{b) Capital work-in-progress - -
(g} Other Intangible assets 4 3.06 -
{d} Intangible assets under development 48 65.25 65.25
{e) Financial assets
{il Investments 5 1,151.73 1,040.40
{iiy  Other Financlal Assets 51 6.57 5.75
(fy Deferred tax assats, (net) T 35.56 33.54
{g) Other non-current assets a - -
Current assets
{a) Inventories 9 1,609.05 2,045 50
{bY Financial Assets
I Investments 10 3,101.35 1.983.08
{ii)y Trade receivables 11 1,859.28 1,463.53
{iii) Cash and cash eguivalents 12 47.81 228.52
{iv} Bank Balances other than (iil) above 13 36212 34283
{v) Otherfinancial asseis 14 3.86 3.5
(e} Current Tax Assets (Net) - -
{d} Other current asseis 15 593.74 22387
Total Assets 9,481.40 8,053.20
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 16 60.00 60.00
{b) Other equity 17 5,322 .69 5,234 56
Liabilities
MNon-current liabilities
{a) Provisions 18 87118 909.92
{b) Deferred tax liabilities {nat) - -
(¢} Other Non-Current liabllities 19 B4.67 B2.85
Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilties
{Ii Borrowings - -
{iiy Trade payables 20
&) Total putstanding dues of micro enterprizes 58.65 13.09
and small enterprises
b} Tolal suistanding diees of creditors other than T29.61 53917
micro enterprises and small enterprises
{iii) Other financial liablities 21 7.08 7.09
(b} Other current liabilities 22 1.237.35 1.035.45
{c} Provisions 23 g1.49 125.68
{d) Current Tax Liabilities (Met) 24 18.69 4540
Total Equity and Liabilities 9,451.40 8,053.20

The significant accounting policies and accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number - 0028085 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Chairperson

B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din : 00021370

Fartner

Membearship Mumber : 343632
KIRAN VELAGAPUDI
\ice Chairperson
Flaca : Chennal Din : 00091466
Date: 28.05.2024



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Amount in Lakhs unless otherwlss siateg

Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars Mote No. Current Reporting Previous Reporting
Period Period
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| Revenue from Operations 25 6,471.05 7.613.81
Il Ciher income 26 819.44 42218
Il Total Income (I-+) 7.2080.53 8,035.96
v  Expenses
Cost of material consumed 27 3,008.96 2,953.62
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, 28 314.60 (BO.92)
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense 29 g77.61 844,55
Finance costs 30 68.70 B0.74
Depreciation and Amartisation 31 &6 .44 42 85
Other expenses 32 1,540.75 3,204 .33
Total expenses (V) 5,966.07 7,086.17
¥V  Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax 1,324 .46 979.79
VI Exceptional tems - -
Vil Profit/{loss) before tax 1,324.46 879.79
Vill Tax expense
- Current Tax 283.26 25487
- Deferred Tax -85 0.39
- Earlier years Taxes (Net) -3.26 -24 .95
IX Profit/{loss) for the period 1,079.41 T49.48
X Other Comprehensive Incoma
[tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuremeants of defined benafit plan 11.65 782
acturial gains/ (losses)
Lessllncome tax expense on above 2.83 1.97
B.72 5.85
X1 Total Comprehansive Income for the period 1,088.13 755.33
(Comprising profit and other comprehensive
income for the period)
Xl Earmings per equity share of face value
Rs.10/- each
(1) Basic [ in Rs.) 178.80 124.81
(2) Diluted { in Rs.) 178.80 124.81

The significant accounting policies and accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial stalements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number - 0028088 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Chairperson

B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din @ 00091370

Fartner

liembership Mumber : 243632
KIRAN VELAGAFP UDI
’ Vice Chairperson
Place : Chennai Din : 00081466
Date ; 20.05.2024
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Amount in Lakhs uniess ofheneise stated

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars For ¥Year Ended For ¥Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/ { Loss) before Tax 1,324.46 g978.79
Adjustments:
- Interest income (55.66) (27.51)
- Profit on sale of assets {089} {0.01)
- Loss on sale of assets 0.06 -
- Excess Provision credited back (259.55) (220.04)
- Credit Balances written back (47.70) (35.77)
- ProfitfLoss from Partnership firm (11133} 54.68
- ECL on Trade Receivables - -
- Difference in Foreign exchange on closing receivables - 482
- Adjustment for OCI 11.65 T.B2
- Dividend Income (32.72) (21.49)
- Notional increase in Fair value of Mutual Fund Investment (185.06) (57.43)
- Depreciation and amortization A6.44 42.85
Operating cash flow before working capital changes GB9.TD T18.69
Changes In
- Decreasze/{Increase) In Trade Receivables (385.73) 22247
- Decrease/(Increase) In Inventory 436.45 141.50
- Decrease/{Increase) In Other currant Financial Assel(s) {0.01) {3.85)
- Decreasa/(Increase) In Other current Asset(s) (369.77) 378.41
- Decreasze/(Increase) In Current investments (833.20) (495.34)
- Decreasef(Incraase) In non-cument financial assets-Loans {0.82) .
- Decrease/{Increase} In Other non-current asset - 30.32
({Decrease!fIncrease In Other non-current liabilities 1.81 82.85
{Decreasalincrease In Long term Provisions 220.82 507.10
{DecreaselIncrease In Trade Payables current 283.71 (529.48)
{Decrease)Increase In other current liabilities 201.80 160.81)
{DecreaselIncrease In Other financial liablities cument {0.01) (3.87)
(DecreaselIncrease In Short Term provisions current (34.19) 18.32
Income taxes pald (278.70) (333.66)
Net Cash generated from [ (used in) operations {176.04) 670.55
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment in Patnership finm - -
Investment in Public Deposit with Corporate - (450.00)
Furchase of fixed assets (78.41) (105.10
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 5495 0.03
Dividend Income 3272 21.48
Decrease ! (Increase! in margin moeney deposit (19.49) {109.55)
Interest received 55.66 | 2751
Net cash generated from / (used In) Investing activities (4.5T) (615.61)
Cash flows from financing activities o
Interest paid - -
Proceesds from long term loans - -
Repayment of long term loans - -
Net cash used in financing activities -




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 (CONTD.,}

Amount in Lekhs unless afherwise sialed

Particul For Year Ended For Year Endad
WISICUATE March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Increase in cash and cash equivalents (180.81) 54.04
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 22852 172.58
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4791 | 2328.52
Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12)

Cash on hand & Balancas with Bank 47.91 228.52
Total cash and cash equivalents 47.91 228.52
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.

Chartarad Accounizants

Firm Registration Number ; 00280858 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Chairperson

B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din : 00091370

FPartner

lembership Mumber ; 243632
KIRAN VELAGAPUDI
: Vice Chairperson
Flace : Chennal Din - 00091466
Date : 20.05.2024



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Eimco - K.C.P, Limited
CiM: U27209TNID6TPLCODES 50

Note 1. Corporate Information

The EIMCO-K.C.P. Ltd is a Process Technology Company and leading manufacturer of Liquid — Solid
Separation equipment for Industrial and Environmental Applications: Thickening, Clarification,
Classification, Vacuum Filtration, Asration Systems etc.

The EIMCO-K.C.P. Ltd was established in 1967 and has more than 25,000 installations worldwide. The
EIMCO-K.C.P. Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary of KCP SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORP LTD

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 28/05/2024,

Note 2. Significant Accounfing Policies
{a) Statement of compliance:

The financial stalements of lhe Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied excepl where a newly-issued accounting
standard is inftially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting requires a change in the accounting
palicy hitherto in use,

(b) Basis of preparation and presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below.

(¢} Critical accounting estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting pelicies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of conlingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the years presented.
Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements pertain to:

. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has
estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated
usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated
technelogical changes, etc. The Company reviews the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment and Intangible asseis at the Balance Sheet date. This reassessment may
result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

L Impairment testing: Properly, plant and equipment and Intangible aszels are tested for
impairment when events occur or changes in circumstances indicate thal the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unitis less than its carrying value, The recoverable amount of
cash ganerating unils is higher of value-in-usa and Tair value less cosl to sell. The calculation
invalvas use of significant astimates and assumptions which includas turnover and earnings
multiples, growth rates and net marging used lo calculate projected Tuture cash flows, risk-
adjusted discount rate. future economic and market conditions,

® Income Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable
that deductible temporary differences can be realized. The Company estimatas deferred tax
assets and liabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conrp.)

(d)

(e)

plans, including management's expectations regarding the manner and timing of recovery of
lhe related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of deferred tax liabilities
or the valuation of deferred tax assets and there the tax charge in the statement of profit or
loss.

Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the Interpretation of tax legislation,
developments in case law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may
be subject to significant uncertainty, Therefore the actual results may vary from expectations
resulting in adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax seftlements
and therefore the tax charge in the statement of profit or loss.

. Fair value measurement of derivative and other financial instruments: The fair value of
financial instruments that are not traded in an active market iz determined by using valuation
technigues. This involves significant judgements to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date.

. Litigation: From time to time, the Company is subjecl to legal proceedings the ullimate
outcome of each being always subject to many uncertainties inherent in litlgation. A provision
for litigation s made when it Is considered probable that a payment will be made and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimaled, Significant judgement |z made when
evalualing. among other factors, the probability of unfavorable oulcome and lhe ahility to
make a reasonable estimale of the amounl of polential loss. Liligation provisions are reviewed
at each accounting peried and revisions made for the changes in facls and circumstances,

. Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and moriality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation ad its
long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Revenue recognition :

Revenue from sales of goods or rendering of services is net of Indirect taxes, returns and discounts.
Sales Revenue s recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have passed to the buyer being the point of despatch. Revenue is measured at the Tair value of
the consideration received or receivable. Sales are net of discount and rebates.

Revenue on rendering of the service, is racognised on completion of services on pervasive evidence
of an arrangement exists, rates are fixed or are determinable and collectability is reasonably certain.

Interest

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate methoed.
Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the amount is established.
Employee Benefits (other than for persons engaged through contractors):

i. Provident Fund:

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled lo receive benefits under the provident
fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the Company make monthly
contributions at a specified percentage of the coverad employees’ salary which is recognised
ag an expensze In the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. Amounts collected under
the provident fund plan are deposited with government administered provident fund. The
company has no further obligation to the plan beyond its monthly contribution,
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()

il.  Gratuity Fund

The Company makes annual contributions to gratuity funds administered by the trustees for
amounts notified by the funds. The Gratuity plan provides for lump sum payment o vested
employees on retirement, death or termination of employment of an amount based on the
respective employee’s last drawn salary and tenure of employment. The Company accounts
for the net present value of its obligations for gratuity benefits, based on an independent
actuarial valuation, determined on the basis of the projected unit credit method, carried out
as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the
other comprehensive income and reflected in retained eamings and will not be reclassified
to the statement of profit and loss.

ili. Compensated Absences

The Company has a scheme for compensated absences for employees, the liability for
which is determined on the basis of an scheme operated in the company using the projected
unit credit method, carried out at the Balance Sheet date.

.EI-

Other Employee Benefits:

Cther benefits, comprising of discretionary Long Service Awards and Leave Travel
Allowances, are determined on an undiscounted basis and recognised based on entittement
thereof.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses i any.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost, Cost includes the acquisition cost
or the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those refundable), expenses
directly related to the location of assets and making them operational for their intended use and,
in the case of qualifying assets, the attributable borrowing costs (refer note no. 2(p) below). Initial
estimate shall also include costs of dismanting and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is located.

Subseguent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is
probable that fulure economic benefils associated with these will flow to the Company and the
cosl of the item can be measured reliably.

An assels’ carrying amount is written down immediately o ils recoverable amount if the asset's
carrying amount is greater lhat its estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss g0 as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold
land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the
written down method The estimated ussful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the Balance Sheet date, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis.

In respect of Leasehold Buildings, depreciation on buildings on leased properties is based on the
tenure which is lower of the life of the buildings or the expecled lease period. Improvements to
buildings are depreciated on the basis of their estimated useful lives.

Assets under finance leases as depreciated over the expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtalned by
the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated aver the shorter of the lease term and their
useful lives.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipmeantis determined as the difference
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(@)

(h)

batween the sales procesds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss,

Capital work in progress represents proiects under which the property, plant and equipment's are
not yet ready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets include cost of acquired software and designs, and cost incurred for development
of the company’s firewall and other firewall support services. Intangible assets are initially measured
at acquisition cost including any directly attributable costs for its Intended uss.

Expenditure on projects which are not yet ready for intended use are carried as intangible assets
under development.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over lheir estimated useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication thal the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amaortisation periods are reviewed and impairment evaluation are carried out at least once a
vear, The estimated useful life used for amorlising intangible as=zels are as under:

Class of Assets Estimated useful life

Software & allied equipment 5 Years

An Intangible asset Is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use of disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset, and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of assets:

Assets that have an indefinite useful iife are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment, Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever evenis
or changes in circumstances indicate thal the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds iis
recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in usze, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assesasments of the time value of money and the risks
gpecific to the azzet for which the estimates of fulure cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the: recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than iis
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced fo ils
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

When an impairment loss subseguently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not excead the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss,

Foreign Currency Translation :
Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporiing currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.
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(i)

@)

(k)

()

Subsequent Recognition

As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost and denominated
in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All non-
monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were the fair value
measured.

All manetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting period.
Exchange differences on restatement of other monetary ilems are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.!

Assets taken on lease;

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risk and rewards of ownership to the lesses. All the other leases are classified as operating
leases.

Operaling lease payments are recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Losson a
straight-line basis, unless another basis is more representative of the time pattemn of benefits
received from the use of the assets taken on lease or the payments of lease rentals are in line with
the expected general inflation compensating the lessor for expected inflationary cost. Contingent
rentals arising under operaling leases are recognized as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

Assets held under finance lease are capitalised at the inception of the lease, with corresponding
liability being recognised for the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum leasa payments. Lease payments are apportioned betwean the reduction of the leass
liability and finance charges in the statement of Profit or Loss so as to achieve a constant rate of
Interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Assets held under finance leases are depreclated
over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Inventories:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (computed on a Weighted Average basis) or net realizable
value. Cost include the cost of purchase including duties and taxes (other than those refundable),
inward freight, and other expenditure directly attributable to the purchase. Trade discounts, rebates
and benefits are deducted in determining the cost of purchase. Net realizable value represents the
estimated selling price for the Inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary
to make the sale.

Finished goods and Work in Progress include cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

Government Grants

Government grants are recognised in the period to which they relate when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and that the Company will comply with the attached
conditions

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over
the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate.

Income Taxes:

Income tax expense comprises cumrent tax expense and the net change in the defarred tax assel
or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehansive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the currenl and deferred fax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respactively.
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i)

(i)

Current tax:

Curreni Tax expanses are accountad in the same pariod to which the revenue and expenses
relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income
after considering lax allowances, deductions and exemplions determinad In accordance with
tha applicable tax rales and the pravailing lax laws.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amicunts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the
liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax :

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax
asseats and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising
between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carmying amount in financial statements,
except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not & business combination and affects neither accounting
nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temnporary differences and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be ulilised.

Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognized Tor all laxable temporary differences excepl
in respecl of taxable temporary differences associated with Invesiments in subsidiaries,
associates and inlerests in joint ventures where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference can be controlled and il is probable thal the temporary difference will nol reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficlent taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assels are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabillties are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assels against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is reasonable certainty that the Company will pay normal incomie {ax during the
specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount
of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a reasonable certainty
to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

{m) Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. If the effect of the time value
of money is material, the provision is discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflecis current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation and the unwinding
of the discount is recognised as interesl expense. Liabilily in respect of delivery guaraniees is
recognized in accounts in the year in which delay occurs as per the contract.

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, due to occurmence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly
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{n)

(o)

(p)

(a)

(r)

within the control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of
future outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Cbligations
are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources
are provided Tor.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
Cash and Cash Equivalent (for the purpose of cash flow statements):

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalenls are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit! {loss) before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of no cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments, Cash flow for the year are classified by operating, investing and financing
activities,

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax {including the post-tax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year including potential equity shares on compulsory convertible debentures. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect
of extraordinary items, if any} as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or
income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of eguity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential eqguity shares.

Segment Reporting:

The Company Identifies operating segments based on the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker.

The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the committee that makes strategic
decisions.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of
the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have
been identified lo segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the
zagment.

Inter-segment revenue s accounted on the basis of fransactions which are primarily determined
based on market / fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the
Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included
under "unallocated revenue [ expenses / assetsl/liabilities”.

Financial Instruments:
Financial Assets:
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business
maodel for managing the financial assets and the confractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
asset.
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Initial Recoanition and measuremeant:

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acguisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assels within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on
the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Debt instruments at amortized cosl

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following condilions are met:

a! The asset is held within a business model whose cbjective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b}  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPFI} on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets ara subsequantly measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to loans and
advances, deposits, trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) categery are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Eduity investiments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which
are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL
category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the assel have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either;

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of lha assel, or

(k) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has fransferred control of the asset.

When the Company has fransferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing invelverment that takes the form of a guarantee over the lransferred assel is measured
al the lower of the original carrying amount of the assel and the maximum amount of consideration
thal the Company could be required to repay.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conto.,

Impairment of financial assels

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairmeant loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost 8.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b)  Trade receivables.

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade recelvables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each Balance
Sheet date, right from its initial recognition.

Financial Liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except
for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that
are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value

Initial nitioh and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafis, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Derscognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recoanised amounts and there Is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanesously.

Eguity instruments

An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the
proceeds recejved, net of direct issue costs,

Eepurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in equity.
Mo gain or loss is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.
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=

4 — Other Intangible Assets under Development

Amaolnt in Lekhs unless otherwize stafed

Particulars Computer Software Total
Cost or Valuation
As at 31" March 2022 (At Cost) -
Additions during the year -
As at 31% March 2023 (At Cost) - -
Additions during the year 97 397
As at 31" March 2024 (At Cost) 3.97 3.97
Amortization and Impairment
As at 317 March 2022 (At Cost) - .
Amortization for the yvear - -
As at 31 March 2023 (At Cost) z z
Amortization for the year 082 0.52
As at 31 March 2024 (At Cost) 092 .92
Met Book Walue
As at 21* March 2024 3.05 3.05
As at 31" March 2023 - -
4 A - Intangible Assets under Development
. Computer
Description Software Total
As at 01st April 2022 (At Cost) 46.67 46.67
Additions during the year 18.58 18.58
Deletions during the year
As at 31March 2023 (At Cost) 65.25 65.25
Additions during the year
Deletions during the year
As at 31st March 2024 (At Cost) 65.25 65.25
Intangible assets under development ageing schedule
Intangible assets Amount in CWIP for a period of
under development | Lessthan | . .. | 5 avears | Morethan Total
1 year 3 Years
Projects in progress- - 18.58 - 46.67 65.25
Computer Software
Projects lempaorarily - = -
suspanded
Intangible assets under development completion schedule
Intangible assets 15’ hevompietad in
under development Less than 1-2 Years 2 . 3 Years More than Total
1 year 3 Years
Computer Software B5.25 - - = 65.25
5 - Non-Current Investments
Particul As at March As at March
i 31,2024 31,2023
Investment in Partnership firm {Quality Enginearing Works) 701.73 590.40
Public Deposit with KCP Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 450.00 450.00
Total 1,151.73 1,040.40
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THE EIMCO - K.C.P. LIMITED
CIN: U27209TN1967PLCO05550

Additional Infoermation :

Amaunt in Lerfis tniess othenvise slated

Mame of the partners, their share and their capital in Quality Engineering Works (Firm}

Capital Share Capital Share
iniwe.of the Parters YeShare | 4 2t31.03.2024) | (Asat31.03.2023)
The EIMCO - K.C.P. Ltd. 99.60% 701.73 590.40
KCF Sugars Agricultural Researchs Farme Limited 0.40% 2.73 2.50
Total 100% 704.46 587.90
6 - Other Financial Assets (Non-current)
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Long Term Security Deposit 6.57 5.75
7 - Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabllities)
Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Current income tax
Current year 253.25 254.87
Sub Total (A) 253.25 254.87
Defarrad tax axpense
Origination and reversal of tempaorary differences {4.95) 0.39
Change in accounting policy
Sub Total (B) (4.85) 0.39
Total (A+B) 248.30 255.26
Tax recognised in other comprehensive income included in the above
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Defined banefil plan acturial gains (losses) 293 1.97
Total 2.93 1.97
Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:
Particulars As st March £33 At March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Liability
Others 2.93 1.97
Sub Total 2.93 1.97
Deferred tax Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 14.03 13.68
On aceourd of iming differences in recognilion of expanditure 24.46 21.83
Sub Total 38.49 35.51
Met Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) 35.56 33.54
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8 - Other Non Current Asset

Amount i Lakhs dnless atherwize stated

As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31,2023
Income tax refund receivable - -
Total - -
9 - Inventories
As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Raw malarials and components 535.52 658.19
Work in Progress B16.50 516.41
Finished goods* 254.71 869.40
Loose tools 2.33 1.51
Total 1,609.05 2,045.50
For mode of valuation, refer accounting policies 1(j)
“Refer note no. 44
10 - Investments(Current)
Particul As at March As at March
arficulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Investments in Mutual funds 3.101.35 1.883.08
Total 3,101.35 1.983.09
11 - Trade Receivables
. As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Unsecured Considered good 1.859.26 1.463.53
Considered Doubtful 44 11 BB.77
Less: 1,903.37 1.532.31
Impairment for Trade receivable under expected credit loss model {44.11) {BB.77)
Total 1,859.26 1,463.53

Trade Receivable ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024

Outstanding for following periods fromdue date of payment
Particuiars Lass than 6 | & months - 1-2 2-3 Maore than | Total
maonths 1 year years YEars 3 years
(1) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - considered good 1,185.65 23344 8212 1210 45.95 | 1.859.26
{1 Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
{iil} Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit mpaired 4,52 34.68 5.11 M
() Disputed Trade Recelvables- considersd good
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
ncrease m credit sk
ivi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credil impaired
Total 1,185.65 233.44 £6.44 34678 5106 | 1,903.3
Less Impairment for Trade receivable under expected 432 3468 511 441
credit loss mode
Total 1,185.65 233.44 E2.12 HZAD 45.05 |1,859.26
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THE EIMCO - K.C.P. LIMITED
CIN: U27209TN1967PLCO05550

Trade Receivable ageing schedule as at 31.03.2023

Amount in Lakhs unlass othentise staled

. Ouistanding for fallewing periods fromdue date of payment
Particulars Less than B | 6 monihs - 1-2 2-3 | Morethan| Total
rnonths 1 year years years 3 years
(I} Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good B840 32680 43684 23497 143 | 1463.53
(i) Undisputed Trade Recetvables - which have
slgnificant incraase in cradit risk
Iy Undisputed Trade Recelvables — cradit Impalred 68,77 68.77
{iv) Disputed Trade Recsivables- considered good
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in aredif rigk
{\l) Disputed Trade Recsivables - credit impaired
Total E6E.40 32580 438 B4 AT 70.21 | 153231
Lese impairment for Trade recelvable under expected 68,77 68.77 |
credit loss model
Todal B58.40 32540 43884 a7 143 | 146353
12 - Cash and cash equivalents
Particul As at March As at March
i 31, 2024 31, 2023
i) Balances with banks:
-In current accounts 46.31 227.54
-In Flxed Deposits - -
i} Cash on hand 1.58 0.98
Total 47.91 228.52
13 - Bank Balances other than Schedule 12 above
Particul As at March As at March
gdeiba bt 31, 2024 31, 2023
Bank Balances held as Margin Money Deposits against 362.12 342.63
guarantees issued by the bank
Total 362.12 342.63
14 - Other Financial Assets {Current)
. As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31,2023
Unsecured, considered good;
- Loans and Advances to Employees 3.86 3.85
- Interest accured on Fixed Deposit - -
Total 3.86 3.85
15 - Other Current Assets
I As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Unsecurad considered good
GST Input credits ete., with government authorities 139.66 135.44
Prepaid Expenses 0.186 0.16
Advances to Supplier 453.04 B8.02
Travel Advance 0.88 0.34
Total 593.74 223.97




=

16 - Equity Share Capital

Amount tn Lakhs unless othenvise sfated

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cono.

Particul As at March As at March
arvicudare 31, 2024 31, 2023
Authorised Share Capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 100.00 100.00
Total 100.00 100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid UP
6,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 60.00 60.00
Total 60.00 60.00

16.1 Movement in respect of Equity Shares is given below :

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
No's. Amount in Lakhs No's. Amount in Lakhs
At the beginning of the period 6,00,000 60.00 6,00,000 60.00
{+) Issued during the period - - - -
(-} Redeemed during the period - - - -
Dutstanding at the end of the period 6,00,000 60.00 6,00,000 60.00

16.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share, The holders
of the equity shares are entitied to receive dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to
vating rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled lo receive the
remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

16.3 Details of Shareholdings of Holding Companies

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars
No's. % of holding No's. % of holding
K C P BUGAR & INDUSTRIES €,00,000 100% 6,00,000 100%
CORFORATION LTD
Total 6,00,000 100% 6,00,000 100%

16.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Particulars
No's. % of holding No’s. % of holding |
KCPSUGAR & INDUSTRIES 6,00,000 100% 6,00,000 100%
CORPORATION LTD
Total 6,00,000 100% 6,00,000 100%
16.5 Details of Shares held by Promoters
T2 Of Ghanges
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 duing
Nao's. % of holding No's. % of holding the vear
K C P SUGAR & INDUSTRIES 6.00,000 100% 6,00.,000 100% Mil
CORPORATIONLTD
Total 6,00,000 100% 6,00,000 100%
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17 Other Equity Amaunt fn Lakhs unfess otherwise stated
As at 31st March 2024
Reserves and Surplus Other Components
Particul of Equity
e General | Retained Remeasurement Total
Reserve | Eamnings of Net Defined
benefit Liability! Asset
Balance as at April 01,2023 | 113.01 | 5138.37 | (16.83) 5,234.56
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - 1,079.41 - 1,079.41
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - 8.72 8.72
Balance as at March 31,2024 113.01 E,217.79 (8.11) 6,322.69
As at 31st March 2023
Reserves and Surplus | Other Components
Particul of Equity
e General | Retained Remeasurement Total
Reserve | Eamings of Net Defined
benefit Liability/ Asset
Balance as at April 01,2022 113.01 | 4,388.89 (22.68) 447923
Profit/{Loss) for the period - T49.48 - 743.48
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - 5.85 5.85
Balance as at March 31, 2023 113.01 5138.37 (16.83) 5,234 56
18 - Provisions(Non Current)
2 As at March As at March
Particuiars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Provision for Employee Benefils :
- Leave Encashment a7.18 86,74
Provisions for Liguidated Damages 774.00 823.18
Total 871.18 909.92
19 - Other Non Current Liablilites
¥ As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Advances received from customers (Long term) 84,67 82.85
Total 84.67 82.85
20 - Trade Payables
Particul As at March As at March
i 31, 2024 31, 2023
Trade payables
- Dues to Micro and Small Enlerprices { Refer Note 36) 58.65 13.09
- Others 729.61 539.17
Total T788.26 552.25
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Trade Payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2024

Amount i Lakhs unless othenwise stated

: Dutstanding for following periods fromdue date of payment
P
arficutan Less than 1 1=-2 203 Maore than Total
I Year years years 3 years I
(i MSME 5B.65 - - - 58.65
(i) Others T07.32 8.13 8.80 5.26 729.681
(iiiy Disputed duses — MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others =) ~ : ~ :
765.97 8.13 8.90 5.26 T88.26
Trade Payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2023
Cutstanding for followlng periods fromdue date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 2to3 Mare than
Total
Year years years 3 years
i MSME 13.08 - - - 13.09
(i) Others 522.38 9.63 5.49 1.67 539.17
(i) Disputed dues — MSME - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
535.46 9.63 549 1.67 552.25
21 - Other Financial Liabilities
Particul As at March As at March
REVLImS 31, 2024 31, 2023
Payable to Employees 7.08 7.08
Total 7.08 7.09
22 - Dther Current Liabilities
Particul As at March As at March
arjeyars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Statutory Liabilities g9.22 10.35
Advance from customers 1.227.85 1.024.33
Other Current Liabilities 0.28 0.76
Total 1,237.35 1,035.45
23 - Provision(Short Term)
Pariici As at March As at March
arliculars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Provision for Employee benefits G.40 G6.14
Provision for Defect Liability petiod 85.08 119.54
Total 91.49 125.68
24 - Current Tax Liabilities
Bkl As at March As at March
Arueviars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Provision for Income tax (Net) 18.69 45.40
Total 18.69 45,40
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Amaunt fn Lakfs urniass othemnvise staled

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cono.,

25 - Revenue Froim Operations

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of Products
- Domestic 3,468.74 4 B32.24
-SEZ 92.47 243.16
- Deemed export 313.70 -
- Export 2,189.33 1,778.18
Sale of Services
- Domestic 336.57 54133
- SEZ 37.20 161.28
- Export 14.61 21.04
Other operating revenue 18.43 38,59
Total 6,471.05 7,613.81
26 - Other Income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest income from financial asset 55.66 27.51
Dividend Income from Mutual Funds 3272 21.49
Profit share from partnership firm 111.33 -
Duty Drawback Incentive 23.88 27.71
Difference in Foreign Exchange 463 -
Provision no longer required withdrawn 259.55 229.04
Credit Balance Written Back 47.70 36.77
Motional increase in Fair value of Mutual Fund Investment 185.06 57.43
Excess provision written back on expected credit loss as per IND AS 24.67 -
Excess warranty provision written back as per IND AS 34.45 -
Miscellaneous Receipts 24 28 6.35
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.89 0.01
Packing & Forwarding Charges 14.66 16.85
Total 319.48 42216
27 - Cost of materials Consumed
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance
Raw Materials and Components B653.12 B869.14
Add: Cost of
Raw Materials and Components 2 BE6.30 2,742 67
Less Closing Stock
Raw Materials and Components §535.52 656.19
Total 3,005.96 2,953.62
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28 - Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods , Work-in-Progress and stock in trade

Amount in Lakhs unless othenwise sigted

Pirticais Year Ended Year Ended
fMarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Balance
Work in Progress 516.41 1,207.92
Finished goods 869.40 107.97
Lass Closing Balance
Work in Progress {816.50) (516.41)
Finished Goods (254.71) {BED.40)
Total 314.60 (69.92)
29 - Employee benefits expense
Biartihiars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 714.78 735.52
Contribution to provident and other funds 201.33 46.22
Staff welfare expenses 61.50 62.81
Total 977.61 844.55
30 - Finance Cost
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March a: 2024 | March 31, 2023
Bank Guarantiee Commission and other charges 88.70 80.74
Total 68.70 80.74
31 - Depreciation and Amortisation
b u:ﬂ :E A ,d;;u H::c:: E-Ed::za
Depreciation / Amortisation for the year
- Tangible Assets 45.52 42.85
- Intanglble Assets 0.92 -
Total 46.44 42.85
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32 - Other expenses Amount in Lakhs uniess othenwise stated

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cono.)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Manufacturing Expenses:
Fabrication Charges 446.76 1,740.80
Contract Labour Charges 38.71 41.45
Fower and Fuel 26.23 25,15
Repairs and maintanence
= Workshop 20.92 16.28
- Machinery 0.12 0.60
- Others 14.18 0.95
Insurance 3.25 4.92
Research , inspection and testing charges 10.42 2.87
Loss from Partnership firm - 54.66
Performance and delivery guarantee claims 213.93 571.68
Warranty Provision - 18.16
Administration Expenses:
Rental charges 2148 13.80
Office Maintenance 20,99 13.41
Rates and taxes 8.78 30.82
Payment made to auditors (Refer note below) 1.66 1.61
Legal, Technical and Professional Charges 168.15 179.40
Security Charges 71.43 43.25
Telephone Charges .32 8.51
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 15.50 12.85
Car Hire Charges 26.89 16.95
Interest, late fees and Others 4.66 11.26
Irrecoverable loans and advances written off 4.76 -
Selling Expenses:
Packing and forwarding charges 18.63 40.50
Carriage outwards 172.28 123.00
Travel and conveyance 2245 20.84
Travelling hotel expenses 23.81 21.78
Traveliing-Foreign 59.90 6.51
Service charges and commission 63.77 18.07
Other selling expenses 2773 42.96
Import of Services (Sales Commission & Other Services) 62.65 77.253
Miscellaneous expenses 32.40 34.23
1,549.75 3,204.33
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payment made to statutory auditors .
i. As auditors 1.50 1.50
ii. For taxation matters - -
iii. For other services 0.05 -
iv. For reimbursement of expenses 0.11 0.11
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33. Sale of Products and Rendering of Services: Amount i Lakhs uniess othenwise stated
Particulars 2023-24 202223
Sales:
Filtars
Mumbers 6 Mos 10 Nos
Value 879.54 1645.44
Thickeners, Components, Spares, Bar screens, etc. 5184.70 5208.12
{Unitguantification not possible)
Scrap 18.43 36.58
Total 6082.67 6890.16
Services:
Service Charges 184 44 46317
Design, Erection & Fabrication 203.94 260.47
Total 388.38 723.65
Total (Sales and Services) 6471.05 T613.81
33.1 Major Raw Materials consumed
. 2023-24 2022-23
Partionkis T Value MT Value
in Rs. in Rs.
Stainless Steel ¥7.78 191.26 171.43 540.00
Iron and Steel 102.60 79.53 274 .04 195.73
Total 180.38 270.79 445.48 735.72

33.2 Particulars regarding Capacity and Production:

The Business carried on by the company does not require any Industrial Licence. Owing to the nature
of the company's Business the installed Capacity cannot be quantifisd. Actual Production: 6 Nos.(PY.
10Mos.) Filters, besides Washers, Classifisrs, Clarifiers, Components, Spares etc.

34.1 Contingent Liabilities:

The Guarantees issued by the Company's Bankers in favour of the customers against advances from
them and other obligations amounting to Rs.2807 .58/- Lakhs (P.Y.Rs. 2320.40/- Lakhs} are secured by
hypothecation of entire current assets, both present and future, as primary security and entire fixed
assets as collateral security.

34.2. Pending Litigations:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact the financial position.
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35, Additional information regarding expenditure/earnings in foreign currency:

Amaount in Lakhs unless otherwize stafed

S. No Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
A Expenditure in Foreign currency on:
(1) Salary and allowance - -
(i} Tours and Travels 712 6.51
(i) Commission paid on Export sales
iivy Reimbursement of Expenses on Product - -
Representation in abroad
(v} Repair Works - -
(vi)y Seminarand Conference - -
(vii) Import of Materials/ Equipment (CIF Value)
a. Capital goods - -
b. Compeonents and spares 27.39 55.359
¢. Finished goods/Sem| Finished goods - -
d. Raw Materials - -
8. Imporl of Services B2.65 77.23
B Earnings in Foreign Exchange:
(1) On account of Exports (Accured) 2203.94 1792.20
36. Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31* March 2024
S, Particulars A% ot Ad ot
Mo March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 | Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:
a} Principal Amount 58.65 13.08
b) Interest due thereon — —
2 | Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Mil il
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
aleng with the amount paid to the supplier beyond the
appeinted day;
3 | Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in il il
making payment {(which have been paid bul beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;
4 | Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nl il
5 | Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in Mil MNil

the succeading years, until such date when the interest dues
as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2008,
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Disclosure reguirements of Indian Accounting Standards

37. Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
37.1 Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows:

Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2024

Financial assets/ Financial assets/
Particulars Amortized liahilities at fair liahilities at fair
cost value through value through
profit or loss ocClI
Assets:
Norn-Current Investments 1151.73
Current Investments 3101.35
Current Trade Receivables 1859.26
Cash & Cash Equivalents 47.91
Other Bank Balances 3e2.12
Other Non-Current Financial 6.57
Assets (Security Deposit)
Other Current Financial Assets 3.86
Liabilities:
Cther Financial Liabilities 7.08
Working Capital Loans -
Trade Payables 788.26
Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2023
Financial assets/ Financial assets/
Particulars Amortized liabilities at fair liabilities at fair
cost value through value through
profit or loss Qcl
Assets:
Non-Current Investments 1040.40
Current Investments 1983.09
Current Trade Receivables 1463.53
Cash & Cash Equivalents 228.52
Other Bank Balances 34263
Other Non-Current Financial 575
Assets (Security Deposit)
Other Current Financial Assets 385
Liabilities:
Other Financial Liabilities 7.09
Working Capital Loans -
Trade Payables 552.26
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37.2 Fair Value Hierarchy
. Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

. Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based cn observable market data
(uncbservable Inputs),

37.3 Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value:
Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:
. Use of quoted market prices for Listed instruments
37.4 The following tables present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value:
Amount in lakhs
For the year 31.03.2024 | For the year 31.03.2023
Level 1 | Level2 | Level 3 . Total Level1 | Level2 | Level3 |  Total

Particulars

Financial
Aszeis

[rvestments n 3035 - - 3101.35 1983.08 1983.08
Quoted Mistual
Funds

38. Financial risk management

The Company’s activities expose to limited financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to
minimize potential adverse eflects on its financial performance.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings or fair values or future cash flows that may result
from a change in the price of a financial instrument.

The company is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk (currency
risk), Interest rate risk and the market value of its investments.

Securities Prices Risk:

The company's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from Investments held and classified
in the Balance Sheet as Fair Valug through P&L. The company has Investment in the form of
Mutual funds and Equity shares. The company monitors the movement in the value of the
Investments by observing the NAY,

Credit Risk

Credit rizk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial
loss. It principally arises from the Company's Trade Receivables, Advances and deposit{s) made.

Trade raceivables

The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs.1203.37/- Lakhs and Rs.1532.31/
- Lakhs as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respectively. Trade receivables are typically
unsscured are derived from revenue eamed from customers. Company's exposura to credit risk is
influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer, The company is not exposed
to concentration of credit risk to any one single customer. Default on account of Trade Recsivables
happens when the counterparty fails to make cantractual payment when thay fall duse.
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Credit risk exposure:
An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:

{Amount in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars -
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
0 to 180 days 1185.65 - 068.40 -
180 days and more TI17.72 4411 863.91 B8.77

Trade receivables are impaired in the year when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the
recavery analysis performed by the company for Individual trade receivables. The company considers
that all the above financial assets that are not impaired for each reporting dates under review are of good
credit guality.

Liguidity Risk

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and yearly projections. The company's principal
sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generatad from operations, and Contribution in
the form of share capital.

The company manage our liquidity needs by confinuously monitoring cash Inflows and by maintalning
adeguate cash and cash equivalents, Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in order o
determine any shorifalls.

Short term liquidity requirements consist mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, employee dues,
and deposits arising during the normal course of business as of each reporting date. The company
maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meat our shorl-term liquidity requirements.

Long term liquidity requirements on a pericdical basis and manage them through internal accruals. Our
non-current liabiliies include Retentions & deposits.

Foreign currency exchange rate risk

The fluctustion in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income and equity, where any fransaction references more than one
currency or where assets [ liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of
the respective entities.

Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Group operates, its operations are
subject to risks ansing from fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries. The risks primarily relate
to fluctuations in US Dollar, Great Britain Pound against the Indian Rupees.

The company evaluates the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by assessing its exposure to
exchange rate risks. It hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial instruments in line with
its risk management policles.

The foreign exchange rate sensitivity is calculated by aggregation of the net foreign exchange rate
exposure and a simultaneous parallel foreign exchange rates shift of all the currencies by 5% against the
Indian Rupees.

The following analysis has been worked out based on the net exposures for the company as of the date
of statements of financial position which could affect the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and equity. Further the exposure as indicated below is mitigated by some of the
derivative confracts entered into by the company
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The following table sets forth information relating to foreign currency exposure as of March 31, 2024

Asseis
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
uspo 800807 105736
SGD - -
CAD 24000 15871

5% appreciation / depreciation of the respective foreign currencies with respect to Indian Rupees would
result in decrease / increase in the company’s profit before tax as detailed in table below:

USD & CAD sensitivity at year end As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Receivables:

If INR rate over Other currency increases by 5% {33.36) (4.25)
If INR rate over Other currency decrease by 5% 33.36 4.25

39. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 “Employee Benefits”

391

a)

b)

39.2

General description of various defined employee’s benefits schemes are as under:
Provident Fund:

The company's Provident Fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The
company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rate.

Gratuity:

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan, provided in respect of past services based on the actuarial valuation
carried out by LIC of India and corresponding contribution fo the fund is expensed in the year of
such contribution.

The scheme is funded by the company and the liability is recognized on the basis of contribution
payable lo the insurer, i.e., the Life Insurance Corporalion of India, however, the disclosure of
information as required under Ind AS-19 have been made in accordance with the actuarial valuation.

Superannuation Fund

Contribution to defined contribution scheme with LIC towards retirement benefit in the form of
Superannuation is recognised as expense in the statement of Profit and Loss during the period in
which employee renders the related service,

The summarized position of various defined bensfits recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss,
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under:

Gratuity Policy
Movement in defined benefit obligation:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Defined benefit obligation - Beginning of the year 126.32 131.63
Current sarvice cost 5.55 B8.66
Interest Cast 5.16 9,21
Past Service Cost
Benafils Paid (3.16) (15.38)
Re-measurements - actuarial loss/(gain) {11.65) (7.82)
Defined benefit obligation — End of the year 129.22 126.32
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Movement in plan asset:

{Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Fair value of plan assets al beginning of year 130.51 130.54
Employer contributions 3.77 B.12
Benefits paid (3.16" {15.38)
Re-measurements — Refurn on plan assels 9,37 D.22
Re-measurements - actuarial loss/(gain) - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 140.49 130.51
Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.0.2023
Current service cost 5.55 5.68
Net Interest on Net Defined Benefit Liability/(assets) 8.16 8.21
Expected return on plan assets (9.37) (9.22)
Cost Recognized in P&L 8.33 8.66
Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Actuarial (gain)/loss due to assumption changes (11.65) (7.82)
Difference between Actual Return and Interest - -
Income on Plan Assets- (gain)/loss
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in OCI {11.65) (7.82)

Actuarial Assumption

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.00%
Rate of Salary increase 5% 5%

Category of investment in Plan assets

Category of Investment

% of fair value of plan assets

Insurance Policies

100%

Operating Leases

Operating Lease Disclosures — As per Ind AS No. 17

Rent expenses of Rs. 21.00/- Lakhs (PY Rs. 13.80/- Lakhs) in respect of obligation under operaling
leases have been recognized in the Profil and Loss Account. There are no future obligatiens in
respect of the operaling lease
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41. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Partles Disclosures”

41.1 Key Managerial Personnel

Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi

Ms Kiran Velagapudi
Mr.P Manohar
41.2 Related Parties:
Holding Company: K.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited.

Partnership Firm: Quality Engineering Works - Thuvakudi -Trichy

a. Transactions during the year:

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

{Amount in Lakhs)

Sl.No. | Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Rent paid to Holding Company; KCP Sugar and Industries Corporation Lid., 18,00 12.00
2 Purchases and Services received from Holding Company: 1320.88 1014.07
KCP Sugar and Industries Corporation Lid.,
3 Sales{Services Provided toHolding Company: KCP Sugar and Industries 0.22 -
Corporation Ltd
4 Interest recelved from Holding Company: KCP Sugar and Indusiries 34.00 12.30
Corporafion Lid. towards the Fixed Deposits
5 Purchases/Services received from Parinership Firm: Quality Engineering 137.36 430.75
Works- Thuvakudi—Trichy
B Remuneration Paid to Whola Time Director: Smt.Imigard Velagapud 24.00 B.00
7 Salary Paid to YWhole Time Director: Shri.P.Manahar 48,75 46,50
8 Sales of Fixed asset toParinarship Fim: Quality Engineering 5.95
Works- Thuvakudi—Trichy
9 Rent paid toPartnership Firm: Quality Enginesring Warks- Thuvakudi <Trichy 3.00 1.00
b. Cumulative balances outstanding as on 31* March 2024:
In Holding Comapny: K C P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Trade Payahble 121.75 57.12
Trade Receivable - -
Public Deposits in KCP Sugar and Industries Corporation Itd. 450.00 450.00
¢. Cumulative balances outstanding as on 31% March 2024.
In Partnership firm: Quality Engineering Works-Thuvakudi =Trichy
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Balance in Partner Capital Account — Debit Balance 701.73 550.40
Trade Payabla 1.52 26.04

Advance against supply of service
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d. The Eimco-KCP Limited is having control (99.60%) over the affairs of Quality Engineering

Works (Partnership Firm}

Quality Engineering Works- Thuvakudi- Trichy ~ Financial Information

{Amount in Lakhs)

various registered
trusts

S.no Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Raporling period Tor the relaled party 01.04.2023 to 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
2. Reporting Currency Indian Rupees Indian Rupees
3. Capital T04.46 694.43
4. Reserves & Surplus - -
8. Total Assets 724 .46 T44.20
6. Total Liabilities 72446 744.20
7. Turnaver 160,28 457 47
8.  Profit/(Loss) before Taxation 14.59 124.59
9. Provision for Taxation 4.50 22 85
10.  Profit after Taxation 10.04 101.74
11. % of Share Holding 99.60% 89.60%
42. Disclosure of C3R Activities
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Amount required to be spent by the company 14.75 12.84
during the year
i)  Amount of expendilure incurred 15.50 12,85
ii) Shortfall at the end of the year MIL MIL
iv) Total of previous year shortfall MA A
vl Reason for shorifall MNA NA
vi) Mature of CSR Contributions to Coniributions to

various registered
frusts




The Elmco - K.C.P. Limited
CIN: U2T209THNASETPLCOO5550

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conr.

43, Ratios:
st 31st
Name of the Ratio Numerator Denominator March | March %
2024 2023 | change

Current Rafio Curmrent Asset Current Liabifities 3.54 .56 -1%
Retum on Equity Met Profit after taxes - Average Shareholder's 0.18 0.15 21%
Ratio Preference Dividend Equity
Invertory Tumover Sales Mwverage Inventory 3.32 324 2%
Ralio
Trade Receivable Credit Sales Average Accounts 377 4 63 -19%*
Tumever Rabio Receivahble
Trade Payable Credit Purchase Average Accounts Payables| 4.31 3.29 1%
Tumaver Ratio
MNet Capital Turnover Net sales = Total Average Working capital = 1.30 1.82 =29
Ratio Sales - sales refum Currant Assets - Current

Liabilities
Met Profit Ratio Met Profit after tax Meat Sales = Total 0.47 0.10 B9%

Sales-3ales Return
Fetum on Capital Earnings befora interest | Total Agsels - current 0.18 016 16%
enployed and taxes Liabilites + Current

Borrowings
Retum on Investment Income generaled from | Average invesiments .09 0.05 BE%

irvestments

Mote: Debt service coverage ratio& Debt equity ratio is not applicable to the company

*Debtors collections improved compared to previous year.

**Increase in turnover with a negligible increase in working capital has resulted in an
improvement in the ratio.

44. Inventories
Export order goods ready for dispatch- grouped in Finished Goods

We received order from Lengevar-Belarus for supply of 8 De-waxing filters and the same was
manufactured by us and were ready for Exports.

Unfortunately the Ukraine war started on 24th February 2022 stopped us to make shipment as
"Belarus- Destination country was declared as a War Zone". Still the war between Ukraine and
Russia is on going and no logistics movement is happening till date.

The above said order is grouped under Finished goods valued at Net realisable value of Rs.221.83
lakhs with cost of Rs.684 lakhs,
45. Segment Reporting [Refer Annexure - 1]

46. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 “"Earnings Per Share (EPS)"
Basic and Diluted EPS

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used In the calculation of basic
EPS and Basic EPS is as follows:
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-
(Amount in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2024 2023
Profit (loss} for the year, attributable to the owners 1072.41 749.48
of the company
Earmings used in calculation of basic earnings 1072.41 749.48
per share (A)
Weighted average number of crdinary shares for G.00 6.00
the purpose of basic earnings per share (B)
Basic and Diluted EPS (A/B) - Rs. 179.90 124.92
47. Details relating to Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name - il
of the Company
48, Details relating to loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters, - Mil
Directors, KMP and relaled partles
49, Details relating to Benami Property held by the Company - MNil
50. Details relating to declaration of the company as wilful defaulter by - il
any bank or financial institution or other lender
51. Details relating to the nature of transaction carried out with the struck - - Mil
off company
52. Details relating to the transactions undertaken in Crypto or Virtual currency - Nil
53. Details relating to the undisclosed income reported - Nil
84, Detalls regarding registration or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of - Mil
Companies, beyond the statutory period
55. Details regarding compliance with number of layers of companias - il
5G. Details regarding compliance with approved scheme of arrangements - Mil
57. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds o any other person(s) or entity(ies),

58.

59,

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indireclly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or oh behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party} with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Gompany
shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries.

The company has nol declared any dividend during the year,



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conr.

The Elmco - K.C.P. Limited
CIN: U2T209THNASETPLCOO5550

60. Mote on Rule 3{1) of Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has maintained its books of accounts in the
accounting software SCL SERVER which does not possess the required audit trail functionality
and edit log requirements as stipulated by Proviso to Rule 3{1} of the Companies {Accounts! Rules,
20114, as amended. The Company is in the process of updating the audit trail and edit log facility in
the existing software for the Financial year 2024-2025.

61. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 0028085 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI

Chairpersaon
B.Mahidhar Krrishna DIM ; 00081370
Partner

Membership Mumber ; 243632
KIRAN VELAGAPUDI
Vice Chalrperson
Place : Chennal DIN : 00081466
Date :29/05/2024
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited
CIN: UT2100TN1928PLCO41501

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of
KCP Sugars Agricuitural Research Farms Limited will be held on Monday, the 23" Day of September, 2024
at the Registered Office of the Company at 'Ramakrishna Buildings', No.232, Anna 3alai,
Chennai-600 006 at .15 A.M. to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31/03/2024 together with the Reports of Auditor and Board of Direclors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director, in the place of MrVinod R.Sethi (DIN:00106598), Director who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

[/ BY ORDER OF THE BOARD //

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Flace : Chennai CHAIRPERSON
Date : 29/06/2024 DIN: 00091370

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE COMPANY [S ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER
PERSON AS A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING INSTEAD OF
THEMSELF AND THE PROXY NEEDNOT EEAMEMEBER.

2. PROXY FORM, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE DULY COMPLETED
AND SUBMITTED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THANFORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

Flace : Channai IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Date : 29/05/2024 CHAIRPERSON
DIN: 00091370



DIRECTORS' REPORT

KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 25" Annual Report containing the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2024,

1.

10.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the Financial Year ended 31/03/2024, he lumover and other income is Rs.43.13 Lakhs as
againsl Rs.28.05 Lakhs forthe previous financialy @ar. The Compary has made a profit after tax
of Rs,12.62 Lakhs for the Financial Year ended 31/03/2024 as against Rs, 12.45 Lakhs in the previous
financial year.

DIVIDEND:
Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the Financial Year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES:

The Share Capital of the Company is Rs.225.00 Lakhs, The Reserves and Surplus as on
31/03/2024 is Rs.557 .85 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs, 394.61 Lakhs).

FIXED DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As the Company is involved in agricultural activities, there is no relevant disclosure under
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption, There are no Foreign Exchange Eamings and
Cutgo.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosure as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rula 5 (2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not
applicable to the Company as there is no employee falling under any of those categories mentioned
therein.

BOARD MEETINGS:

Four Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 on 29/05/2023, 19/07/2023,
08/11/2023 and 09/02/2024,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There are no contracts or arrangemenis with related parties, in terms of Section 188 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Pursuant to Section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company observes Secretarial
Standards with respect to General and Board Meetings, prescribed by the Institute of Company
Secretares of India,

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

The Company adheres to the Accounting Standards as applicable to it and there are no deviations, in
this respect.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

No lean / guarantee / investment is given / made by the Company, in terms of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2023 - 2024,

DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION:

Mr. Vinod R.Sethi, Director (DIN: DD106598), who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting (AGM), being eligible, offers himsalf for reappointment.

STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s. B.Purushotitam & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0028085) is the Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Year under review, The Report of tha Statutory Auditor on the Financial

Statements of the Company is annexed lo the Annual Report, There are no qulifications or
reservations or observations or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said Statutory Auditor's

Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134 {5) of the Companies Act. 2013, the Directors
of your Company state as follows:

{a} thalinthe preparalion of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed and that there were no material departuras there-from;

{b) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 31/03/2024 and of the
Profit of the Company for that period;

(¢} that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities,

(d) thatthe Directors had prepared the Annual Accounis on a going concern basis;

{e) thatthe Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

{fi  thatthe Diractors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of KCP SUGARS AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH FARMS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

\We have audited the standalone financial statements of KCP SUGARS AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
FARMS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income ), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of slgnificant accounting policies and other explanatory information
{hereinafter referred to as the "standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalene financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confermity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under sec 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015,as amended,("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit (financial performance Including other
comprehensive Income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year anded on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financlal statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under saction 143 (10) of the Companies Act 2013 (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
saction of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are thoze matters that, in our prefessional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financlal statements of the current perlad. These matters were addressed In the context of our
audit of the financlal statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a
separate opinion on these maiters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be
communicated in our audit report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures fo Board's Reporl, Corporate Govemance and Shareholder's
Information, but does notinclude the standalone financial statements and ourauditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial staterments does nol cover the other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materally inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read these reports, if we conclude that there is 2 malterial misstaternent of this other information, we
are required to communicate that matter to those charged with governance and describe actions applicable
underthe applicable laws and regulations.

Management's Responsibility for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134 (5} of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This respensibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Management and the Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole
are free from material misstaterment, whether due lo fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
ineludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but s not a guarantee that
an audil conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a materal misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material i, Indhvidually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o Influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As parl of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the sudit. We also:

. Identify and assess lha risks of material misstatement of the financial slatements, whether due to
fraud or arror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol detecting
a material misstaternant resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, Torgary, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

s  (Obfain an undersianding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3} (i} of the Companies Act,
20713, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate
internal financial controls systemin place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Management and the Board of Directors.
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= Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and the Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a malerial
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's reporl. Howevar, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concermn.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements thal, indlvidually or in aggregates,
makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factars In
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(I} to evaluats the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in Internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowiedge and beliefwere necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b} Inour opinion, preper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as itappears from ocur examination of those books;

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, Standalone Statement of Profit and Less, (including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified undersection 133 of the Act;
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(&)

On the basis of written representations recelved from the direclors as on March 31, 2024, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024, fram being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B" to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
reguirements of section 187 (16) of the Act, as amended;

In our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has not paid / provided for managerial remuneration to its directors during the

VEar.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position to the financial statements,

li. The Company did not have any long-term conftracts Including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

lii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31% March 2024,

iv. (a)The Management has represented o the besl of its knowledge and belief
that no funds { which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indiraectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever by or on behalf
of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantes, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented to the best of its knowledge and belief
that no funds { which are material elther individually or In aggregate) have been
recejved by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c} Based on 1he audil procedures thalt have been considersd reasonable and
appropriate in the circumslances, nothing has come lo our nolics that has caused us lo
believa thal the representalions under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (), as provided
under (a)and {b)above, contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company did not propose, declare or pay dividends during the year ended
31" March 2024.
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iv. Based on cur examination and the explanations provided by the Management, the Company has
used an accounting software "20QL SERVER" which did not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facllity and the same was not operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software. Consequently, we are unable to comment an the audit trail requirements of the said
software as envisaged under Rule ll{g} of the Act. Refer note 33 to the standalone financial
statements.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 01 April 2023,
reporting under rule Rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trait as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024,

For B.Purushottam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028085

B MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA
Partner

Membership Number: 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGW2900

Place: Chennai
Date: 29/05/2024
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF KCP SUGARS AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH FARMS LIMITED, ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us, in the normal course of
audit, and to the best of our knowledge, we report that:

(iY inrespectofthe Company's property, plantand equipment and intangible assets:

fa) a.the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative detailz and situation of property, plant and equipment,

b. the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible asseats.

(b) the Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment at
regularintervals so to cover all the assets which, inour opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of iis assets. According fo the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in
the standalone financial statements included under property, plantand equipment are held in
the name of the Company.

(d) the Company has not revalued any ofits property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
during the year,

{e) noproceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending againstthe Company as at
31"March 2024 for holding any benaml property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a)the Company has a program of physical verification of inventory at regular intervals which,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard o the size of the Company and the nature of its
inventory. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b} The Company has net been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financlal institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3 {ii} (b) of the Order is
not applicabla.

(iiiy The Company has not made investments or provided guarantee or security or granted loans or
advances, secured or unzecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties, during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 (lii) of the Order Is not
applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of
loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.
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(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by RBI
and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015, Henee, reporting under clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

{vi} The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reparting under
clause 3 (vi} of the Orderis not applicable

{vii} Inrespectof slatutory dues:

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and service {ax, duty of customs, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no
undisputed amounts payable which were outstanding as on March 31, 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date on which they became payable.

{b) the Company does not have disputed statutory dues referred to In sub-clause (a} above and hence
reporting under clause 3{viil(b) of the Orderis not applicable.

{vill} there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) the Company has not defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any lender during the
year.

{b) the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank of financial institution or
government or any govermment authority,

(c} the Company has nottaken any term loan during the year.

{d} on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purpeses by the
Company.

{e) onanoverall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries / joint ventures / associates.

( the Company has nol raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in ils
subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate companies and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) () is
notapplicable.

{x} {a!} the Company hasnotraised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting underclause 3 (x) (a)is not applicable.

{b) the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privale placement of shares or
converlible debentures (fully or parlly or oplionally) and hence reporling under clause 3 (x) (b) of
the Orderis not applicable.

(xi) (a) nofraud bythe Company and no fraud on the Company has been naticed or reporting during the
year.
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{xii}

{xiii)

{xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

(b) no reporting under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the date of this report.

(¢} asinformed by the Company, there were no whistle-blower complaints received duning the year.

the Campany is not a Nidhi Cempany and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii! of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed In the standalone financial staterments
eic., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) the Company does not have an Internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system as per section 138 of the Act.

(b) as reported under sub-clause {a) above, the Company did not have an Internal audit systam for
the period underaudit.

the Company has not entered into any non-cash fransactions with its directors or persons
connected with its diréctors and hence provisions of section 182 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

in our opinion, the Company is not reguired to registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3 (xvi) and its sub-clauses of the Order is not
applicable.

the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

{xviii) there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

{®ix)

(xx)

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of standalone financial
assets and payment of financial iabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audil report indicating that
Company is hot capable of mesting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further stale that our reporting is
based on the Tacts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall dus.

(a) there are no ohgoling projects as defined under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and
hence reporting under clause 3 (xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) there are no unspent amount as defined under under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act
and hence reporting under clausa 3 (xx) (b) of the Orderis not applicable.

For B.Purushottam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028085

B MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA
Partner

Membership Number: 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGW2900

Flace: Chennal
Date: 29/05/2024



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (conp.))

KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited
CIN: UT2100TN1228PLCO41501

ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of KCP SUGARS AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH FARMS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KCP SUGARS
AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH FARMS LIMITED (“the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management and Board of Directors Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors of the Company ara responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
eslablished by lhe Company congidering the eszenfial componentz of infernal control staled in the
Guidance Nota on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate Internal financlal conlrofs thal were operaling effectively for ensuring the
arderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinlon on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Conirols Owver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") issued by the Instifule of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an auditof internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the azsessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the audifor's judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of matarial
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtlained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reparting

A company's intemnal financial control over financial reporiing is 2 process designed to provide reasanable
assurance ragarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial slalemenls for
extarnal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that :
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{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detsil, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions ofthe assets of the company;

(2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies. and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materal effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inclueding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projeclions of any evaluation ofthe internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policles or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such inlernal financial controls over financial raporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Mote on Audit of Inlernal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.Purushottam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0028085

E MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA
Partner

Membership Number: 243632
UDIN: 24243632BKCOGW39300

Place: Chennai
Date: 29/05/2024
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BALANCE SHEET As AT MARCH 31, 2024

Amount in Rupees in Lakhs
As al As at
Payticular Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Mon - Current Assets
{a} Proparty, Plant and Equipment 3 45.23 45.40
{b} Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4 663.51 48873
{c) Deferred Tax 5 - 5.20
Current Assets
{a) Inventores i 9.58 10.45
{b) Financial Assels
{I} Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 76.99 68.00
{c) Current Tax Assets (MNet) a 227 2.90
Tolal Assets T97.44 620.6G8
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital g 225.00 225.00
{b) Other Equity 10 557.85 384,61
LIABILITIES
MNon - Current Liabilities - -
Dieferrad Tax 5 14.44 -
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Other Financial Liabilities 11 0.15 1.07
Total Equity and Liabilities Ta7.44 620.68

The significant accounting policies and accompanying Moies form an integral part of these Financial Statements

As per our repart of even date attached For and on behalfl of the Board of Direciors

For B.Purushottam & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 002B085 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Chalrperson

E MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA DIN: 00091370

Partner

Mambership Mo 243632

Place: Chennal I.L.FLORENCE

Director

Diate : 29/05/2024 DIMN: 09273113



KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited
CIN: UT2100TN1922PLCD41501

Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

For Year Ended For Year Ended
Particliars Notel  March 31,2024 | Warch 31,2023

I Revenue from Operations 12 20.57 1331
Il Other Incarme 13 22.56 14.74
Il Total Income (I+) 43.13 28.05
I  Expenses

Cost of Material Consumed 14 1952 15.94

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress

and Stock- In - Trade 15 .87 4.1)

Employee Benefits Expenss 16 3.1 275

Depreclation and Amaortisation 17 0,16 017

Other Expenses 18 321 4.09

Total Expenses (IV) 26.87 18.84
V' Profit / (Loss) Bafore Exceptional Items and Tax 16.26 8.21
VI Exceplional llems - -
VIl Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 16.26 9.21
WIll Tax Expense

- Current Tax 3.45 1.86
- Deferred Tax 0.18 {5.20)

X Profit / {Loss) After Tax for the Period 12.62 12.45
¥ Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 170.07 64.78

Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plan Acturial Gains | (Losses) - -

Income Tax Expense an above 19.46 -
Xl Total Other Comprehensive Income 150.62 64.28
XIl Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (Comprising

Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for the Period) 163.23 76.74
X1l Earnings Par Equity Share (In Rs.)

{1} Basic .56 0.55

{2} Diluted 0.56 0.55

The significant accounting policies and accompanying Motes farm an integral part of these Financial Statements

As per our repart of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Faor B.Purushottam & Co.,
Chariered Accountants

Firm Regn Mo 0028083 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Chairperaon
E MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA DIN: 00021370
Partner
Membership Mo 243832
) LL.FLORENCE
Place: Chennai Directar

Date : 23/05/2024 Di: 09273113



KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited

CIN: UT2100TN1922PLC041501
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited

CIN: UTZ100TN1922PLC041501

Amournt in Rupses in Lakhs

Particulars

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total Income for the Period (PBT)
Adjustrments:

- Profit on Sale of Investment

= Dividends Received

- OC| Adjustments

- Interest Recelved

- Fair Valus Adjustment

- Profit from Partnership Made
- Depreciation and Amortization

Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital Changes
Changes in

- Decraase ! (Increase) In Trade Receivables

- Decrease ! (Increasa) In Inventory

- Decreasc | (Increase) In Other Current Financial Assst(s)

- (Decrease) ! Increasa In Other Current Financial Liabilitios
Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations

Lass: Income Tax Paid

Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations (Net)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Furchase of Shares

Sale of Investments

Interest Received

Dividend Recaived

Net Cash Generated from / (Used in) Investing Activities [B]
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Met Cash used in Financing Activities

Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer note B)
Cash on Hand
Balances with Banks

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Far Year Ended | For Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
16.25 8.21
(5.16) (3.45)
{10.20} (7.97)
(170.07) (B4.28)
(6.05) (3.32)
170.07 64.28
(0.45) (0.22)
0.16 0.7
(6.14) (5.14)
0.87 (4.11)
(0.92) 0.92
(6.19) (8.32)
(2.81) {0.65)
(9.00) (8.98)
(45.72) {(83.82)
46.32 84.54
6.05 3.32
10.90 7.97
17.53 12.04
B8.54 3.04
68.00 64.97
76.54 68.00
0.58 0.47
75.96 67.53
76.55 68.00

As per our repart of even date altached

For B.Purushottam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo.; DDZ8085

E MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA
Partnar
Membearship Mo. 243632

Flace: Chennai
Date : 28/05/2024

For and an behalf of the Board of Directars

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Chalrperson
DiM: 030891370

I.LLFLORENCE
Director
DIM: 08273113



KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited
CIN: UT2100TN1928PLCO41501

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 - Company Information

K.CF Sugars Agriculiural Research Farms Limited is a wheolly owned subsidiary of KCP Sugar and
Industries Corporation Limited. The core activity of the company is research relating to Agriculture.

2 - Significant Accounting Policies

{a} Statementofcompliance:
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companias (Indian Accounting Standards)
Fules, 2015. The accounling policies as sat out below have been applied consistently to all
years presented in these financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation and presentation:
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting perlod, as
explained in the accounting policies below.

¢} Critical accounting estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting
palicies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingant liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for
the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation. uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting pelicies that have the mosl significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

» Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company
has estimated useful life of each class of assels based on the nature of assets, the
astimated usage of the asset, he operaling condition of the asset, past history of
replacement, anlicipated technological changes, etc.. The Company reviews the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet dats.
This reassessmeant may resultin change in depreciation expense in future periods.

« Impairment testing: Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for
impairment when events occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unil is less than ite carrying value. The recoverable amount
of cash generating unliz |s higher of value-In-use and fair value less cost to sell.The
calculation involves use of signiflicant estimates and assumptions which includes tumover
and eamings multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future
cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

» Fair value measurement of derivative and other financial instruments: The fair value
of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. This invelves significant judgements to select a variety of methods
and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the Balance
Sheetdate.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited

CIN: UTZ100TN1922PLC041501

d)

(e)

Litigation: From time to time, the Company is subject to legal proceedings the ultimate
outcome of each being always subject to many uncertainties inherent in litigation. A provision
for litigation iz made when itis considerad probable thal a payment will be made and lhe amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Significant jJudgement is made when evaluating,
among ether factors, the probability of unfavorable ouicome and the ability to make a
reasonable estimate of the amount of potential loss. Litigation provisions are reviewed at each
accounting period and revisions made for the changes in facts and circumstances,

Revenue recognition :

Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received orreceivable. Revenue comprise
of sale of agricultural products and bricks. Revenue from sale of goods is net of Indirect taxes,
returns and discounts.

Revenue is recoanised when following conditions are satisfied:

= The company transfers to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

= The entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement o the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold,;

« The amountof revenue can be measured reliable;

* |l is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity; and

= The costs incurrad orto be incurred in respect of the transaction can ba maasured reliably.

Interest

Interestincome is accrued on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend

Dividend income is recognized on cash basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, Ifany.

All property, plant and equipment are Initially recorded at cost. Cosl includes the acquisition
cost or the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those refundabile),
expenses directly related fto the location of asseis and making them operational for their
intended use and, in the case of qualifying assels, the altributable borrowing costs. Initial
estimate shall also Include costs of dismantling and remaoving the item and restoring the site on
whichitis localed.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when itis
probabie that future economic benefits associated with thesa will flow to the Company and the
costof the item can be measured reliably.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater thal its estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation is charged to profil or loss so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold
land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using
the straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methad
are reviewed at the Balance Sheeat dale, with the effecl of any changes in estimate accounted
foron a prospective basis.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cono.,)

()

(g)

In respect of Leasehold Bulldings, depreclation on bulldings on leased properties is based on
the tenure which is lower of the life of the buildings or the expected lease period. Improvements
to buildings are depreciated on the basis of their estimated useful lives.

Assets under finance leases as depreciated over the expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are deprecialed over the shorter of the lease term
and their useful lives.

Tha estimated useful lives of the depreclable assets are In line with the Schedule || of the
Companies Act, 2013.

An ftem of property, plant and equipment Is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel and is
recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plantand equipment are
not yet ready for theirintended use and are carried at cost determined as afaresaid.

Impairment of assets:

Assets that have an Indefinite useful life are nol subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Asseis that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes In cireumstances indlcate that the camying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceads
its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carmying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss s recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
genarating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the camying amount that would have been
determined had no impalrment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Inventories:

Standing crops are valued at cost. Other inventories are valued at the lower of cost (computed
an a Weighted Average basis) or net realisable value. Cost include the cost of fair value of
consideration paid including duties and laxes (other than those refundable), inward freight, and
other expenditure directly attributable to the purchase. Trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in determining the cost of purchase.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conTp.)

(h)

(i)

1]

(k)

n

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, It is probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to setlle the
ohligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. If the
effect of the time value of money Is material, the provision |z discounted using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation and the unwinding of the discount is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent |iabilities are recognized only when there is a possible ebligation arising from past
avents, due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not
wholly within the control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured
in terms of future outflow of resources, or where & reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable
outflow of resources are provided for,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
Cash and Cash Equivalent (for the purpose of cash flow statements):

Cash comprizes cazh on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquishtion),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible Into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, wheraby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of no cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of pastor future
cash receipts or payments. Cash flow for the year are classified by operating, investing and
financing activities.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings par share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss] after tax (including the post-
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
putstanding during the year Including potential equity shares on compulsory convertible
dabentures. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax
{including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest
and other charges to expense or Income (net of any attributable taxes) relaling to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which
could have beenissued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Financial Instruments:

Financial Assets:
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or (loss) on the basis of
its business modsal for managing the financial assels and lhe contractual cash Tlow
characteristics of the financial assal.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

|nitial Recognition and measurement:

All financial assels (not measured subsequently at Tair value through profit/ (loss) are re of Ind-
AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified
as at FVTPL. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost less
impairment, If any. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same
eitheras at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH) ar FVTPL. The Company
makes such election on an instrumant-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

For equity instruments classified as FVTOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI). There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to the Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of such
investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (ie., removed from the Company's balance sheet)
when:

- Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a'pass-through' arrangement; and either:

(a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b} The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the assel, but has transferred control of the assel.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-lhrough arrangement, it evaluates if and to what exlent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of
the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control ofthe assel, the Company continues
to recognise the transferred assel to the extent of the Company's continuing invelvement. In
that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations thal the
Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
conslderation thatthe Company could be required to repay.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)

KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited
CIN: UT2100TN1928PLCO41501

Financial Liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial fiabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost,
excepl for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabllities, including
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured atfairvalue

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, atinitial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All Tinancial liabilitles are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payabies, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabiliies include lrade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)

4 - Investments (Mon- Current)

Amount Rupses in Lakhs

Particulars [ As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Investments in Quoted Equity Instruments (Fair valued through OCI)
Me. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value

Blus Star Lid. 11600 147.75 5800 7990
|Face value of Rs.2/- each }
Deep Energy Resources Lid - - 5700 6.12
Geodesic Information Systems Lid, 400 0.01 400 0.01
|Face value of Rs.2/- each )
lgarashi Motors India Ltd 600 245 G600 2.09
Indraprastha Gas Ltd, 60700 261.50 55900 239.64
Kaya Ltd (Formery Marico Kaya Enterprises Lid) - - 70 0,18
Marico Lid. - - 000 33.58
(Face vaiue of Re.1/- each'}
Mucleus Software Exports Lid., = - 200 1.28
Yuken India Lid. 2400 19.56 2400 12.04
Savita Oil Technologies Ltd 40930 187.78 40830 97.02
Precision Wire India Lid. 10500 1348 10500 6.73
IRE Invit Fund. 42700 28.56 11500 776

Sub Total 661.08 4B6.44
Invesiments in Parinership Firm
Cuality Engineering Weorks, Trichy 73 2.28

Total 663.81 488.73

Additional Information :

4.1. Name of the partners, their share and their capital in Quality Engineering Works (Firm)

MName of the Partners % Share Capital Balance | Capital Balance
31/03/2024 310372023
The Eimeco - K.C.P. Limiled 99.60% 70173 590.40
KCP Sugars Agricultural Researchs Farms Limited 0.40% 2.73 2.28
Total 100.00% 704.46 592.68
5 - Deferred Tax Liability
As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 Az"alt:;;r;h
Deferred Tax Liability
- Property, Plant & Equipment 0.54 0.38
- Deferred Tagx Liability on Fair Value gain investmenls 10.46 -
listed securities @ 11.44%
Sub Total 20.00 (.36
Daferred Tax Azsel
- Unabsorbed Loss under Income Tax Act 5.56 5.56
Sub Total 5.56 5.56
Met Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabilities) (14.44) 5.20




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)

6 - Inventories Amaunt Rupses in Lakhs
Particul As at March As at March
articutars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Standing Crops & Others 9.58 10.45
Total 9.58 10.45
7 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
i} Balances with Banks:
- In Current Accounts 15.69 10.57
- In Fixed Deposits 60.27 56.97
ii} Cash on Hand 0.58 0.47
Total 76.55 65.00
8 - Other Current Assets
Income Tax 2.27 2.90
Total 2.27 290
9 - Equity Share Capital
Autherised Share Capital
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 500.00 500.00
Total 500.00 500.00
Issued, Subscribed And Paid Up
22,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 225.00 225.00
Total 225.00 225.00

9.1. Movement in respect of Equity Shares is given below :

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars No's. Amount in MNo's. Amount in
Lakhs Lakhs
At the beginning of the period 2250000 225.00 2250000 225.00
{#) Issued during the period - = 5 z
{-) Redeemed during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 2250000 225.00 2250000 225.00

9.2. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- pershare. The holders of
the equily shares are entilled to receive dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to voting
rights proporiionate to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounis. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)

9.3. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars =
No's. % of Holding No's. % of Holding
I.C.F Sugar and Industries Corporation Lid, 2250000 100% 2250000 100%
Total 2250000 100% 2250000 100%

9.4. Details of Promoter Shareholding

3 As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 " of
Particulars - - c
No's. % of Holding | No's. | % of Holding hanges
#.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Lid. | 2250000 100% 2250000 1005% MIL
Total 2250000 100% 2250000 100%, MIL

10 - Cther Equity

Amount In Rupess in Lakhs
For the Year Ended March 31, 2024

Reserves and Other Components of
Surplus Equity
Particulars Remeasurement of Net Tatal
Retained Earnings | Defined benefit Liability [

Asset
Balance as at April 01,2023 65.31 328.30 394 .61
Profit / (Loss) for the period 12.62 - 12 62
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - 150.62 150.62
Balance as at March 31, 2024 77.93 479.92 557.85

For the year ended March 31, 2023

Reserves and Other Components of
Surplus Equity
Particulars Remeasurement of Net Total
Retained Earnings | Defined benefit Llability /
Asset
Balance as at April 01,2022 52 86 2B5.02 317.88
Profit / (Loss) for the period 12.45 = 12.45
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - G4.28 64.28
Balance as at March 31, 2023 65.31 329.30 394,61
11 - Other Financial Liabilities
As at March As at March
Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses 0.15 1.07
Total 0.15 1.07




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont.)

12 - Revenue from Operations

Amaunt In Rupses in Lakhs

Year Ended Year Ended
Partioulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Sale of products 20.57 13.31
Total 20.57 13.31
13 - Other Income
Change in fair value of financial asset
Interest income from financial assel measured at amortised cost 6.05 3.32
Dividend Income 10.20 7.97
Share of Profit from Partnership firm 0.45 -
Profit on sale of Investmants 516 3.45
Total 22.56 1474
14 - Cost of Material Consumed
Cultivation Charges 0.31 1.39
Labour Charges 2.96 4.48
Brick Work Expenses 16.25 10.07
Total 19.52 15.94
15 - Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods , Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade
Opening Balance
Standing Crops 10.45 6.34
Less: Closing Balance
Standing Crops {9.58) {10.45)
Total 0.87 (4.11)
16 - Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 2.86 253
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.25 0.22
Total 31N 2.5
17 - Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation / Amortisation for the Year
- Tangible Assels 0.6 017
Total 0.16 07
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18 - Other Expenses Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Partisulans March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Pesticides { Fertilizers 1.06 1.45
Repairs and Maintenance:

- Tractor 0.67 1.14

- Others 0.72 0.58

Payment Made to Auditors {Refar note below) 0.15 0.15

Legal and Professional Charges 0.26 0.14

Loss on Investment made in Quality Engineering - 0.22

Miscellaneous Expenses 0.36 0.41

Total 3.21 4.09

FPaymant Made to Statutary Auditors |
I As Audit Fes 0.15 0.15
ii. For Taxation Matters - -
lii. For Other Services - =
lv. For Reimbursement of Expenses - -

Disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
19 - Disclosures inrespect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
19.1. Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows,
March 31, 2024

Financlal Assets / Financlal
Liabilities at Fair | Assets / Liabilities at
Particulars Amortized Cost | vu,0 through Profit | Fair Value through
or Loss ocCl
Assets:
Investment 2.73 - 661.08
Cash & Cash Equivalents 76.55 - -
Liabilities:
Other Financial Liabilities 0.15 = 3
March 31, 2023
Financial Assets [ Financial
. " Liabilities at Fair | Assets / Liabilities at
Particulars Amortized cost Value through Profit | Fair Value through
or Loss acl
Assets:
Investment 228 - 486.44
Cash & Cash Equivalents 68.00 = 3
Liabilities:
Other Financial Liabilities 1.07 -
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20 - FairValue Hierarchy

+« Levell-
+ Level2-
+« Level 3

Quoled prices (unadjusled) In active markets for idenlical assels or liabilities.
Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
azsel orliability, either directly {ie., as prices) orindirectly {ie., derived from prices,

= Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable Inputs!,

20.1. Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value:

Specificvaluation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
» Useof quoted market prices for Listed instruments

20.2. The following tables present fair value hiararchy of assels and liabilities measuraed at fair value:

Amount In Rupees in Lakfis

For the Year 31/03/2024 Far the Year 31/03/2023
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 | Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 | Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investments
in Qul;ﬂ_ﬂd 661.08 - 486 44 486.44
Securities:

21 - Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures”

1. Holding Comp

any

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Ltd

(A) Mames of refated parties and description of relationship:

(B} Transactions During the Year - Holding Company - NIL

22 - Disclosure In respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 33 “"Earnings Per Share (EPS)"
Basic and Diluted EPS

The eamnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic EPS
and Basic EPS is as follows:

Amount In Rupess in Lakhs

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2024

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023

of the Company

Profit | (Loss) for the Year, attributable to the Owners

Earnings used in Calculation of Basic Earmings

Per Share (A} 12.62 1245
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares for 22.50 22.50
the Purpose of Basic Eamings Per Share (B)

Basic and Diluted EPS (A [/ B) (in Rs.) 0.56 0.55




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

Mote: Only few ratine are applicable to the Company, which are disclosed in the above table.

23. Details relating to loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promolers, Directors, KMP and  related parties

- Mil
24, Details relating to Benami Property held by the Company - Mil
25. Details relating to declaration of the company as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender = Mil
26. Delalls relaling to the nature of transaction carried oul with the struck- off company = Nil
27. Details relating to the transactions undertaken in Crypto or Virtual currency - Nil
28. Delailz relating to the undisclosed income reported - Mil

29, Details regarding registration or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies, beyond the statutory

period - Mil
30. Details regarding compliance with number of layers of companies - Nil
31. Details regarding compliance with approved scheme of arrangements - Nil

32. Mote on Rule 3(1) of Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014

During the financial year 2023 - 24, the company has maintained its books of accounts In the accounting
software | Busy Accounting Software) which does not possess the required audit trall functionality and edit
log requirements as stipulated by Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended. The Company Is in the process of migrating to a new accounting software, [Tally Prime Edit Log)
during the year, which is expected to be fully operational from Financial year 2024-25. The new software
will contain the necessary controls and documentation regarding the adit trail.

33.The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(les), including
farelgn entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. directly ar indirecily lend orinvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

34. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ias), including foraign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded In writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a.directly orindirectly lend orinvest in olher persans or enlities identified in any manner whalsoever by oron
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of K.C.P Sugar and Industries
Corporation Limited (the “Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at
iarch 31, 2024, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements. including a summary of significant
accounting pelicies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial
statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of aur infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the infarmation required by the Companies Act , 2013
{the “Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, of consolidated profit and other
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its consclidated cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SA's) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Staterments section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audil of consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We befieve thal the audil evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consalidated financial statements.,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in cur professional judgment and based on the consideration of
reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of the component audited by them, were of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
audit report:
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Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Determination of net realizable value of
inventory of sugar as at the year ended
March 31, 2024,

As on March 31, 2024, the Company has
inventory of sugar with the carrying value
Rs. 11,679.35 lakhs. The inventory of sugar
is valued at the lower of cost and net

Our audit procedures included the following:

T

We understood and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls as
established by the management in
determination of net realizable value of
inventory of sugar.

? . 2, Assessing the appropriateness of
realizable value. We considered the Company's aceounting policy for valuation
inventory valuation of sugar as a key audit of finished goods and compliance of the
matter given the relative size of the balance policy with the requirements of the prevailing
in the consolidated financial statements and accounting standards.
significant judgment involved in the 3. We considered various factors including the

consideration of factors such as monthly
quota, fluctuation in selling prices and the
related notifications of the Government in

determination of net realizable value.

actual selling price prevailing around and
subseqguent to the year-end, minimum
selling price, monthly quota and other

notifications of the Government of India,
initiatives taken by the Government with
respect to sugar industries.

4, Compared the cost of the finished goods
with the estimated net realizable value and
checked if the finished goods were recorded
at net realizable value where the cost was
higher than the net realizable value. For the
purpose of determining cost, the Company
has considered the prevailing market
conditions.

Based on the above procedures performed, the
management’s determination of the net realizable
value of the inventory of sugar as at the year
end and comparison with cost for valuation of

inventory, is considered to be reasonable.

Information other than the Consclidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included In the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consclidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read these reporls, if we conclude thal there is a material misstatemeant therein, we are required
to communicate to those charged with governance and take necessary actions as required under applicable
laws and regulations.
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Management's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Helding Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matiers stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consalidated financial
performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and the Board of Directors
of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concem basis of accounting unless the respective Boards of Directors either intend to liguidate
their respective entities or to cease operations, or have no realistic altemative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of each Company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from malterial misstatement, whethar due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate,
they could reasconably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the rsks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis far our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies which are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and the Board of Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and. based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
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Group to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consclidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consclidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial staterments. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the standalone financial statements of
such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaternents in the consolidated financial staterments that, individually
of in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought lo bear an our Independence, and where applicable, related
safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary included in the Staterment, whose financial
statements reflects total assets (before consaolidation adjustments) of INR 724.46 lakhs as 31 March
2024, total income (pefore consolidation adjustments) of INR 177.13 lakhs and net total profit after tax
(before consolidation adjustments) of INR 10.04 lakhs and net cash outflows (before consolidatian
adjustmenis) of INR 54.66 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Statement. These
financial statements have been audited by another auditor whose audit report has been furnished to us
by the Management, and our opinion on the consalidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our repart in terms of sub-
section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on
the report of such other auditar,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reqguirements below, is not modified in respect of above matters with respact to our reliance of work
done and reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As requirad by clause (xd) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of Companies (Auditor's Report)
Ordar, 2020 ("the Order”) issuad by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of
the Act and based on the consideration of the Order reports issued by us for the Holding Company
and the its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements, to which the Order is
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applicable, we report that there are no qualifications of adverse remarks reported in the respective
Order reports of such Companies.

As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report. to [he extent applicable, that:

a)

d)

g)

h}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including
other comprehensive income), conseolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid conzolidated financial statements comply wilh the Ind AS specilied
under section 133 of the Acl.

Cin the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors of the
Group companies incarporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectivenass of such conirols, refer 1o our separate Report in
"Annexure A" which is based on the auditor's reports of the company and its subsidiaries
incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of inlernal financial controls over financial reporting of those
companies, for the reasons slated therein,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the managerial remuneration of INR 60.51 lakhs paid by the Holding Company to its
Managing Director and the Chairman during the year represents the minimum remuneration
for the fourth consecutive financial year of their tenure. Schedule V of the Act restricts the
payment of minimum remuneration to a period of three years in the absence of adequate
profits. The above remuneration paid is compliant with section 197 and Schedule V of the
Act, subject to approval by the shargholders in its general meeting. Refer note 54 to the
consolidated financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of the subsidiary,
as noted in the "Other Matters” paragraph:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidaled financial position of the Group. Refer note 38.1 o the conzolidated financial
statements.

ii.  The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.
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i,

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, which were required to be transfarred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies incorperated in India.

{a) The respective management of the Holding Company have represented, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note 55 to the conzolidated financial
slatements, that no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwize, that the Intermediary
shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective management of the Holding Company have represented, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note 56 to the consolidated financial
statermnents, that no funds {which are material either individually or in aggregate)
have been received by the Holding Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantes,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audil procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriale in the circumslances, nothing has come to our nolice thal has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(a) The final dividend proposed in the previeus year, declared and paid by the Holding
Company during the year is in accordance, with Section 123 of the Act, as
applicable.

(b} The Board of Directors of the Holding Company have proposed final dividend for
the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section
123 of the Act, as applicable.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, performed by us on the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India, whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, except for the instances mentionad
below, have used an accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the
period ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of the audit we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

Two subsidiaries, which are companies Incorporated in India, have used an accounting
software which did not have a feature of recording audit trail (edi log) facility and the
same was not operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded In
the software. Consequently, we are unable to comment on the audit trail requirements
of the said software az envisaged under Rule 11(q) of the Act. Refer note 53 to the
consolidated financial statements,

The audit trail requirements under Rule 11(g) of the Act is not applicable to one step-
down subsidiary being a partnership firm in India. Consequently, we are unable to
caomment on the audit trail requirements under the aforesaid rule in respect of this
step-down subsidiary.
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As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 is applicable from 01
April 2023, reporting under rule Rule 11{g} of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention
is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

for B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership No, 243632

UDIN: 24243632BKCOGU4RTS

Place : Chennai
Date : 29/05/2024
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Consoclidated Financial Statements of
K.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of
our report of even date)

In conjunction with our audil of the consolidated financial statemenls of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial conirals over financial reporting of
K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited (herainaflter referred to as "the Holding Company™) and
its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of lhal dale,

Management's and Board of Director's Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated In India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeqguate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on the Internal financial controls over financial reporling of the
Holding Company and ite subsidiary companies, which are companies Incorporated in India, based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act. 2013, 10
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intermal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of matarial
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whather due to fraud or error,

We beligve that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit epinion on the internal financlal controls gystem over financial reporting of the Holding Company
and its subsidiary companies, which are companies Incorporated In India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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{2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper managemenl ovarride of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be delected. Also, projections of any evalualion of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may bacome inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that he degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and Its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0028085

B Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

Membership No, 243632

UDIN: 24243632BKCOGU48TS

Place : Chennal
Date : 26/05/2024
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Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Figﬂmf:éa at the Fi ufmﬁ ag at the
i end of Gurrent end of the Previous
Particulars fieskochha: Raporting Pariod Repaorting Period
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 3 10031.58 993041
{b) Capital work-in-progress - 6.09
(c) Other Intangible assets 4 18.03 18.24
(d}  Intangible Asset under Development da 65.25 (35,25
{e) Financial assets
{y  Investments 5 18052.63 13281.24
{iiy Other Financial Assais 5] 92.54 92.47
{f} Other non-current assels T 405.35 40535
Current assets
fa) Inventories g 20475.45 23028 64
(b} Financial Assets
{iy Investments 8 T272.46 T102.60
{iiy Trade receivables 10 292027 2211.31
{iily Cash and cash eguivalents 11 2295.42 3784.70
{iv) Bank Balances other than (i} sbove 12 2395 48 1124.40
(vl  Other financial assets 13 16.74 13.55
{ct Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 2.27 319.94
(d) Other current assets 15 120478 957.09
Asset held for sale 16 _239.50 435.26
Total Assets G6576.74 B62786.55 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 17 1133.85 1133.85
{b) Other equity 18 4273405 3815087
Liability
Mon-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liahilities
{l  Borrowings 19 328885 4373.94
(i) Other Financial lisbilities 20 98.09 86.75
(b} Provisions 21 1071.14 1105.52
{d) Deferred tax llabilities (net) 22 1107.58 a52.62
{el Other Non Current Liabilities 23 84.67 82.85
Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liahilities
{iy Borrowings 24 1M1378.27 14085.72
{iiy Trade payables 25
a) Tutal cutsianding dues of micro 58.65 13.08
erterprizes and small snterprises
b} Total cutstanding dues of creditors other 1632.43 1376.19
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i} Other financial liablitles 26 1519.09 1124.67
(b} Other current liabilitiss 27 2053.65 282579
{c} Short Term provisions 28 141.48 174.58
{d} Gurrent Tax Liabilities (Mat) 29 274.83 -
Total Equity and Liabilities GE5T6.74 62786.55

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
A= por our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO.
Charterad Accountants
FRM 0028085

B.Mahidhar Krrishna
Partner
Membership No_: 243632

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Managing Director
Din ; 00081370

K.PANNEER SELVAN T.KARTHIK NARAYANAN  KIRAN VELAGAPUDI

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Executive Director
Plage . Chennal ChlA b No.9694 Compliance Cfficer Din : 00091466
Date : 29/05/2024 b No.AS1274
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Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

Figures for the Figures for the
Parficulars Mote No, | Current Reporting Previous Reporting
Period Perlod
March 31, 2024 Mtarch 31, 2023
| Revenus from operations 30 466810 2895230
I Other income 3 85820 6783.97
I Total Income (1+1) 41426.39 35741.26
IV Expenses
Cost of material consumed 3z 19530.56 20873.82
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 147 66 243 .66
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 33 5580 84 (872.30)
work-In-progress and stock-in-trade
Employee benefils expense 34 347778 339686
Finance costs 35 1119.24 142922
Cepreciation and Amaortisation 38 5H8.38 549 87
Other expenses ar ast1. i 4773.0
Total expenses (IV) 34344.57 30394.14
V  Profit/{loss) before exceptional 7081.82 5346.72
items and tax
V1 Exceptional items - Profit on sale of Asset 204 .42 1673.15
heald for sale ! : :
VIl Profit/{loss) before tax 7E886.24 7020.88
ViIll Tax expense
- Current Tax 576.25 312.00
- Deferred Tax 720.94 818.33
- Provision for taxation relating to earlier years (26.90) (24.95)
X Profit/(loss) for the period 6615.95 5817.40
X Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Equity instruments through other 170.07 64.28
comprehensive income
Remeasurements of defined benetit plan 57.85 {14.51)
acturial gains! {losses)
Inceme tax expense on above 34.02 {3.65)
193.91 53.42
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the period GB09.85 HET0.82
{Comprisingprofit and other comprehensive
income for the period)
Xll Earnings per eguity share
(1) Basic 5,83 513
{2} Diluted 5.83 5.3

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of these financial statements

As parour report of even dals attached For and on bahalf of tha Board of Directors

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & COQ.

Chartered Accouniants

FRMN 0028083 IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI
Managing Director

B.Mahidhar Krrishna Din : 00081370

Fartner

Membership Mo, 243632
K.PANNEER SELVAN T.KARTHIK NARAYANAN KIRAN VELAGAPUDI

i P Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Executive Director
E'“E_ 'Egp[;j‘:gg‘g A CMA M No.9894 Compliance Officer Din : 00091466
ate M No.AS1274
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Amourit in Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars

Cash flows from operating activities
Total Income for the Perled{PBET}
Adjustments:

- Interest income

- Loss/(Profit) on sale of Property, plant and eguipment

= Loss/(Profit) on =sale of Investmont

- Balance Written off

- Excess Provision Credited Back

= Adjustment for OCI

- Interest expense

- Dividend Income

- Profit from Partnership firm

- Difference in foreign exchanoe

- Falr Yalue Adjustment

= Depreciation and amortization
perating cash flow before working capital changes
Changes in

- Dacreazal{Increase) In Trade Recelvablas

- Decrease/(Increase) In Irventory

- Decreasel{Increase) in Other current Financial Asset(s)

- Decreasa/{Incraase) In Other curront Asset(s)

- Decrease/{Increase) In Current investments

- Degrease/| InoraaseOther Financial Assats - Mon current

- Decrease/{Increase) In Other non-current asset
{Decreasa)/Increase In Long term Provisions
(Decreaselfncrease In non-current Financial liabilities
(Decragse ) Increasa In Trade Payahles current
(Decrease)ncrease In other Cument liabilities
(Decreaselncrease In Other financial llablities current
(Decrease)Increase In Short Term provisions current
Income taxes paid
Met Cash generated from / (used in) operations
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Property, plant and equipmeant
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds from sale of Property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of Investments
Dividend Income
Investment made in Non Gument Investments(no)
Decrease / {Increase) in Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interest received
Met cash generated from/{used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from / (repayment of) long term and short term bomowings

Interast paid

Dividend pald

Met cash used in financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)

Cash on hand
Balances with banks

Total cash and cash equivalents

For Year Ended For Year Ended
March 31, 2024 March 21, 2023
TRER. 24 T020.63
(582.65) (238.85)
(805100 (1702.97)
(22.55) (3B20.90)
0.00 {4040}
(260.43) (244.01)
23792 (78.80)
11158.24 1360.79
408.08) (282,17
0,00 54 BB
0.00 4,82
(5004.89) {1371.78)
S88.38 540.87
2738.29 1192.05
(TOB.597) 630.89
255310 [(1273.90)
(2.18) (47.27)
{337.89) 376.41
{169.85) 554.40
(0.06) 18.74)
0.00 175.26
226.05 332.38
11.34 0,00
301.80 (E99.44)
(770.32) (66.15)
304,42 253.93
(3310 17.63
43:14 (715.23)
1507.76 (474.74)
(683.25) (895.38)
(1008.39) {83.82)
100086 2114.91
264.23 A328.77
40808 29247
0,00 {3181.08)
{1271.08) (138.31)
582.65 238.85
{706.89) 2676.09
(369244 46600
(1119.24) (1360.75)
(226,771 (113.39) |
(5038.45) {1520.77)
{1499.29) 1873.62
ared. 7o 1822.08
229542 3794.70
7.35 11.37
2288.07 3783.33
2205 42 3794.70

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRM 0028085

B.Mahidhar Krrishna

Fartner

Membership No.: 243632

K.PANNEER SELVAN

Chief Financial Officer
Cha M No.ggg4

Place : Chennai
Date : 29/05/2024

T.KARTHIK NARAYANAM
Company Secretary &

For and on behaif of the Beard of Directors

IRMGARD VELAGAPLUDI
Managing Director
Din : 00081370

KIRAN VELAGAPUDI
Executive Director
Compliance Officer Din : 00091468

W Mo.AS1274
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CiN ¢ L16421TH1995PLCD3E198
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Lid i= a listed entity, one among the leading sugar manuiacturing
companles in India . The Company has a Sugar factory at Vuyyuru, Krishina District, Andhrs Pradesh with a
sugarcane crushing capacity of 7500 tons per day. Its allied business consists of manufacturing and marketing
of Reciified Spirit, Ethanol, surgical spirit, lncidental Cogeneration of Power, Organic Manure, Mycaorrhiza
Wam, Calcium Lactate, CoZ, processing of urad dal and Engineeringunit. # has its registered office st 239/183,
Ramakrishna Building, Anna Salai, Chennal, Tamil Nadu 600008, India,

The financial statements ware approved by the Beard of Directors snd authorlsed for lssued en 29.05.2024

Note 1.
(a)

(b)

(c)

Significant Accounting Policies
Statement of compliance:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, notified
under Sec 133 of The Companies Act, 2013. The accounting policies as set out below have been
applied consistently to all years presented in these financial statements,

Basis of preparation and presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared on a historleal cost basis, except for cerain financlal
instruments and net defined benedit liability, that are measured at fair value st the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statemients in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
Judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting pelicies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent llabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the years presentad, Actual results
miay differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an engeing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimatles are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any fulure periods
affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncerainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements pertain to:

. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has
estimated uzeful life of each class of assets based on the naturo of asssets, the estimated usage
of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacemant, anticipated
technological changes. etc. The Company reviews the carrying amount of property, plant and
eguipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet date, This reassessmeant may result in
change in deprecialion expense In future periods.

* Impairment testing: Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for
impaimment when events occur or changes in cireumstances indicate that the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash
generating units |s higher of value-in-tse and fair value less cost o sell. The calculation involves
use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and samings multiples,
arowth rates and net margins used fo caiculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount
rale, fulure economic and market conditions.

. Income Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable
that deductible temporary differences can be realized. The Company sslimales deferred tax
assets and liabilities based on currant tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business plans,
Including management's expectations regarding the manner and ming of recovery of the related
assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of deferred tax liabilites or the valuation
of deferred tax assets and thare the tax charge in the statement of profit or loss.,
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(d)

(e}

if

Provision for tax liabilities require Judgements on the interpretation of tax legiskation, developmenis
In case law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be subject to
significant uncertainty. Therefore the actuzl results may vary from expectations resulting in
adjustments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax settlements and therefare
the tax charge in the statement of profit or loss.

Fair value measurement financial instruments: The fair value of financial instruments that
are not traded in an active market is datermined by using valuation techniques. This invalves
slgnificant judgements to seledt a varlety of methods and make assumptlons that are malnly
baszed on market conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date. Fair value of financial instruments,
that are tradad in active market is determined from market prices as reduced by estimatad cost
of trading.

Litigation: From time to tima, the Company is subject to legal proceedings the ultimate cutcome
of each belng always subject to many uncertainties inherent in litigation, A provision for litigation
is made when it is considered probable that a payment will be made and the amount of the loss
can be reasonably estimated, Significant judgment is made when evaluating, amony other
factors, the probability of unfavorable outcome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of
the amount of potential loss. Litigation provisions are reviewsd at each accounting period and
revisions made for the changes in facts and circumstances.

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit okligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.
An actuarial valuation invelves making various assumplions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexties involved in the valuation and its long
term nature, a defined bencfit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Functional currency :

These financlal statements are presented In Indlan Rupees (INR) which |s also the Company's
functional currencies.

Revenue recognition :

Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue comprise
of =ale of sugar, and other sugar awxiliary products. Revenue iz recognised when following conditions
are satisfied:

the company transfers to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownerzhip of the goods

the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

the amount of revenue can be measured reliable

it is probakle that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity;
and

the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured rellably,

Revanue from sales of goods or rendering of services s net of Indirect taxes, returns and discounts.

Interast

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate method,

Dividend

Dividend income Is recognised on cash basis,

Employse Benefits (other than for persons engaged through contractors:

Provident Fund: The eligible employees of the Company are entitied to receive benefits under
the: provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the Company
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(g)

make monthly contributions at & specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary (currently
12% of employees’ salary), which Is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss during the year. Amounts collected under the provident fund plan are deposited with
Government administered provident fund. The Company has no further obligation to the plan
beyond its monthly contributions.

ii. Gratuity Fund

Gratuity s a defined benefit plan, provided in respect of past services based on the
actuarial valuation carried out by LIC of India and corresponding contribution to the fund
is expensed in the year of such contribution.

The scheme is funded by the company for employees and the liability is recognized on
the basis of contribution payable lo the insurer i.e lhe Life Insurance Caorporation of
India. However, the disclosure of informalion as reguired under Ind As -139 have been
made in accordance with the actuarial valuation.

iii. Compensated Absences

Entitlernant to annual leave is recognised based on acturial valuation. The Company determines
tha liability for such accumulated leave at each Balance Sheet date and the same Is charged to
revenuea accordingly

iv.  Other Employea Banefits

Other benefits, comprising of discretionary Long Service Awards and Leave Travel Allowances,
are determined on an undiscounted basis and recognised based on the entittement thereof.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and squipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Al property, plant and equipment are initislly recorded at cost. Cost includes the acquisition cost or
the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those refundable}, expenses directly
related to the location of assets and making them operational for thelr intended use and, in the case of
gualifying assets, the attricutable borrowing costs (refer note no. 2(p} below), Initial estimate shall also
include costs of dismantling and remeoving the item and restoring the site on which It s located.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is probabla
that future economic benefits assoclated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliabhy.

An assels’ carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
arnount is greater that its estimated recoverabla amount,

Depreciation |s charged to profit or loss so as o write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land
ahd properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-
line method except for asset siluated at Registered Office, which are depreclated by written down
value method .The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the Balance Sheet date, with the effect of any changss in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis. The estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets is in accordance with rules prescribed
under part " C "of Schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013,

4n item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when ne future econamic
benefils are expected lo arise from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arsing on the
dizpozal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
betweean the sales proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statemeant
of Profit and Lass.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and eguipment's are not
yet ready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid.
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{h)

M

)]

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets include cost of acquired software and designs, and cost Incurred for development of
the Company's website and certain contract acquisition costs. Intangible assets are initially measured
at aocquisition cost ineluding any directly atiributable costs of preparing the asset for its intended use.
Internally developed intangiblos are capitalised if, and only if, all the following criteriz can ke
demonstrated:

i) the technical feasibility and Company's intention and ability of completing the project;

ii}  the probablility that the project will generate future economic benefits;

iy the avallabillty of adequate technical financial and other resources to complete the project; and
vy the ability to measure the development expenditure reliably.,

Expenditure on projects which are not yet ready for intended use are camied as intangible assets
under development.

Intangible assats with finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful economic fife and assessed
for Impairment whenever there |s an Indlcation that the Intanglble assel may be Impalred. The
amortisation periods are reviewed and impairment evaluations are carried out at least once a year.
The estimated usaful life used for amaortising Intangible assets are as under:

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Software and Licences 5 years

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use of disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as
the difference betwesn the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel, and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset |s derecognized.

Impairment of assets:

Assels that have an indefinite useful fife are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impalrment. Assets that are subject lo amorlization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carmying amount exceeds its recoverable ameount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair vailue less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash llows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessmants of the time value of maney and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of fulure cash Nows have not been adjusted,

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) |5 reduced to its recoverable
amaount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unity is inereased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. Areversal of an impairment
loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Foreign Currency Translation :
Initial Recognition

On Inlidal recognition, all forelgn currency transactions are recorded by applying to the forelgn currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

Subsequent Recognition

As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost and denominated in
a forelgn currency are reported using the exchange rale at the date of the transaclion. All non-monelary
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items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were the fair value measured.

All monetary assets and liabilities In foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting peroed.
Exchange differences on restatement of other monetary items are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.’

Asspis taken on lease:

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms af the lease transfer substantizily all the
risk and rewards of ownarship to the lesses. All the other leases are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payments are recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis, unless another basis is more representative of the time pattemn of benefits received
fram the use of the assets taken on lease or the payments of lease rentals are in line with the expected
general inflation compensating the lessor for expected inflationary cost. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognized as an expensa in the period in which they are incurred.

Assets held under finance lease are capitalised at the inception of the lease, with corresponding
liability being recognised for the fair value of the leased assets o, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the reduction of the lease llability
and finance charges in the statement of Profit or Loss so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorler
of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease tarm.

Inventories:

- Finished goods are valued as follows and increased by Excise Duty therson a5 applicable:
o Al finished goods are valued al lower of weighted avarsge cost or net realizable value.
o Molasses, a by product is valued at estimated net realizable value,

L Crops under cultivation are valued at cost.

™ Werk in progress |5 valued at lower of welghted average cost or net reallzable value of the
finished goods duly adjusted according to the percentage of progress,

. Raw materials, stores, spares, materials in transit are valued at weighted average cost. However,
when the net realizable value of the finished goods they are used in is lass than the cost of the
finished goods and i the replacement cost of such materials ete. s less than thelr holding costin
such an event, they are valued at replacemant cost.

Government Grants

Government grants are recognised in the period 1o which they relate when there is reasonable assurance
that the grant will be received and that the Company will comply with the attached conditions

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
intended 1o compensate.

Income Taxes:

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change In the deferred tax asset or
liability during the year. Current and deferred 1ax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they
relale to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in eguity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax ara also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively,

{I}  Current tax:

Current Tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering
tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates
and the pravailing tax laws.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
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(r)

off the recognised amounts and there is.an Intention to settle the asset and the liabillty on a net basis.
(i) Deferred tax :

Deferred income tax is recognised wsing the balance sheest approach. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements, except whan the defarred
Income tax arises from the inillal recognition of geodwill, an asset or liability in & transaction that Is not
a business combination and affects nzither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the
transaction.

Deferred income tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible lemporary differsnces and the carry forward of unussd tax
credits and unused tax insses can be utilised,

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences excepl in respect
of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiares. associates and interests
In joint ventures where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it
Is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The sarying amount of daferred lax assels is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to
the extant that it is na longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will ba available to allow all or part
of the deferred income tax asset o be ulilised.

Deferrad tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
perlod in which the liability |2 settled or the asset reallzed, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that havs
been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date,

Deferrad tax assels and liabilities are offset when there iz a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes lovied by the same
taxation authority and the Company Intends to seftle [ts current tax assets and lishilldes an a nat basls.

Minimunm Alternative Tax ("MAT™) credit is recognized as an assat only when and to the extent thera is
reasonable certainty that the Company Will pay normal income tax during the specified pericd. Such
asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is
written down ta the extent there i5 no longer a reasonable certainty to the effect that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period,

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation, and when &
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. If the effect of the time value of monay
Is material, the provision |s discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation and the unwinding of the discount is
recognised as interest expense.

Contingani liabilities are recognized only when thera is a2 possible abligation arising from past events,
due to occurrence of non-occurrence of one or maore uncertaln future events, not wholly within the
control of the Company, ar where any present chligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow
of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Chligations are assessed
on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in these financial statements, but are disclosed in Nota No.38,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
Borrowing Costs:

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisiion or construction of qualifying
assats that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for thelr
intanded use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the company Ineurs In
connection with the borrowing of funds.

Interest Income samed on lemperary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
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qualifying asseds is deducted from the borrowing costs eligibls for capitalization. Borrowing costs that
are not directly attributable to a qualifying asset-are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss using
the effective interest method.

Cash and Cash Egulvalent (for the purpose of cash flow statements):

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short=term
halances (with an ortginal maturity of three months or less from the date of acguisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible Into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in valus.

Cash Flow Statemant;

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax iz adjusted for the
affects of trangactions of no cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments, Cash flow for the year are classified by operating, Investing and financing activiies.

Earmings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed Ly dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the posttax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year including potential equity shares on compulsory convertible debentures. Diluted earnings
par share is computed by dividing the profit/ {loss) after tax {(including the post-tax effect of extraordinary
ltems, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or Income (net of any
attributable taxes! relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considerad for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted sverage number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equily shares.

Segment Reporting:

The Company identifies operating segments based on the intemal reporting provided to the Managing
Director.

The Managing Director, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the committee that makes strategic decisions,

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the acoounting policies of the
Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, sagment assats and segment liabilities have been
identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Intgr-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primanly determined based
on market { falr value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as
a whale and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under “unallccated
revenue [/ expenses / assetsliabilities”.

All operating segments, operating resulis are reviewed regularly by the Company’s Board of Directors
to make decisions about resources to be allocated o the segments and assess their performance.

Financial Instruments:
Financial Assets:
Classification

The Company classifies financlal assets as subseguently measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characterstics of the financlal assel.

itial R & ! . ]
All financial assels (not neasured subsequently at fair value through prefit or loss) are recognised
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acguisition of the financial asset.
Furchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by

regulation or convantion in the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the assat.
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Debt instruments at amarlised cosl

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

al  Theassetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

b}  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPD on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The lessas arising fram impaiment are recagnised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to loans and advances, deposits,
trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured
at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments are

classified as FVYTPL. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost less
impairment, if any.

Derecoanition

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, 2 part of a financial asset or part of & group of similar financial
assets) Is primarily derecognlsed (l.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

- The rights to recaive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The Company has transferred its fights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the recelved cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under &
‘pass-through' arrangement; and either;

fa' the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. or

(b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
azset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has entered Into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership, When It has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transfarred control of the asset, the Company continues to recogniseo the transferred asset
to the extant of the Company’s continuing invelvement. In that case, the Company also recednises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liabllity are measured on a basis that
reflects the nghts and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantes over the transfarred asset is measured at
the lower of the onginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss an the following financial assets and credit risk
BXpOSUre:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost &.9., loans, debt
securiies, deposits, and bank balance.

b}  Trade receivables.

The Company Tollews ‘simplified approach’ for recegnitlon of impalrment loss allowance on trade
receivablas which do not contain a significant financing component.
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The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each Balance Shest date,
right from its inital recognitien.

Financial Liabilities
Classification
The Company classifies all financial liakilities as subsegquently measured at amortised cost, except for

financial iabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabiliies, including derivatives that are Fabilities,
shall be subsequently measured at fair value

nitial recoqnition and measurement

Financial liabilities are clagsified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and berrowings, payables, or as derivalives designated as hedging instruments In an elfective
hedge, 25 appropriate.

All financial llabilities are recoanised Initially al falr value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly atiributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

L‘uau a orrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method, Gaing and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the liabllities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation Is Included as finance costs in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Derecodgnition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability |5 discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability [s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
differant terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substanfially modified, such an exchange or
maodification is treated as the derecognition of the arginal liabllity and the recoanition of a new llability:
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there iz -a currently enforceable logal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and seftle the liabiliies simultaneousiy.

in Im

An equity instrument |s any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilittes. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recegnized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conmo.)

4- ther Intangible Asset

Amaount In Rs. Lakhs

e Computer
Description 8 gfticare Total
Cost or Valuation
As at 31 March 2022 (At Cost) 168.15 168.15
Additions during the year 15.41 15.41
Dealelions during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 (At Cost) 183,56 183.56
Additions during the year 4.97 4.97
Deletions during the year - -
As at 31 March 2024 (At Cost) 188.53 188.53
Amortization and Impairment
Depreclation as at 31.03.2022 163.55 163.55
Amortization for the vear ended March 31, 2023 1.77 1.77
As at 31 March 2023 165.32 165.32
Amortization for the year 5.18 5.18
As at 31 March 2024 170.51 170.31
Net Book Value
As at 31 March 2024 18.03 18.03
As at 31 March 2023 18.24 18.24
4(a})= Intangible Assets under Development Ageing schedule
Intangible Assets Amount in CWIP for a period of
i
under development L‘E‘fs than | 4 _2Years | 2-3Years | Moretnan Total
year 3 Years
Projects in Progress 65.25 - - - 65.25
(Computer software project) ' .
Intangible Assets under Development completion schedule
O Amount in CWIP for a period of
ntangible Ass
under development -3 than 1-2Years 2 -3 Years Mare than Tl
1 year 3 Years
Projects in Progress 65.25 - - - 65.25

5 - Non - Current Investments

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023

Imvestments In Quoted Equity Instruments (Fair valued through P& L) 11822.06 7136.48

Investments In Quoted Equity Instruments (Falr valued through

F & L}, Pledged with Kelak Mahindra Bank to avall Working Capkial T225.57 6139.76

Term Loan of Ris.20 crores,

Investments in an associate and Jaint Venture | 19047.63 132?52‘!

Subsidary (VWalued at Cost)

Investments in Unquoted Equity Instruments (Valeed at Cost) 5.00 500

Investment In Fartnership firm - -
Total 19052.63 13281.24
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Amount In Lakhs

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

5.1. Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments
- Market Value

5.2. Aggregate Amount of Unguated investments
- Cost

19047.63

2.00

13276.24

5.00

& - Other financial assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Security Deposits (Unsecured Considered Good) 92.54 9247
Total 92.54 9247
7 = Other Nen Current Assets
Capital Advances - -
Long Term Security Deposit (Unsecured and Considersd Good) 405.35 40348
Qthers - 1.68
Total 405.35 405.35
8 - Inventories
Raw Materials #4293.91 102291
Wark in Progress 1375.58 5EE. 4D
Finished Goods 14481.43 2083077
Stores and Spares 324.92 RBT.B0
Crops under Culthvation - 0.67
Taotal 20475.45 23028.64
9 - Investments
Investmeants in Mutual Funds (Fair valusd through FaL) T2TE46 710260
Taotal T272.46 7102.60
10 - Trade Receivables
Secured Considerad Good = -
Unzecured Considered Good 202027 2211.31
Considered Doubtiul 120.88 215,68
1127 2426.97
Less:
Impairment for Trade Receivable under Expected Credit Loss (190.99) (£15.66)
Madal
Total 292027 2211.31
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

11 - Cash and Cash Equivalants Amount In Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023

it Balances with Banks:

-In Cument Accounts 158.37 362.52
=In Fixed Daposits 2129.70 3420.81

ity Cash on Hand 7.35 11.37
Total 2295.42 379470

12 - Bank Balances other than 11 above

In Fixed Deposits 1450.81 874.56
Bank Balances Hald as Margin Monay BES.12 a0.78
inpaid Dividend Account 79.45 159.07

Total 2395.48 1124.40

13 - Other Current Financial Assets

Unsecured, Considered Good;
- Advance to Employees 6.52 g.32
Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit 0.2 4,23
Total 15.74 11.55

14 - Other Current Tax Assets
Advance Tax / TDS / TCS Pald 227 31884
Total 2.27 319.04

15 - Other Current Assets
Unsecured Considered Good

Advances fo Supplier 1026.95 73674
Advances to Supplier (Considered Doubtful) 4.27 437
1031.22 4.0
Less ; Provision for Advance to Supplier (Considered Doubitful) 4.27 437
1026.95 T36.74
Balance with Govemment Authorities 140.44 146.26
Prepald Expenses 118.37 74.08
Total 1294.76 957.09

16 - Assets Held for Sale

Plant and Machinary

Sugar 238.50 435,08

Co-gen = c

Stores and Spares

Sugar - 0.8

Co-gen = B
Total 239.50 435.28
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Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31/03/2024

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Outstanding for following Perlods From Due Date of Payment
Loss than 6 | 6 Months - | 1-2 2-3 |Morethan3| Total
Months 1 Year Years Years Years
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - 1703.27 233.75 B4 45 384.44 288.66 | 2694 49
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - = " . <
which have significant increasa in credit
risk
{ili} Undisputed Trade Receivables - . i 452 34 6B 511 44 19
cradit impaired
(Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - . | ) |
considered good 22577 22577
(v) Dispuled Trade Recelvables - which
have significant increasae in credit risk = = = = 146:89| 146.89
{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables - credil
impaired = = T - = 2
Total 1703.27 233.75 88.81 41912 666.32 | 3111.27
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31/03/2023
Particulars ODutstanding for following Pariods From Due Date of Payment
Lessthan 6 | BMonths - | 1-2 2-3 |Morethan3/| Total
Months 1 Year Years Years Years
(1} Undisputed Trade Receivablas - BE4.TE k¥ 541.01 28.03 298.34 | 205091
considered good
{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - = - - . : -
which have significant Increase in credit
risk
{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivabies - 6877 BB7Y
cradit impaired
(Iv] Disputed Trade Receivables - ) ) ) X
considered good 160.39| 160,38
(v} Disputed Trade Recelvables - which
have significant increase in credit risk = T - - 146.88 | 146.85
ivi} Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
impairad 7 r g T T 3
Total B54.76 32777 541.01 28.03 674.39 | 2426.97
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17 - Equity Share Capital Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023
Authorised Share Capital
25,00,00 000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 2500.00 2500.00
Total 2500.00 2500.00
Issued. Subscribed And Paid - Up
11,33,85,050 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 1133.85 1133.85
Total 1133.85 1133.85

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.)

17.1. Movement in respect of Equity Shares is given below :

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No's. Amount in Lakhs MNo's. Amount in Lakhs
At the beginning of the period 113385050 1133.85 113385050 1133.85
i+) Issued during the period® - - - -
(<) Redeemed during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 113385050 1133.85 113385050 113385

17.2. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1/- per share. The holders of
the equity shares are entitied to receive dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to voling
rights proportionale to their share holding at the meetings of sharehaolders.

In the event of liqguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounls, The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehaolders.

17.3. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

J As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars
No's. % of Holding No's. % of Holding
Durgamba Investment Private Limited 43742656 38.58% 43742656 33.58%
Total 437426586 38.58% 43742656 38.58%

17.4. Details of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31/03/2024.:

. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 . of
Particulars No's. | % of holding No's. [% of holding Changes
Durgamba Investment Private Limited| 437426568 3B.58% | 43742656 38 58%, MIL
Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi 1805280 1.58% 16805280 1.59% MIL
Ms. Kiran Velagapudi 288820 0.26% 288820 0.268% MIL
MrVinod R Sethi 183610 0.16% 1836810 0.18% MIL
Total | 46020366 40.59% | 46020366 40.58% MIL
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM ¢ L16429TN1895PLC023158
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 - Borrowings

Amount In Rupess in Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Neon - Current
Secured Loans
(i} Secured Loans from Bank - -
a) Working Capital Term Loan from Kotak 38525 898,92
Mahindra Bank Ltd.
Less: Current Maturity Classified in Note Mo.24 385.25 513.67
Met - 385.25
Unsecured Loans
Fixed Deposits from Public 573242 6563.6%
Lesa: Current Maturity Classified in Note No.24 228002 2430 67
Lesz: Unclaimed Deposits 174 .45 23533
3288.95 3338 60
Total 3288.95 427384
20 - Other Financlal llabllities
Interast Accrued But not Due on Fixed Deposits 73.04 60.12
Security Deposit 2505 26.63
Total 98.09 86.75
21 - Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits -
- Gratuity / Leave Encashment 29714 282.34
= Provisions for Liguidated Damages T74.00 823.18
Total 1071.14 1105.52




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 - Deferred Tax Assets [ Liabllities

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabllities are atiributable to the following:

Amaunt In Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Deferred Tax Liability

Property, Plant & Equipment 1221.41 1142.76
Deferred Tax Liability on Fair value gain on Investments 603.33 -
Sub Total 1824.74 1142.76
Deferred Tax Assets
Unabsorbed Losses under Income Tax Act 578.80 656.12
Praperty, Plant & Equipment - -
On Account of Timing Differences in Recognition of 138.96 134 .01
Expenditure Between Books of Accounts and Taxation ’ '
Sub Total 717.16 780.14
Net Deferred Tax Assets [ (Liabilities) (1107.58) {352.62)
23 - Other Mon Current liabilities
Advances recelvaed from customers (Long Term) 84.67 82.65
Total 84.67 82.85
24 - Borrowings
Secured Demand Loans from Banks (Refer note below) 772400 10332.38
Unsecured Loan from Bank 1000.00 800.00
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 265427 2953.34
Total 1M3ra.2y 14085.72

*Secured by hypothecation of work-in-progress. finished goods, raw malerials, stores and spares, book
debts, all other currents assets and further secured by a first /second charge crealed on movable fixed

assets of Sugar unitatVuyyuru,

25 - Trade Payables

Trade payables
= Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 56.65 13.08
- OHhers* 163243 1376.19
Total 1691.08 1389.28

*The Company has not recelved any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule 2023 - 2024

Outstanding for fellowing perloda from due date of payment

Particulars

(i} Disputed Dues - MSME
(v} Disputed Dues - Others

Less than 1-2 Yoars Z-3Years | LR ihan Tatal
{1y MSME ! 5B.65 . ; . SB.65
(i} Others 16R4 BE 14.20 10.58 P 183243




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM ¢ L16429TN1895PLC023158
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule 2022 - 2023 Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of paymant
Particulars Less than 12 [Bore than
1 Year -2 Yaars 23 Years 1 Yoars Total
([} MEME ! 13.09 £ 2 13,00
(i) Others 132042 31,28 5449 1500 1376.19
(Y Disputed Duee - MSME
{Iv) Digputed Dues - Others
26 - Other Financial Liabilities
" As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unclaimed Dividends 58.11 69.16
Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 67.88 328.98
Unpaid Matured Deposits and Interest Accrued Thereon 184,78 21.62
Qutstanding Liabilities for Expenses 647.73 554.50
Eamest Money and Other Deposits 542.49 43.31
Payable to Employees 7.08 7.08
Total 1519.09 112467
27 - Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Liahilities 394 69 184.16
Advance From Cuslomers 1658 .96 2641.21
Total 2053.65 2825.37
28 - Short Term Provision
Provision for Employee Benefits 56.39 55.04
Pravision for Defect Liakility Period 85.08 119.54
Total 141.48 174.58
29 - Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for Income Tax 274 B3 -
Total 274.83 -
30 - Revenue From Operations
Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Sale of Products 241161.29 28192.05
Sale of Services 388 35 723.65
Other Operating Revenue 18.43 3659
Total 34568.10 28952.30




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 - Other Income

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
3, 2024 31, 2023
Change in Fair Value of Financial Asset 500469 1436.04
Profit on Sale of Investments 22.55 3620.90
Interest Received 582.65 236.83
Dividend Income 408.08 20217
Packing & Forwarding Charges 14.66 16.85
Income from Mutual Fund 284.16 158.39
Rent Receivad 32.00 32.91
Differenca in Foraign Exchanges 4.63 -
Miscellaneous Receipts 95.98 157.05
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 0.68 29.81
Duty Drawback Incentive 23,88 2771
Unclaimed Balance Credited back 0.35 -
Credit Balances Wiitten back 47.70 4549
Claims Received 16.75 286.71
Excess Provision Written back on expected credit loss
as per IND AS 24 .67 =
Excess warranty provision written back as per IND AS 3445 "
Pravision no longer Required YWithdrawn 260.43 244.01
Total 6858.29 6788.97
32 - Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Balance
Raw Materials and Components 17873.73 B85.08
Add: Cost of Raw Materials and Components 1596.64 18047 .48
Less: Closing Stock " -
Raw Materials and Components (535.52) (B58.19)
Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts 604.71 695.45
Total 19539.56 20873.82
Consumption of Sugar Cane included In the Above 15450.46 16233.70




K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited
CIM ¢ L16429TN1895PLC023158
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 - Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods , Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade
Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.,)

Particulars Year Ended March| Year Ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Opening Balance
Work in Progress 586.40 1313.45
Finished Goods 20830.77 19232.03
Crops Under Cultivation 0.67 0.08
Less: Closing Balance
Work in Progress {(1375.58) (B8E.40)
Finished Goods (14481.43) (20820.52)
Crops Under Cultivation - {0.67)
Total 5560.84 (872.30)
34 - Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 274470 2822.36
Contribution to Provident and OtherFunds 38737 269,67
Remuneration to Whole Time Directors 126.28 109.62
Staff Welfare Expenses 219.42 20521
Total 3477.78 3396.86
35 - Finance Cost
Interest Expenses 1007.01 134848
Other Borrowing Cost 112.23 80.74
Total 1119.24 1429.22
36 - Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation [ Amortisation for the Year
- Tangible Assets 583.20 548.10
- Intangible Assets 5.18 1.77
Total 588.38 549.87
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37 - Other Expenses
Amount In Lakhs
Partcilaie Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Contract Labour Charges 694 .30 1144 .38
Power and Fuel 379.60 568.03
Rental Charges 248 290
Repairs and Maintanence
- Buildings 50.58 47 .64
- Machinery 815.95 B72.60
- Workshop 2092 78.52
- Office 20.599 13.41
- Tractor 0.67 114
- Others 76.51 7.68
Insurance 45.62 G8.06
Payment Made to Auditors 10.27 9.69
Legal and Professional Charges 93.40 12443
Selling Expenses 502.64 43731
Director's Sitting Fees 9.680 9.60
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure (CER) J6.B8 30.86
Security Charges 172.83 170.90
Misceflaneous Expenses 615.40 591.36
Rates and Taxes 9.62 36.71
Travel and Conveyance 49 .80 2202
Research, Inspection and Testing Charges 10.83 2.67
Performance and Delivery Guarantee Claims 213.93 571.68
Warranty Provision - 18.16
Loss on Investment in Quality Engineering - 54,88
Telephone Charges 9.32 8.51
Irrecoverable Loans and Advances Written off 4.76 -
Pesticides / Fertilizers 1.06 1.45
Import of Service (Sales commision & Other Services) 62.65 s
Total 3911.11 4773.M1
Payment made to statutory auditors :
i.  AsAudit Fees 7.00 7.00
ii. For Taxation Matters - -
iii. For Other Services 293 2.02
Iv. For Reimbursement of Expenses 0.35 0.67
Total 10.27 9.69




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.)
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38 - Contingent Liabilities in respect of the group:
Bank Guarantees- Rs.2858.07 Lakhs {P.Y. Rs. 2470.89 Lakhs)

38.1. Demands raised by the respective authorities are as under:

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Particul As at March As at March
Srcua 31, 2024 31, 2023
Share Transmission 11.06 11.06
Labour Cases B6.36 81.83
E.5.| Casa 2 1.74
Mon-Enrolment of Contracl Labour for Contribulion to
Provided Fund 110.95 110.95
Case on Duty Relating to Captive Power Generation and
Sale to Grid 578,87 578.87
Value Added Tax Case 16.61 16.61
Total 803.85 801.06

39 - Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at March 31, 2024

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

As at As at

S.No Particulars Mareh March
31,2024 | 31,2023
g Amount remaining unpaid to any suppliar:
a) Principal Amount 26.65 13.09
b} Interest due thereon - -
2. Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and il il
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, along with the amount paid
to the supplier beyond the appointed day;
3. Amount of interest due and payable for the peried of delay in making Mil il
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the yaar) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008;
4. Amounl of inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid Mil Mil
. Amount of further inlerest remaining dus and payable even in the il il

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008,

The Group has not received any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 and hence disclosures, if any, ralating 1o amounts
unpaid as al the year end logether with interesl paid / payable as required under the Acl have nol been

given.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards

40 - Disclosures inrespect of Ind AS 107 -Financial Instruments
40.1. Financial Instruments by Categories

The earrying value and fair value of financial Instruments by categories ware as follows:

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs
(March 31, 2024)

Financial Assets /

Financial Assets [ Llahllltlas]

Amortized ;
oy Cost ﬁgﬁ:ﬁ?ﬂﬁ :va;:': at Fair Value Threugh OCI
Asszets:
Mon - Current Financial Assets 92.54
Mon = Current Investments 18381.55 E61.08
Current Trade Receivables 304203
Cash & Cash Equivalents 228542
Other Bank Balances 239548
Current Investments T2T2.46
Other Current Financlal Assets 165.74
Liabilities:
Term Laan {(Mon - Current} F288.95
Other Long Term Financial Liakilities 64,67
Other Financial Liabilites 1618.08
Shart Term Barrowlngs 1137827
Trade Payables 1612.83
(March 31, 2023)
Financial Assets [ re
Particulars Am: nr;{::e " Uahll‘rtlusaat Fair Value F::H;;:ﬂ;‘s u:ﬁ:nlj;zlggs
Through Profit or Loss
Assets:
Hon - Cumrent Financial Assets 8247
Mon = Current Investments 12794.80 486.44
Current Trade Receivables 2211.31
Cagh & Cash Eguivalents 379470
Other Bank Balances 1124 40
Current Invesiments 710260
Other Current Financial Assets 13.55
Liabilities:
Tarm Loan (Mon - Current) 4273.94
Other Mon Term Financlal Liakilites 82.85
Other Financial Liabilities 1124 67
Short Term Borrowings 14085.72
Trade FPayakles 1389.28

40.2. Fair Value Hierarchy

* Level1- Cuoled prices (unadjusted! in active markets foridenlical assels orliabilities.
s Level 2 - Inpuls other than quoted prices included within Lavel 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (ie., as prices) or indirectly {ie., derived from prices).

» Level 3 - Inputs for the assels or liabilities that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs).
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40.3. Valuation Technigue used to determine Fair Value:
Specific valuation lechniques used to value financial instrumenls include:
» Use of quoted market prices for Lisled instruments
40.4, The following tables present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value;

Amount In Rupess in Lakhs

31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Particulars Level 1 Level 2| Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2| Level 3 Total

Financial
Assptls
Inwestments
in Equity 19047.63 19047.63 13276.24 13276.24
Instruments

Investmeants

in Quoted 727246 727246 | 7102.60 7102.60
Mutual

Funds

41 - Financial Risk Management

The group's activities expose to limited financlal risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The group’s
primary focus is to foresee the unpredictabliity of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse
effects on its financlal performance.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings or fair values or future cash flows that may result from a
change inthe price of a financial instrument.

The group is exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk (currency risk), Interest
rate risk and the market value of its investments.,

Securities Prices Risk:

The group's exposure lo equity securilies price risk arises from Invesiments held and classified in the
Balance Sheel as Falr Valua through P & L. the group has investment in a form of Mutual funds and Equily
shares. The group monitors the movemantin the value of the Investments by observing the NAY,

CreditRisk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counter party resulting In a financial loss. It
principally arises from the group's Trade Receivables, Advances and deposit(s) made.

Trade recaivables

The group has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs.3111.26 Lakhs and Rs. 2426.50 Lakhs as
of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, respectively, Trade receivables are typically unsecured are
derived from revenue eamed from customers. Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The group is not exposed to concentration of credit risk to any
one single customer. Default on account of Trade Receivables happens when the counter party fails to
make contractual paymentwhen they fall due.

Further for amounts overdue are constantly menitored by the management and provision towards
expected credit loss are made In the books. Management estimated of expected cradil loss for the Trade
Receivables are provided below with the classificalion on debtors.
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Credifrisk exposure:

Ananalysis of age of trade receivables at each reporiing date is summarized as follows:
Amount In Rupees in Lakhs
As at 3110272024

Particulars Outstanding for following Periods From Due Date of Payment
Less than 6 | € Months - 1-2 2-3 Mare than Total
Months 1 Year Years Years 2 Years

i1} Undisputed Trade Receivables - 1703.27 233.75 g84.48 384.44 288.55| 2604.54

Consldered Good

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - " . 2 - . ”

which have Significant Increass in

Credit Risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - z . 433 34 68 541 44,11

Credit Impalred

{iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables - " 5

C—ﬂ-l"lﬁi-d e d Gnnﬂ ) = = -] 2‘51?? ‘25-?7

{v) Dizsputed Trade Recelvables - Which

have Significant Increass in Credit Risk ¥ ' = T 146.89| 146.89

(vl) Disputed Trade Recelvables - Credit

Impaired = = n - T =

Total 1703.27 233.75 88.81 41912 666.32 | 311.27

As at 3110372023

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Lazs than 6 | 6 Months - 1-2 2-3 More than Total
Months 1 Year Years Years 3 Years

(i} Undisputed Trade Recoivables - 854,76 az2rrr] s41.Mm 2803 286,34 | 2050.91

Considerad Good

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - 2 . 2 _ . 2

which have Significant Increass n

Credit risk

(i} Undisputed Trade Recaivables - : : i - garr| @aT7

Credit Impaired

(v Dlsputed Trade Recelvables - = L o 5

Considered Good 160.39| 160.39

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - Which

Have Significant Increase in Cradit Risk i I - T 146.80| 146.85

(wi) Disputed Trade Recelvables - Cradit

Impaired < - = 2 z £

Total 854.76 ZTIT 5410 29.03 674.39 | 2426.97

Trade receivables are impaired In the year when recoverabllity ie considered doubtful based on lhe
recovery analysis performed by the group for individual trade receivables. The group considers that all the
above financial assets that are not impaired for each reporting dates under review are of good credit

quality,
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Liguidity Risk

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and yearly projections. The group's principal
sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations, Term loans, deposits
from public and short-term borrowings from Bank.

The group manages liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate
cash and cash equivalents. Net cash reguirements are compared to avallable cash in order to determine
any shortfalls,

Short term liguidity requirements consist mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, employee dues,
repayment of loans and relention & deposits arising during the normal course of business as of each
reporting date. We maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our short-term
liquidity requirements.

Long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal accruals. Our
nen-current liabilities include non-convertible debentures, optionally convertible debentures, Unsecured
Loans from Promoters, Term Loans from Banks, Retentions & deposits.

The table have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the
earliest date onwhich the group can be required to pay.

The table include both principal cash flows.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.)

Amaunt In Rupees in Lakhs
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Particulars Payable More than Payable with More than
with in 1 1 Year in 1 Year 1 Year
Year
Loan from Bank 385.25 - 513.67 38525
Deposits from Public 2443.47 3838.95 2E75.00 4438 69

Forelgn currency exchange rate risk

The Auctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income and equity, where any transaction references more than one
currency or where assets / liabiliies are denominated in & currency other than the functional currency of
the respective entities,

Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Group operates, its operations are
subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries. The risks primarily relate to
fluctuations in US Dollar, Great Britain Pound againstthe Indian rupee.

The group evaluates the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by assessing its exposure fo
exchange rate risks. It hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial instrumeants in line with its
risk management policies,

The foreign exchange rale sensitivity is calculated by aggregation of the nel Toreign exchange rale
exposure and a simultaneous parallel foreign exchange rates shift of all the currencies by 5% agalnst the
Indian Rupee.

The following analysis has been worked out based on the net exposures for the group as of the date of
statements of financial position which could affect lhe statements of profil or loss and ofher
comprehensive income and equity. Further the exposure as indicated below is mitigated by some of the
derivative confracts entered into by the group.
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The following table sets forth information relating to forelgn currency exposure as of March 31, 2024

. Assets
Particulars
As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
uso BO0807 105736
sSGD =
cAD 2400 15871

5% appreciation / depreciation of the respective forelgn currencles with respect to Indian Rupees would

resultin decrease  increase inthe group's profit before tax as detailed in table below:
Amount in Rupees in Lakhs

USD sensitivity at Year End As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Receivables:

If INR rate over Other currency increases by 5% {33.36) {4.24)

If INR rate over Other currency decrease by 5% 33.36 4.24

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivity for changes in variable interest rates. Any
movement in the refarence rates could have an impact on the Group's cash flows as well as costs. Tha
Group is subject to varlable interest rates on some of its interest-bearing liabilities being short term
borrowings.

The following table represents the contractual obligation and receivables to / from financial liabilities and
financial assets respectively.
Amount In Rupeses in Lakhs

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Fixed Rate Instruments
Financial Assel
- Margin Money with Bank B65.12 B74.56
Financial Liabilities
Variable Rate Instruments
- Term Loan from Bank 385.25 /08,92
- Demand Loan from Bank 8724.00 11132.38

The Group's variable interesl rate exposure Is mainly related to debt obligations arising from short debt
berrowings. The interest expenses and impact on iton account of Increase [ decrease of 100 basis points
in interest rates althe balance sheelis provided in lable below:

Amount In Rupess in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Interest Expenses arising on account of varable rate of interest
on Bank Bomowings 463,51 694,47
Impact on :
Increase In 100 Basis Point 91.09 120.31
Decrease in 100 Basis Foints (81.09) (120.31)
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The model assumes that interest rate changes are instantaneous parallel shifts in the yield curve.
Although some assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods to re-pricing, these may not
react correspondingly to changes in market interast rates. Also, the interest rates on some types of assets
and liabilities may fluctuate with changes in market interest rates, while interest rates on other typas of
assets may change with a lag. The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 100 basls points
interest rate across all yield curves. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance
sheet date and has been calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date.

The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the
period.

Capital Management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's abillity to continue as a going
concem in order lo provide relurns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and lo maintain an
optimal capital structure.

In order to maintaln or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amountof dividend pald to
shareholders, retumn capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets or by adequate funding by
the shareholders to absorb the losses ofthe Group,

The Group's capital comprises equity share capital, retained earnings and other equity attributable to
equity holders. The primary objective of Group's capital management is lo maximize shareholders value.
The Group manages its capital and makes adjustment to it in light of the changes in economic and market
conditions. The capital gearing ratio is provided in table below:

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Mon - Current Borrowings 3838.95 4373.94
Total Equity 43867.90 27284 81
Long Term Debt to equity (Ratio) 0.08 0.12

*Dabt represents long tarm borrowings Equity represants Share capital and Othar Equity.

42 - Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 “Employee Benefits"
42.1. General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
a) Provident Fund:

The group's Provident Fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The
group pays fixed contribution te provident fund at pre-determined rate.

b} Gratuity:

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan, provided in respect of past services based on the
actuarial valuation carried out by LIC of India and corresponding contribution to the fund is
expensed in the year of such contribution.

The scheme is funded by the group and the liability is recognized on the basis of
contribution payable to the insurer, i.e,, the Life Insurance Corporation of India, however,
the disclosure of information as required under Ind AS-19 have been made in accordance
with the actuarial valuation.
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42.2. Thesummarized position of various defined benefits recognized inthe Statement of Profit &
Loss, Other Comprehensive Income(OC1) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.)

under:
Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation:

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Defined Benefit Obligation- Beginning of the Year 1144.31 1152.80
Current Service Cost 55.60 55.36
Interest Cost 83.11 82 87
Past Service Cost 2.14 =
Benefits Paid (200.63) (161.22)
Re-measurements - Actuarial Loss / (Gain) (57.85) 14.51
Defined Benefit Obligation— End of the Year 1026.71 1144.32
Movement in Plan Asset:
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year 1156.84 1196.72
Employer Confributions 25.59 41.24
Benefits Paid (200.63) (161.22)
Re-measurements — Retum on Plan Assets 78.88 80,10
Re-measurements - Actuarial Loss / (Gain) - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End of Year 1060.69 1156.84
Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 3110372024 31/03/2023
Current Service Cost 55.61 55.36
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets (78.88) {80.10}
Net Interest on Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets) (B) 8312 82.a7
FPast Service Cost = Z
Cost Recognized in P&L 59,84 53.13
Amount Recognized in Other Comprshensive Income (OCI)
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss Due to Assumption Changes {57.85) (14.51)
Difference Between Actual Return and Interest Income on
Plan Assets. (Gain) / Loss i '
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss Recognized in OCI (57.85) {14.51)
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Actuarial Assumption
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Rate of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00%
Attrition Rate 68.50% B.50%
Retirement Age 60 60
Average Future Service 8.80 8.80

43 - Disclosure inrespect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures”

1.Key Managerial Personnel

(A) MNames of related parties and description of relationship:

a) Mrvinod R. Sethi, Executive Chairman

b) Ms.rmgard Velagapudl, Managing Director
¢} Ms.Kiran Velagapudi, Executive Director

d} Mr.K.Pannesr Selvan, Chief Financial Officer

&) MrAravindkumarV, Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer (upto 29.02.2024)

) Mr.T.Karthik Marayanan, Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer (from 18.03.2024)

(B) Transactions During the Year

Amaunt n Rupses in Lakhs |

Key Managerial Personnel
Particulars

2023 - 2024 2022 - 2023
Rent Received 16.00 18.00
Remuneration paid to Key Management
FPersonnel 138.78 133.77
Interest on Fixed Deposit Paid to Key
Management Personnel 68.70 66.21

(C) Closing Balances as on 31/03/2023

Key Managerial Personnel

Particulars
2023 - 2024 2p22 - 2023
Share Capital Held by Key Management
Personnel 22.78 22.78
Fixed Deposit Held by Key Management
Perzonnel 300.00 320.00
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44 - Disclosure of Various Ratios

from Investments

. . March 31, | March 31, %
S.No. Mame of the Ratio Mumerator Denominator 2024 2023 Change
1. | Current Ratio Currenl Azzels Current Liabllitiss 2186 1.89 9%
Total Bomrowings
2. |Debt Equity Ratio Short Termand | Shareholder's Equity 0.33 0.48 {32%)
ong Term}
&ngﬂgg’i* Interest on Loans +
Dabt Sarvice Coverags Principal Repaymant
3 Ratio Ttﬂﬁﬁ;‘;lr!f “ANS | Made During the Year T 0.7 24%
Ad|ustmeants for Leng Termi Loan
Met Profits Aftar | Average Shareholder's
4. |Return on Equity Ratio |0, Equily 0.18 0.17 (4%)
5. |tnventory Turnover Ratio [ Sales Average Inventory 1.59 1.18 35%
Trade Recalvable : Average Accolnts
B. Tarnover Ratio Credit Sales Recaivable 12.48 .08 5485
Trade Payable Turnover ; Average Accounts
7. |Ratio Credit Purchase Payables 12.78 14.71 {13%)
f Met Sales = Total | Werking Capital =
g, |NooaptalTumover  Isgies Sales Current Asssts - 1.76 1.46 21%
ailo Retum Current Liabilities
: : Met Sales = Tolal Salas -
Met Prafit Ratio et Profit After Tax | Sales Return 0,19 0.20 (5%}
Return on Capital Total Assets - Current
Earning Before bl & ; \
10, | Employed Interisst and Tax gg?rgﬂ?ﬁgs Cumrent 0.16 0.7 [T}
1. |Return an investment IncRmeSanraea Average Investments 0.03 022 (86%)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contp.)

46. Detalls relating to Benami Property held by the Company

50. Details relating to the undisclosed income reported

52. Details regarding compliance with number of layers of companies

49, Detalls relating to the transactions undertaken in Crypto or Virtual currency

53. Delalls regarding compliance with approved scheme of arrangements

48. Details relating to the nature of fransaction carried out with the struck- off company

45, Detalls relating to loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters, Directors, KMP and
related parties

- Nil
- Nil

47. Details relating to declaration of the company as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender

- Nil
= Nil
- Nil
- Nil

51. Details regarding registration or salisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies, beyond the
statutory period

- Mil
- Nil

= Nil
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54. NoteonRule 3{1) of Companies (Account) Rules, 2014

55.

57.

In the case of The Eimco K.C.P Limited- subsidiary Company -during the financial year 2023-24,
the Company has maintained its books of accounts in the accounting software SQL SERVER
which does not possess the required audit trail functionality and edit log requirements as slipulated
by Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. The Company is in
the process of updating the AUDIT TRAIL AND EDIT LOG facllity in the existing software in the
Financial year 2024-2025,

Inthe case of KCP Sugar Agricullural Research Farms Lid- subsidiary Company has maintained ils
books of accounts in the accounting software [Busy Accounting Software] which does nol possess
the required audil trail functionality and edil log requirements as stipulaled by Proviso to Rule 3(1)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. The Company is in the process of
migrating to a new accounting software, [Tally Prime Edit Log] during the year, which is expected to
be fully operational from Financial year 2024-25 The new software will contain the necessary
contrals and documentation regarding the audil trail.

Minimum Remunaration paid to Managerial Personal :

In terms of Section 187read with Schadule V of the Companies Act,2013, the Financial Year 2023-
2024 being the fourth year of inadequate profits during the tenure (2020-25) of Ms.Irmgard
Velagapudl, Managing Director and Mr.Vinod R.Sethi, Executive Chalrman, the minimum
ramuneration paid to Managerial Personnel of & sum of Rs.60.52 /- for the Financial Year 2023-24
ig ratified by the Board of Directors in its Meeting held on 28.05.2024 based on the recommendation
of Nominatlon and Remuneration Committee. In pursuance of Section 197(10), a special resolution
will be placed before the shareholders for thelr approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity{ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shail:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entifies identified In any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficlaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, seclrity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries.
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), Including foreign entities
(Funding Party! with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the

Comparny shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoevar by or on behaif of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guaranies, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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ii} Geographical Segment:

Amount In Rupees in Lakhs

Current Previous
Particulars Reporting Period Reporting Period
2023 - 2024 2022 - 2023
Sales Within India 32364.16 27126.37
Sales Outside India 2203.94 1794920
Total 34568.10 28925.58

MNote: Company doas not own or operale any business outside India

Carrying Amounts of Geographical Assets and additions to tangible and intagible fixed assets:

Carrying Amounts| Additions to Fixed
of Segment Assets &
Assets Intangible Assets
Current Reporting| Current Reporting
Period Period
Localed in India BE6576.74 §2786.55
Localed outside India - -
Total BB576.74 B278E.55

As per our report of even date attached

For B.Purushottam & Co,,
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn Mo.; 0028085

B MAHIDHAR KRRISHNA

Partner
Membership No.243632 | o) NNEER SELVAN
Flace: Channai Chief Financial Cfficar

Data : 29/05/2024 CMA M, Mo.: BB34

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI

T.KARTHIK NARAYANAMN
Company Searetany
M. Ma.: A51274

Managing Director
DIk: 00051370

KIRAN VELAGAPUDI|
Executive Director
DIN; DOOB1466
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